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News release via Canada NewsWire Ca1gay 403-269-7605

Attention Business/Financial Editors

Calfrac Announces Third Quarter Results

CALGARY Nov /CNW/ Caifrac Well Serv.ces Ltd Caifrac or the
flfj/i

Company TSX-CFW announces its financial and operating results for the

three months and nine months ended September 30 2009

HIGHLIGHTS

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended

September 30 September 30
2009 2008 Change 2009 2008 Change

000s except Cs

per share and

unit data
unaudited

Financial

Revenue 133261 151650 12 418376 391933

Operating

income1 16499 27812 41 47978 56281 15
Net income

loss 2842 11203 75 6400 10003 164
Per share

basic 0.08 0.30 73 0.17 0.27 163
Per share

diluted 0.08 0.30 73 0.17 0.27 163
Funds

provided by

operations2 12199 27128 55 35040 55909 37
Per share

basic 0.32 0.72 56 0.93 1.48 37
Per share

diluted 0.32 0.72 56 0.93 1.48 37
EBITDA3 15112 26983 44 45397 57216 21

Per share

ba8ic 0.40 0.71 44 1.20 1.52 21
Per share

diluted 0.40 0.71 44 1.20 1.52 21
Working capital

end of

period 103331 104700 103331 104700
Shareholders

equity end
of period 378972 378890 378972 378890

Weighted

average coxmnon

shares

outstanding
No
Basic 37742 37843 37742 37653
Diluted 37742 37853 37742 37681

Operating end
of period

Pumping

horsepower
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000s 371 287 29

Coiled tubing
units No 18 18

Cementing
units No 21 18 17

Operating income is defined as net income loss plus depreciation

interest equity share of net income from long-term investments

foreign exchange gains or losses gains or losses on disposal of

capital assets income taxes and non-controlling interest Management
believes that operating income is useful supplemental measure as it

provides an indication of the financial results generated by
Calfracs business segments prior to consideration of how these

segments are financed or how they are taxed Operating income is

measure that does not have any standardized meaning under generally

accepted accounting principles GAAP and accordingly may not be

comparable to similar measures used by other companies

Funds provided by operations is defined as cash provided by operating
activities before the net change in non-cash operating assets and

liabilities Funds provided by operations is measure that provides
shareholders and potential investors with additional information

regarding the Companys liquidity and its ability to generate funds

to finance its operations Management utilizes this measure to assess

the Companys ability to finance operating activities and capital

expenditures Funds provided by operations is measure that does not

have any standardized meaning prescribed under GAAP and accordingly

may not be comparable to similar measures used by other companies

EBITDA is defined as net income loss before interest taxes
depreciation amortization and non-controlling interest EBITDA is

presented because it is frequently used by securities analysts and

others for evaluating companies and their ability to service debt

EBITDA is measure that does not have any standardized meaning

prescribed under GAAP and accordingly may not be comparable to

similar measures used by other companies

PRESIDENT MESSAGE

am pleased to present Calfracs operating and financial highlights for

the three and nine months ended September 30 2009 and discuss our prospects
for the remainder of the year During the third quarter our Company

acquired the fracturing assets of U.S competitor Pure Energy
Services Ltd Pure for total purchase price of approximately

$44.5 million including transaction costs

entered into definitive agreement to acquire Century Oilfield

Services Inc Century for $90.0 million plus the assumption of

approximately $30.0 million in indebtedness and other liabilities on

an aggregate net basis

negotiated an increase to the Companys credit facilities to $170.0

million which includes $35.0 million incremental facility
available upon closing of the Century acquisition with syndicate
of Canadian financial institutions

commenced cementing operations in the Chicontepec region of Mexico
and

experienced strong levels of fracturing and coiled tubing activity in
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Western Siberia

Financial Highlights

For the three months ended September 30 2009 the Company recorded

revenue of $133.3 million decrease of 12 percent from the third

quarter of 2008

operating income of $16.5 million versus $27.8 million in the

comparable period in 2008

net income of $2.8 million or $0.08 per share including foreign

exchange loss before income taxes of $1.8 million compared to $11.2

million or $0.30 per share in the same period in 2008 and

$5.5 million or $0.15 per share future income tax recovery arising
from reversal of the increase in the deferred credit balance that

was recorded in the first half of the year as the Company has

adjusted its estimated tax position for the full year in Canada

For the nine months ended September 30 2009 the Companys results

included

revenue of $418.4 million an increase of percent from the

comparable period of 2008

net loss of $6.4 million or $0.17 per share including foreign

exchange loss of $3.9 million compared to net income of $10.0

million or $0.27 per share in the same period in 2008

funds provided by operations of $35.0 million or $0.93 per share

versus $55.9 million or $1.48 per share in the same quarter of 2008

arid

working capital of $103.3 million and $72.9 million of unutilized

credit facilities at the end of the period

Overall Calfrac continues to benefit from its solid presence in several

key North American unconventional resource plays where drilling activity
remains relatively strong and revenue per job is high as well as the positive
momentum achieved in its international markets

Operational Highlights

Canada

During the third quarter fracturing arid coiled tubing activity in

western Canada continued to be concentrated in the unconventional natural gas

resource plays of the Montney and Horn River basins located in northern

Alberta and northeast British Columbia The Company completed large-scale

operation working together with major oil and natural gas company in the

Horn River region as the general contractor as well as maintained steady

activity in the Deep Basin under the terms of take-or-pay contract Calfrac

also expanded its presence in the Bakken oil play in southeast Saskatchewan

during the third quarter However shallow gas and coalbed methane fracturing

activity levels remained relatively slow during the quarter as result of the

low natural gas price environment full quarters benefit was realized from

the cost rationalization measures undertaken early in the second quarter
which partially mitigated the financial impact of the drilling slowdown in
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western Canada

United States

In August Calfrac acquired the fracturing assets of U.S competitor

for approximately $44.5 million This was counter-cyclical acquisition

deliberately undertaken during period of lower activity levels and

associated reduced asset valuations This form of acquisition is in keeping

with Caifracs model for growth which emphasizes organic growth during

periods of higher asset pricing and cost effective acquisitions during periods

of lower activity This equipment had been deployed by the competitor in the

Piceance Basin and it continued to operate in this basin as the Company

experienced resurgence in activity in this operating region during the

latter part of the third quarter Activity levels in the Denver Julesburg

Basin also increased from the historical low levels experienced during the

second quarter In Arkansas fracturing and cementing activity levels remained

strong during the third quarter while competitive pricing pressures appear to

have stabilized

Ru si

In Western Siberia strong fracturing and coiled tubing activity levels

resulted in strong financial performance from this geographic segment
However Calfracs reported Canadian dollar financial results were negatively

impacted by an 18 percent decline in the value of the Russian rouble from the

third quarter of 2008 The Company is currently preparing tenders for the 2010

annual contract bid process and is optimistic about Calfracs prospects for

the upcoming year

Mexico

The Companys fracturing activity in the Chicontepec region increased

significantly from the second quarter of 2009 due to the deployment of

second fracturing spread and the impact of full quarter of operations

offsetting decline in fracturing activity in the Burgos field The Company

also deployed six cementing units from Canada into Mexico during the third

quarter and early in the fourth quarter and commenced cementing operations in

Chicontepec in mid-September

Argentina

During the third quarter activity in the Companys cementing operations

in Argentina declined slightly from the record levels experienced in the

previous three-month period however Calfrac continues to generate strong

operating margins in this market The Company employed conservative approach

in entering this new market during the second quarter of 2008 and continues to

prudently evaluate and develop new market opportunities as the Argentina

business environment evolves

Corporate

On September 21 2009 Caifrac announced that it had entered into

definitive agreement to pay $90.0 million for all of the issued and

outstanding common shares of Century Oilfield Services Inc plus the

assumption of approximately $30.0 million in indebtedness and other

liabilities on an aggregate net basis This transaction is scheduled to close

in mid-November 2009 This transaction would provide the Company with

equipment built similar to Calfracs specifications at good valuation

larger presence within the Montney Horn River and Bakken unconventional

resource plays and make Calfrac the largest Canadian fracturing service

provider in terms of fracturing pumping capacity
Also during the third quarter Calfrac purchased the fracturing assets of

U.S competitor Pure Energy Services Ltd for total consideration of

approximately $44.5 million and added approximately 45000 of pumping
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horsepower Pure Energys equipment was manufactured to similar specifications

as majority of Calfracs equipment fleet and averages less than three years
old

During the third quarter and in conjunction with the two acquisitions
discussed above the Company negotiated an increase to its credit facilities

from $90.0 million to $170.0 million with consortium of Canadian financial

institutions including $35.0 million incremental facility available upon

closing of the Century acquisition The terms of the new covenant structure

are more favourable than the previous facility providing further flexibility

to the Company

Outlook and Business Prospects

The global economic slowdown has reduced the demand for oil and natural

gas which has led to significant decline in drilling activity in Canada and

the United States as well as increased price competition for oilfield

services North znerican natural gas prices are anticipated to remain at lower

levels over the short term The Company has thoroughly realigned its cost

structure through significant workforce reductions in Canada and the United

States wage and retirement contribution rollbacks as well as cuts to

discretionary operating expenses The Company also suspended primary cementing

operations in the Canadian market during April and redeployed six cementing
units into Mexico during the third quarter and early in the fourth quarter
These measures have contributed to maintaining the Companys strong financial

condition as we enter the fourth quarter Working capital as at September 30
2009 was approximately $103.3 million

Fracturing and coiled tubing activity levels in Canada are expected to

improve in the fourth quarter and into 2010 Oil and natural gas drilling and

completion activity is anticipated to be focused in the unconventional

resource plays of northwest Alberta northeast British Columbia and southeast

Saskatchewan With the closing of the acquisition of Century Caifrac will

have larger presence in the fracturing and coiled tubing markets in Canada

In the United States fracturing and cementing activity in the

Fayetteville shale play of Arkansas is expected to remain relatively strong

throughout the remainder of 2009 While the Company experienced significant

pricing pressure in this market earlier in 2009 Caifrac believes that pricing
levels have stabilized The addition of the fracturing assets acquired from

Pure during the third quarter has allowed Calfrac to capitalize on the

increase in completion activity in the Rocky Mountain region that has occurred

in the last quarter Caifrac believes that activity levels in this region will

be reasonably strong throughout the remainder of the year Early in the fourth

quarter the Company redeployed large fracturing crew from the Rocky
Mountain region to Pennsylvania as it commenced operations servicing the

Marcellus shale play
Caifrac recently deployed sixth coiled tubing unit into Western Siberia

and it is expected to be operational late in the fourth quarter of 2009 The

annual contract tender process is currently underway in Russia and the Company

is optimistic that its three fracturing spreads and six coiled tubing units

will be highly utilized during 2010
The Company commenced fracturing operations in Poza Rica Mexico

servicing the Chicontepec oil and natural gas field for Pemex during the

second quarter and continued to diversify its pressure pumping operations in

Mexico with the commencement of cementing operations during September
Caifracs Mexican equipment fleet is currently comprised of three fracturing

spreads and six cementing units This expansion is anticipated to lead to

higher levels of overall equipment utilization and to improve the financial

performance of this geographic segment for the remainder of 2009 and into the

future Calf rac added third cementing unit in Argentina during the third

quarter of 2009 The Companys Latin America management team will continue to

evaluate growth opportunities to broaden the scale of these operations in this

market
The Company has negotiated with its lenders to increase its credit
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facilities by $80.0 million to $170.0 million including $35.0 million

incremental facility available upon the closing of the Century acquisition At

September 30 2009 Calfrac has utilized approximately $62.1 million of these

facilities with remaining borrowing capacity of approximately $107.9 million

including $35.0 million incremental facility available upon closing of the

Century acquisition should it be required
Overall demand for pressure pumping services in North America over the

short term remains unclear however Calfracs longterm outlook for the

pressure pumping industry remains strong Calfrac has rationalized its cost

structure and streamlined its operating efficiencies Calfracs geographical

diversification continues to benefit the Company and it believes that the

improving financial performance of its international segments can be extended

The Company will maintain its strong balance sheet and continue to execute on

its strategy through these difficult market conditions Caifrac believes that

the strengths of its business model and its conservative approach to the

current economic challenges leave it well-positioned to capitalize on future

opportunities

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Douglas Ramsay
President Chief Executive Officer

November 2009

2009 Overview

In the third quarter of 2009 the Company

generated revenue of $133.3 million versus $151.7 million in the

third quarter of 2008

reported net income of $2.8 million or $0.08 per share including

$5.5 million future income tax recovery arising from reversal of

the increase in the deferred credit balance that was recorded in the

first half of the year as the Company has adjusted its estimated tax

position for the full year in Canada compared to $11.2 million or

$0.30 per share in the comparable 2008 period

announced the acquisition of Century Oilfield Services Inc for $90.0

million plus the assumption of approximately $30.0 million in

indebtedness and other liabilities on an aggregate net basis the

closing of which is to occur in mid-November 2009

acquired the fracturing assets of U.S competitor Pure Energy

Services Ltd for total purchase price of approximately $44.5

million

negotiated an increase to the Companys credit facilities to $170.0

million including $35.0 million incremental facility available

upon the closing of the Century acquisition for period of

approximately six months thereafter subject to extension at the

lenders discretion with syndicate of Canadian financial

institutions and

recorded foreign exchange loss of $1.8 million versus $0.7 million

in the comparable period of 2008

For the nine months ended September 30 2009 the Company

increased revenue by percent to $418.4 million from $391.9 million

in the comparative period in 2008
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reported net loss of $6.4 million or $0.17 per share compared to

net income of $10.0 million or $0.27 per share in the comparable 2008

period

incurred capital expenditures of $83.9 million including the

acquisition of Pures fracturing assets primarily to bolster the

Companys fracturing equipment fleet

combined Calfracs Mexico and Argentina operations under an

experienced management team to form new Latin America division

initiated cost reduction measures in Canada and the United States

through workforce planning which resulted in restructuring costs of

approximately $1.5 million during the first nine months of 2009 and

incurred foreign exchange loss of $3.9 million versus foreign

exchange gain of $0.8 million in the comparable period of 2008

Financial Overview Three Months Ended September 30 2009 Versus 2008

Canada

Three Months Ended September 30 2009 2008 Change

000s except operational information
unaudited

Revenue 45463 75294 40
Expenses

Operating 37221 55542 33
Selling General and
Administrative SGA 2152 3064 30

39373 58606 33

Operating income1 6090 16688 64
Operating income 13.4% 22.2% 40
Fracturing revenue per job 83910 68966 22

Number of fracturing jobs 496 915 46
Coiled tubing revenue per job 14784 11384 30

Number of coiled tubing jobs 260 738 65

Refer to Non-GAAP Measures on page 15 for further information

Revenue

Revenue from Calfracs Canadian operations during the third quarter of

2009 was $45.5 million versus $75.3 million in the comparable three-month

period of 2008 The 40 percent decrease in revenue was primarily due to lower

fracturing and coiled tubing activity and the impact of suspending cementing

operations in Canada during the second quarter of 2009 offset partially by the

completion of larger jobs in the unconventional resource plays located in

northern Alberta and northeast ritish Columbia

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses in Canada decreased by 33 percent to $37.2 million

during the third quarter of 2009 from $55.5 million in the same period of
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2008 The decrease in Canadian operating expenses was mainly due to lower

overall fracturing and coiled tubing activity levels combined with lower

personnel costs as result of the impact of restructuring initiatives

undertaken during the second quarter of 2009

SGA Expenses

SGA expenses for Calfracs Canadian operations during the third quarter

of 2009 decreased from the corresponding period in 2008 by 30 percent to $2.2

million primarily due to lower compensation expenses

United States

Three Months Ended September 30 2009 2008 Change

000s except operational and

exchange rate information
unaudited

Revenue 52524 54568

Expenses

Operating 45257 38985 16

SGA 1585 2184 27

46842 41169 14

Operating incomel 5682 13399 58
Operating income 10.8% 24.6% 56
Fracturing revenue per job 56313 59197
Nuiuber of fracturing jobs 883 859

Cementing revenue per job 18786 13869 35

Number of cementing jobs 149 268 44
Cdn$/US$ average exchange rate2 1.0976 1.0416

Refer to Non-GAAP Measures on page 15 for further information

Source Bank of Canada

Revenue

Revenue from Calfracs United States operations decreased during the

third quarter of 2009 to $52.5 million from $54.6 million in the comparable

quarter of 2008 The decrease in United States revenue was due primarily to

lower fracturing activity levels in the Rocky Mountain region lower cementing

activity levels and competitive pricing pressures offset partially by the

appreciation in the value of the United States dollar higher fracturing

activity levels and job sizes in Arkansas and the completion of larger

cementing jobs

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses in the United States were $45.3 million for the third

quarter of 2009 an increase of 16 percent from the comparative period in 2008

primarily due to the impact of the higher value of the United States dollar

increased usage of proppant resulting from the completion of larger fracturing

jobs in Arkansas and higher equipment repair expenses

SGA Expenses

SGA expenses in the United States during the third quarter of 2009

decreased by 27 percent from the comparable period in 2008 to $1.6 million
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primarily due to lower personnel expenses offset partially by the

appreciation in the value of the United States dollar

Russia

Three Months Ended September 30 2009 2008 change

000s except operational and

exchange rate information Cs

unaudited

Revenue 17774 15197 17

Expenses

Operating 10735 10561
SGA 888 1061 16

11623 11622

Operating incomel 6151 3575 72

Operating income 34.6% 23.5% 47

Fracturing revenue per job 74572 123721 40
Number of fracturing jobs 147 64 130

coiled tubing revenue per job 45112 59665 24
Number of coiled tubing jobs 151 122 24

Cdn$/rouble average exchange rate2 0.0350 0.0429 18

Refer to Non-GAAP Measures on page 15 for further information

Source Bank of Canada

Revenue

During the third quarter of 2009 the Companys revenue from Russian

operations increased by 17 percent to $17.8 million from $15.2 million in the

corresponding three-month period of 2008 mainly due to higher fracturing and

coiled tubing activity levels being partially offset by smaller job sizes

lower annual contract pricing and the depreciation of the Russian rouble by 18

percent versus the Canadian dollar

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses in Russia in the third quarter of 2009 were $10.7

million compared to $10.6 million in the corresponding period of 2008 The

increase in operating expenses was primarily due to the higher revenue base

and equipment utilization offset partially by the depreciation in the Russian

rouble against the Canadian dollar

SGA Expenses

SGA expenses in Russia were $0.9 million for the three-month period
ended September 30 2009 versus $1.1 million in the same quarter of 2008 The

decrease was primarily due to the depreciation of the Russian rouble

Latin inerica

Three Months Ended September 30 2009 2008 Change

000s except operational and

exchange rate information Cs
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unaudited

Revenue 17500 6591 166

Expenses

Operating 14328 7454 92

SGA 617 252 145

14945 7706 94

Operating income loss 2555 1115 329

Operating income loss 14.6% 16.9% 186

Cdn$/Mexican peso average

exchange rate2 0.0828 0.1009 18
Cdn$/Argentine peso average

exchange rate2 0.2846 0.3376 16

Refer to Non-GAAP Measures on page 15 for further information

Source Bank of Canada

Revenue

Caifracs Latin America operations generated total revenue of $17.5

million during the third quarter of 2009 versus $6.6 million in the comparable
three-month period in 2008 For the three months ended September 30 2009 and

2008 revenue generated through subcontractors was $3.2 million and $2.1

million respectively The increase in revenue was primarily due to higher

fracturing activity with the expansion of the Companys fracturing operations

into the Chicontepec region during the second quarter the completion of

larger jobs in Mexico higher cementing activity levels and larger job sizes

in Argentina combined with the commencement of cementing operations in Mexico

during the third quarter of 2009 offset partially by the appreciation of the

Canadian dollar versus the Mexican and Argentine peso

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses in Latin America for the three months ended September

30 2009 increased by 92 percent from the comparative period in 2008 to $14.3

million This increase was primarily due to higher fracturing activity and

higher product costs related to the completion of more and larger fracturing

jobs in Mexico costs related to the start-up and commencement of cementing

operations in Mexico during the third quarter of 2009 combined with

incremental expenses related to higher activity levels and cementing job sizes

in Argentina

SGA Expenses

SGA expenses in Latin America increased to $0.6 million from $0.3 milli

on in the comparable quarter of 2008 primarily due to the Companys

expanded scale of operations in Mexico and Argentina

Corporate

Three Months Ended September 30 2009 2008 Change

000s
unaudi ted

Expenses

Operating
SG

488

3491
686 29

4049 14
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3979 4735 16
Operating loss1 3979 4735 16

Refer to Non-GAAP Measures on page 15 for further information

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses primarily relate to manufacturing and RD personnel

located in the Corporate headquarters who directly support the Companys

global field operations The 29 percent decrease in Corporate operating

expenses from the third quarter of 2008 is mainly due to lower compensation

expenses as result of decrease in the number of personnel supporting the

Companys operations and the impact of cost-saving initiatives implemented

during the second quarter of 2009

SGA Expenses

For the three months ended September 30 2009 Corporate SGA expenses

decreased by 14 percent from the comparable 2008 period to $3.5 million

mainly due to lower compensation expenses resulting from cost-saving measures

implemented early in the second quarter of 2009 offset partially by higher

stock-based compensation expenses

Interest and Depreciation Expenses

The Companys net interest expense of $3.8 million for the third quarter

of 2009 represented an increase of $1.1 million from $2.7 million in the

comparable period of 2008 This increase was primarily due to higher reported

interest expense related to the Companys unsecured senior notes resulting

from the appreciation in the value of the United States dollar and additional

interest expense related to the $59.1 million drawdown on the Companys credit

facilities
For the three months ended September 30 2009 depreciation expense

increased by 21 percent to $15.4 million from $12.8 million in the

corresponding quarter of 2008 mainly as result of the Companys acquisition

of fracturing assets from Pure larger fleet of equipment operating in North

America and the appreciation in the value of the United States dollar

Foreign Exchange Losses or Gains

The Company incurred foreign exchange loss of $1.8 million during the

third quarter of 2009 versus $0.7 million in the comparative three-month

period of 2008 Foreign exchange gains and losses arise primarily from the

translation of Calfracs international operations in Russia Mexico and

Argentina using the temporal method On quarter-over-quarter basis the

change in foreign exchange losses or gains was mainly due to the impact of the

appreciation of the Canadian dollar on foreign assets denominated in United

States dollars Russian roubles Mexican pesos or Argentine pesos

Income Tax Expenses

The Company recorded an income tax recovery of $7.0 million during the

third quarter of 2009 compared to income tax expense of $0.3 million in the

comparable period of 2008 The effective income tax rate for the three months

ended September 30 2009 was 170 percent compared to an effective tax rate of

percent in the same quarter of 2008 The decrease in total income tax

expense was primarily due to pre-tax losses in Canada and the United States

offset partially by higher profitability in Russia Mexico and Argentina

During the third quarter the increase in the deferred credit balance that was

recorded in the first half of the year was reversed as the Company has

adjusted its estimated tax position for the full year in Canada This resulted
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months ended September 30 2009

Summary of Quarterly Results
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Three Months Ended Dec 31 Mar 31
2007 2008

COOs except per share Cs
and unit data
unaudited

June 30 Sept 30
2008 2008

Cs

92156 111989

Financial

Revenue 114450 145627 94657 151650

Operating income loss 19872 29477 1008 27812
Net income loss 3653 14269 15469 11203

Per share basic 0.10 0.38 0.41 0.30

Per share diluted 0.10 0.38 0.41 0.30

Funds provided by

operations1 19582 28790 27128
Per share basic 0.53 0.77 0.72

Per share diluted 0.53 0.77 0.72

EBITDA1 18790 31047 813 26983
Per share basic 0.51 0.83 0.02 0.71

Per share diluted 0.51 0.83 0.02 0.71

Capital expenditures 12101 14820 19341 18414

Working capital end
of period 94056 104700

Shareholders equity

end of period 350915 377056 364068 378890

Operating end of period
Pumping horsepower 000s N/A 232 255 287

Coiled tubing units No 18 18 18 18

Cementing units No 16 17 17 18

Three Months Ended Dec 31 Mar 31 June 30 Sept 30
2008 2009 2009 2009

COOs except per share Cs

and unit data
unaudited

Financial
Revenue

Operating income loss
Net income loss

Per share basic

Per share diluted

Funds provided by

operations
Per share basic

Per share diluted

EBITDA1
Per share basic

Per share diluted

Capital expenditures

Working capital end

172430 180388 104727 13326
25658 27427 4052 16499

7861 5528 14770 2842
0.21 0.15 0.39 0.08

0.21 0.15 0.39 0.08

24838 22713 128 12199
0.66 0.60 0.32

0.66 0.60 0.32

26740 25945 4340 15112
0.71 0.69 0.11 0.40

0.71 0.69 0.11 0.40

32233 15857 9862 58212
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of period 100575 129532 111864 103331
Shareholders equity

end of period 393476 402537 380515 378972

Operating end of period

Pumping horsepower 000s 287 303 319 371

Coiled tubing units No 18 18 18 18

Cementing units No 18 20 20 21

Refer to Non-GAAP Measures on page 15 for further information

N/A Not Available

Financial Overview Nine Months Ended September 30 2009 Versus 2008

Canada

Nine Months Ended September 30 2009 2008 Change

0008 except operational information
unaudited

Revenue 157067 190610 18
Expenses

Operating 135870 154458 12
SGA 7090 7672

142960 162130 12

Operating incoxne1 14107 28480 50
Operating income 9.0% 14.9% 40
Fracturing revenue per job 90515 62276 45

Number of fracturing jobs 1504 2530 41
Coiled tubing revenue per job 18226 9711 88

Number of coiled tubing jobs 952 2049 54

Refer to Non-GAAP Measures on page 15 for further information

Revenue

Revenue from Caifracs Canadian operations during the first nine months

of 2009 decreased by 18 percent to $157.1 million from $190.6 million in the

comparable period of 2008 The decrease in revenue was due primarily to lower

fracturing and coiled tubing activity combined with the impact of suspending
the Companys primary cementing operations in April 2009 offset partially by
an increase in the proportion of larger jobs completed in the unconventional

resource plays located in northwest Alberta and northeast British Columbia

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses in Canada were $135.9 million during the first nine

months of 2009 versus $154.5 million in the same period of 2008 The decrease

in Canadian operating expenses was mainly due to lower activity levels and the

impact of cost rationalization measures offset by an increase in equipment

repair expenses and $1.5 million of restructuring costs

SGA Expenses

SGA expenses for Caifracs Canadian operations were $7.1 million during
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the first nine months of 2009 decrease of percent from the corresponding

period of 2008 due primarily to lower personnel costs

United States

Nine Months Ended September 30 2009 2008 Change

000s except operational and

exchange rate information
unaudited

Revenue 164020 137210 20

Expenses

Operating 136212 96222 42

SGA 5319 5957 11

141531 102179 39

Operating incomel 22489 35031 36
Operating income 13.7% 25.5% 46
Fracturing revenue per job 76899 60834 26

Number of fracturing jobs 1973 2139
Cementing revenue per job 19998 13296 50

Number of cementing jobs 615 533 15

Cdri$/US$ average exchange rate2 1.1694 1.0180 15

Refer to Non-GAAP Measures on page 15 for further information
Source Bank of Canada

Revenue

Revenue from Caifracs United States operations increased during the

first nine months of 2009 to $164.0 million from $137.2 million in the

comparable period of 2008 The increase in revenue was primarily due to the

impact of the 15 percent appreciation in the value of the United States dollar

versus the Canadian dollar an increase in the number of larger fracturing

jobs completed in Arkansas combined with the completion of more and larger

cementing jobs offset partially by competitive pricing pressures and lower

fracturing activity in the Rocky Mountain region

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses in the United States were $136.2 million for the first

nine months of 2009 an increase of 42 percent from the comparative period in

2008 primarily due to the impact of the appreciation of the United States

dollar against the Canadian dollar increased usage of proppant and higher

equipment repair expenses resulting from the completion of larger fracturing

jobs as well as higher operating costs related to the increased scale and

activity levels of the Companys cementing operations in Arkansas

SGA Expenses

SGA expenses in the United States during the first nine months of 2009

decreased by 11 percent from the comparable period in 2008 to $5.3 million

primarily due to lower compensation expenses offset partially by the

appreciation of the United States dollar

Russ
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Nine Months Ended September 30 2009 2008 change

000s except operational and

exchange rate information

unaudited

Revenue 51932 45131 15

Expenses

Operating 33364 34037
SGA 2648 2780

36012 36817

Operating income1 15920 8314 91

Operating income 30.7% 18.4% 67

Fracturing revenue per job 75430 133541 44
Number of fracturing jobs 438 185 137

Coiled tubing revenue per job 45418 62086 27
Number of coiled tubing jobs 416 329 26

Cdn$/rouble average exchange rate2 0.0360 0.0424 15

Refer to Non-GAAP Measures on page 15 for further information

Source Bank of Canada

Revenue

During the first nine months of 2009 the Company revenue from Russian

operations increased by 15 percent to $51.9 million from $45.1 million in the

corresponding nine-month period of 2008 Total revenue during the first nine

months of 2009 was higher than in the comparative nine-month period in 2008

primarily due to higher fracturing and coiled tubing activity being partially
offset by smaller job sizes lower annual contract pricing and the

depreciation of the Russian rouble by 15 percent against the Canadian dollar

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses in Russia in the first nine months of 2009 were $33.4

million compared to $34.0 million in the corresponding period of 2008 The

decrease in operating expenses was primarily due to the depreciation in the

Russian rouble against the Canadian dollar offset partially by higher

fracturing and coiled tubing activity

SGA Expenses

SGA expenses in Russia were $2.6 million for the nine-month period ended

September 30 2009 versus $2.8 million in the same period of 2008 The slight
decrease in SGA expenses was primarily due to the depreciation of the Russian

rouble offset partially by higher occupancy costs

Latin America

Nine Months Ended September 30 2009 2008 Change

000s except operational and

exchange rate information
unaudi ted

Revenue 45357 18982 139

Expenses

Operating 35658 20860 71
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SGA 1685 594 184

37343 21454 74

Operating income loss 8014 2472 424

Operating income loss 17.7% 13.0% 236

Cdn$/Mexican peso average

exchange rate2 0.0857 0.0969 12
Cdn$/Argentine peso average

exchange rate2 0.3124 0.3237

Refer to Non-GAAP Measures on page 15 for further information

Source Bank of Canada

Revenue

Calfracs Latin 1merica operations generated total revenue of $45.4

million during the first nine months of 2009 versus $19.0 million in the

comparable nine-month period in 2008 For the nine months ended September 30
2009 and 2008 revenue generated through subcontractors was $9.3 million and

$7.2 million respectively The increase in revenue was primarily due to

higher fracturing activity and larger job sizes in Mexico higher cementing

activity in Argentina as these operations commenced during the second quarter

of 2008 and the commencement of cementing operations in Mexico during the

third quarter of 2009 offset partially by the 12 percent decline in the

Mexican peso versus the Canadian dollar

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses in Latin America for the nine months ended September

30 2009 increased by 71 percent from the comparative period in 2008 to $35.7

million This increase was primarily due to higher revenue base from full

quarter of fracturing operations in the Chicontepec region plus increased

product costs in Mexico related to the completion of larger fracturing jobs
incremental expenses related to the Companys operations in Argentina which

began during the second quarter of 2008 combined with start-up and incremental

operating expenses related to the commencement of cementing operations in

Mexico during the third quarter of 2009 These factors were partially offset

by the depreciation of the Mexican peso

SGA Expenses

SGA expenses in Latin America increased by $1.1 million from the

comparable period of 2008 to $1.7 million in the first nine months of 2009

primarily due to the Companys expanded scale of operations in Mexico and

Argentina offset partially by the depreciation of the Mexican peso against

the Canadian dollar

Corporate

Nine Months Ended September 30 2009 2008 Change

000s
unaudited

Expenses

Operating 1898 1774
SGA 10654 11298

12 552 13072
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Operating loss1 12552 13072

Refer to Non-GAAP Measures on page 15 for further information

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses primarily relate to manufacturing and RD personnel

located in the Corporate headquarters who directly support the Companys

global field operations The percent increase in Corporate operating

expenses from the first nine months of 2008 is mainly due to an increase in

the number of personnel directly supporting the Companys broader scale of

operations

SGA Expenses

For the nine months ended September 30 2009 Corporate SGA expenses

decreased by percent to $10.7 million mainly due to lower compensation

expenses arising from restructuring initiatives implemented early in the

second quarter offset slightly by higher stock-based compensation expenses

Interest and Depreciation Expenses

The Companys net interest expense of $11.0 million for the first nine

months of 2009 represented an increase of $2.9 million from $8.1 million in

the comparable period of 2008 This increase was primarily due to higher

reported interest expense related to the Companys unsecured senior notes

resulting from the appreciation in the value of the United States dollar and

additional interest expense related to the drawdown on the Companys revolving

term credit facilities
For the nine months ended September 30 2009 depreciation expense

increased by 24 percent to $45.6 million from $36.9 million in the

corresponding period of 2008 mainly as result of the Companys larger fleet

of equipment operating in North America the acquisition of fracturing assets

from Pure and the appreciation in the value of the United States dollar

Foreign Exchange Losses or Gains

The Company incurred foreign exchange loss of $3.9 million during the

first nine months of 2009 versus foreign exchange gain of $0.8 million in

the comparative nine-month period of 2008 Foreign exchange gains and losses

arise primarily from the translation of Caifracs international operations in

Russia Mexico and Argentina using the temporal method The change from

foreign exchange gain to loss was mainly due to the appreciation of the

Canadian dollar on foreign assets denominated in United States dollars
Russian roubles Mexican pesos or Argentine pesos

Income Tax Expenses

The Company recorded income tax recovery of $4.8 million during the first

nine months of 2009 versus income tax expense of $2.4 million during the

comparable period of 2008 The effective income tax rate for the nine months

ended September 30 2009 was 43 percent compared to an effective tax rate of

20 percent in the same period of 2008 The change in the effective income tax

rate period-over-period is due to the change in the mix of taxable earnings

and losses incurred in the countries in which the Company operates and the

differing rates of income tax attributable to those earnings and losses In

addition Canadian losses for 2009 are being recovered at full statutory

rates however the provision for income taxes on Canadian income in 2008 was

tax affected at significantly lower effective rate due to the offsetting

impact of drawing down the deferred credit

Liquidity and Capital Resources
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Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended

Sept 30 Sept 30

2009 2008 2009 2008

000s
unaudited
Cash provided by used in

Operating activities 11721 1830 25290 27124

Financing activities 32483 216 45596 6991

Investing activities 56080 20012 89066 53899
Effect of exchange rate

changes on cash and

cash equivalents 4184 1851 7690 3421

Decrease in cash and cash

equivalents 39502 19775 25870 16363

Operating Activities

The Companys cash flow from operating activities for the nine months

ended September 30 2009 was $25.3 million versus $27.1 million in the

comparable period in 2008 The change was primarily due to $19.0 million net

change in non-cash working capital that was more than offset by $20.9

million reduction in funds provided by operations refer to Non-GAAP

Measures on page 15 At September 30 2009 Calfracs working capital was

approximately $103.3 million decrease of percent from September 30 2008

The Company reviewed its quarter-end accounts receivable balance in detail and

determined that provision for doubtful accounts receivable totalling $1.0

million was adequate The majority of this provision related to customer

that filed for Chapter 11 restructuring under United States bankruptcy law

Financing Activities

Net cash provided by financing activities for the first nine months of

2009 was $45.6 million compared to $7.0 million in the comparable period of

2008 as the Company drew $59.1 million on its revolving term credit facility

repaid $15.0 million on its operating line of credit and assumed $3.3

million mortgage as result of the acquisition of Pures fracturing assets

during the first nine months of 2009 In addition Caifrac received proceeds

of $8.9 million from the issuance of common shares during the first nine

months of 2008 and no such amounts in the same period of 2009

In February 2007 Calfrac completed private placement of senior

unsecured notes for an aggregate principal amount of US$135.0 million These

notes are due on February 15 2015 and bear interest at 775 percent per

annum
On September 29 2009 the Company increased its credit facilities from

$90.0 million to $170.0 million with syndicate of Canadian chartered banks

It consists of an operating facility of $10.0 million syndicated facility

of $125.0 million and an incremental facility of $35.0 million which is

available upon closing of the Century acquisition for period of

approximately six months thereafter subject to extension at the lenders

discretion The terms of the renewed credit facility are based upon parameters

of certain bank covenants and range from prime plus percent to prime plus

1.75 percent As of September 30 2009 the Company had drawn $62.1 million on

its syndicated facility leaving further $107.9 million in immediately

available credit including $35.0 million incremental facility available

upon the closing of the Century acquisition for period of approximately six
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months thereafter should these funds be required
At September 30 2009 the Company had cash and cash equivalents of $10.6

million portion of these funds was invested in short-term investments

which consisted primarily of an overnight money market fund and is not exposed

to any liquidity issues
The Company pays semi-annual dividends to shareholders of $0.05 per

common share at the discretion of the Board of Directors which qualify as

eligible dividends as defined by the Canada Revenue Agency These dividends

are funded by funds provided by operations and totalled $1.9 million in each

of the first nine months of 2009 and 2008

Investing Activities

For the first nine months of 2009 Caifracs net cash used for investing

activities was $89.1 million versus $53.9 million for the same period of 2008

Capital expenditures were $83.9 million in the first nine months of 2009

compared to $52.6 million in the same period of 2008 Capital expenditures in

2009 included the acquisition of fracturing assets of Pure during the third

quarter of 2009 for $42.3 million and the remaining capital expenditures were

primarily related to increasing the pumping capacity of the Companys

fracturing equipment fleet throughout North America
On January 11 2008 the Company acquired the remaining 70 percent of the

common shares of ChemErgy Ltd that it did not previously own for aggregate
consideration of approximately $6.6 million The purchase price was satisfied

through the payment to the vendors of approximately $4.8 million in cash the

transfer of real property at value of approximately $0.5 million and the

issuance of 71581 common shares of the Company with value of approximately

$1.3 million
On January 2008 the Company acquired all the shares of 1368303

Alberta Ltd from Canadian competitor for cash and share consideration

totalling approximately $2.7 million The Company issued 78579 common shares

with value of approximately $1.3 million in conjunction with the

acquisition in addition to approximately $1.4 million of cash All of the

consideration paid was assigned to capital assets as the acquired company had

no assets or liabilities other than fracturing equipment
Additionally net cash used for investing activities was impacted by the

net change in non-cash working capital from the purchase of capital assets
The effect of changes in foreign exchange rates on the Companys cash and

cash equivalents during the first nine months of 2009 was loss of $7.7

million versus gain of $3.4 million during the same period of 2008 These

gains relate to cash and cash equivalents held by the Company in foreign

currency
With its strong working capital position credit facilities and

anticipated funds provided by operations the Company expects to have adequate

resources to fund its financial obligations and planned capital expenditures

for 2009 and beyond

Proposed Acquisition

On September 20 2009 the Company and Century entered into definitive

agreement pursuant to which the Company will acquire all of the issued and

outstanding common shares of Century privately held fracturing services

company operating in Western Canada Under the terms of the agreement the

purchase price of $90.0 million will consist of approximately $13.5 million of

cash plus up to 5144695 common shares of the Company with an agreed value

of $76.5 million For accounting purposes the shares issuable in the

transaction have fair value of approximately $82.2 million based on the

weighted average price of the Companys shares for the three trading days

preceding and the three days following the date of the agreement The fair

value of the share consideration for accounting purposes is calculated on

different basis than the agreed value and results in higher recorded

purchase price Including estimated transaction costs the total consideration

will be approximately $99.5 million for accounting purposes If approved by

the shareholders of Century the acquisition is expected to close on or after
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November 10 2009

Outstanding Share Data

The Company is authorized to issue an unlimited number of common shares

Employees have been granted options to purchase common shares under the

Companys shareholder-approved stock option plan The number of shares

reserved for issuance under the stock option plan is equal to 10 percent of

the Companys issued and outstanding common shares As at October 31 2009

there were 37742186 common shares issued and outstanding and 2537978
options to purchase common shares

Advisories

Forward-Looking Statements

In order to provide Calf rac shareholders and potential investors with

information regarding the Company and its subsidiaries including managements
assessment of Calfracs plans and future operations certain statements

contained in this press release including statements that contain words such

as anticipates can may expect believe intend forecast
will or similar words suggesting future outcomes are forward-looking

statements Forward-looking statements in this document include but are not

limited to statements with respect to future capital expenditures future

financial resources future oil and natural gas well activity outcome of

specific events trends in the oil and natural gas industry and the Companys

growth prospects including without limitation its international growth

strategy and prospects These statements are derived from certain assumptions
and analyses made by the Company based on its experience and interpretation of

historical trends current conditions expected future developments and other

factors that it believes are appropriate in the circumstances including

assumptions related to commodity pricing North American drilling activity and

the expectation that access to capital will continue to be restricted for many

of Calfracs customers Forward-looking statements are subject to number of

known and unknown risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to

differ materially from the Companys expectations The most significant risk

factors to Calfrac relate to prevailing economic conditions commodity prices

sourcing pricing and availability of raw materials component parts

equipment suppliers facilities and skilled personnel dependence on major

customers uncertainties in weather and temperature affecting the duration of

the service periods and the activities that can be completed and regional

competition Readers are cautioned that the foregoing list of risks and

uncertainties is not exhaustive Further information about these risks and

uncertainties may be found under Business Risks below

Consequently all of the forward-looking statements made in this press

release are qualified by these cautionary statements and there can be no

assurance that actual results or developments anticipated by the Company will

be realized or that they will have the expected consequences or effects on

the Company or its business or operations The Company assumes no obligation

to update publicly any such forward-looking statements whether as result of

new information future events or otherwise except as required pursuant to

applicable securities laws

Business Risks

The business of Calfrac is subject to certain risks and uncertainties

Prior to making any investment decision regarding Calfrac investors should

carefully consider among other things the risk factors set forth in the

Companys most recently filed Annual Information Form and incorporated by

reference herein
The Annual Information Form is available through the Internet on the
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Canadian System for Electronic Document Analysis and Retrieval SEDAR which

can be accessed at www.sedar.com Copies of the Annual Information Form may

also be obtained on request without charge from Calfrac at 411 8th Avenue

S.W Calgary Alberta T2P 1E3 or at www.calfrac.com or by facsimile at

403266-7381

NonGAAP Measures

Certain measures in this press release do not have any standardized

meaning as prescribed under Canadian GAAP and are therefore considered

non-GAAP measures These measures include operating income funds provided by

operations and EBITDA These measures may not be comparable to similar

measures presented by other entities These measures have been described and

presented in this press release in order to provide shareholders and potential

investors with additional information regarding the Companys financial

results liquidity and its ability to generate funds to finance its

operations Managements use of these measures has been disclosed further in

this press release as these measures are discussed and presented

Additional Information

Further information regarding Calf rac Well Services Ltd including the

most recently filed Annual Information Form can be accessed on the Companys
website at www.calfrac.com or under the Companys public filings found at

www sedar corn

Third Quarter Conference Call

Calfrac will be conducting conference call for interested analysts
brokers investors and news media representatives to review its 2009 third

quarter results at 1000 a.m Mountain Time on Thursday November 2009

The conference call dial-in number is 1-877-974-0447 or 416-644-3433 The

seven-day replay numbers are 1-877-289-8525 or 416-640-1917 once connected
enter 4177961 followed by the number sign webcast of the conference call

may be accessed via the Companys website at www.calfrac.com

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

As at September December

30 2009 31 2008

000s unaudited

ASSETS

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents 10622 36492
Accounts receivable 118647 120048
Income taxes recoverable 1810 6681

Inventory 37545 41123

Prepaid expenses and deposits 7033 5813

175657 210157

Capital assets 473656 459874
Goodwill 10523 10523
Future income taxes 18384 11218

678220 691772

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY



82-34909

Current liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 69020 94582

Bank loan 15000

Current portion of long-term debt note 3306

72326 109582

Long-term debt note 200168 159899

Other long-term liabilities 1282 1368

Future income taxes 22212 24815

Deferred credit 3105 2588
Non-controlling interest 155 44

299248 298296

Shareholders equity

Capital stock note 168813 168813

Contributed surplus note 9914 7297
Retained earnings 203365 211652
Accumulated other comprehensive income loss 3120 5714

378972 393476

678220 691772

Contingencies note 10

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND RETAINED EARNINGS

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended

Sept 30 Sept 30
2009 2008 2009 2008

000s except per share data
unaudited

Revenue 133261 151650 418376 391933

Expenses

Operating 108028 113229 343001 307349

Selling general and

administrative 8734 10609 27397 28303

Depreciation 15448 12773 45563 36868

Interest net 3763 2692 10951 8072

Equity share of income from

long-term investments 122
Foreign exchange losses

gains 1807 704 3902 805
Loss gain on disposal of

capital assets 420 125 1321

137360 140132 429493 379657

Income loss before income

taxes and non-controlling
interest 4099 11518 11117 12276

Income taxes
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Current 227 1426 1234 3848
Future 6745 1769 6062 6243

6972 343 4828 2395

Income loss before

noncontrolling interest 2873 11175 6289 9881

Non-controlling interest 31 28 111 122

Net income loss for the

period 2842 11203 6400 10003
Retained earnings beginning

of period 200523 194947 211652 198039
Dividends 1887 1892

Retained earnings end

of period 203365 206150 203365 206150

Income loss per share

Basic 0.08 0.30 0.17 0.27

Diluted 0.08 0.30 0.17 0.27

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND ACCUMULATED

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended

Sept 30 Sept 30
2009 2008 2009 2008

0005 unaudited Cs

Net income loss for

the period 2842 11203 6400 10003

Other comprehensive
income loss
Change in foreign currency

translation adjustment 5260 2276 8834 3563

Comprehensive income loss 2418 13479 15234 13566

Accumulated other

comprehensive income loss
beginning of period 2140 4917 5714 6204

Other comprehensive income

loss for the period 5260 2276 8834 3563

Accumulated other

comprehensive income loss
end of period 3120 2641 3120 2641

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended

Sept 30 Sept 30
2009 2008 2009 2008

000s unaudited Cs

CASH PROVIDED BY USED IN
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net income loss for the

period 2842
Items not involving cash

Depreciation 15448 12773 45563
Amortization of debt

issue costs 168 159 532

Stock-based compensation 875 1127 2617
Equity share of income

from longterm investments

Loss gain on disposal
of capital assets 420 125 1321

Future income taxes 6745 1769 6062
Non-controlling interest 31 28 111

12199 27128 35040
Net change in non-cash

operating assets and

liabilities 23920 28958 9750 28785

11721 1830 25290 27124

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Bank loan proceeds 5000
Issuance of long-term
debt

Bank loan repayments

Long-term debt repayments
Net proceeds on issuance

of common shares 216 8883
Dividends 1887 1892

32483 216 45596 6991

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of capital
assets note 58212 18414 83931 52574

Proceeds on disposal of

capital assets 959 28 2133 285

Acquisitions net of

cash acquired 6117
Long-term investments

and other 83 326

Net change in non-cash

working capital from

purchase of capital assets 1173 1709 7268 4181

56080 20012 89066 53899

82-34909

11203 400 10003

36868

464

2583

122

6243
122

55909

42541
10000

58

62541
20000

58

Effect of exchange rate
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changes on cash and cash

equivalents 4184 1851 7690 3421

Increase decrease in

cash position 39502 19775 25870 16363
Cash and cash equivalents

beginning of period 50124 42516 36492 39104

Cash and cash equivalents
end of period 10622 22741 10622 22741

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30 2009

figures in text and tables are in 000s except share data and certain

other exceptions as indicated unaudited

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The interim financial statements of Calfrac Well Services Ltd the

Company do not conform in all respects to the requirements of

generally accepted accounting principles GAAP for annual financial

statements The interim financial statements should be read in

conjunction with the most recent annual financial statements

SEASONALITY OF OPERATIONS

The Companys Canadian business is seasonal in nature The lowest

activity levels are typically experienced during the second quarter

of the year when road weight restrictions are in place and access to

wellsites in Canada is reduced

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The interim financial statements follow the same accounting

policies and methods of application as the most recent annual

financial statements except for the adoption of the Canadian

Institute of Chartered Accountants CICA Handbook Section 3064

Goodwill and Intangible Assets Section 3064 replaces the

previous Section 3062 and establishes standards for the

recognition measurement presentation and disclosure of

intangible assets and goodwill subsequent to its initial

recognition The adoption of Section 3064 has not had an impact

on the Companys consolidated financial statements as the

provisions relating to goodwill are unchanged from the previous
standard and the Company has no recognizable intangible assets

In 2006 the CICA Accounting Standards Board AcSB adopted

strategic plan for the direction of accounting standards in

Canada As part of that plan the AcSB confirmed in February 2008

that International Financial Reporting Standards IFRS will

replace Canadian GAAP in 2011 for profit-oriented Canadian

publicly accountable enterprises As the Company will be required

to report its results in accordance with IFRS starting in 2011
the Company has developed its project plan which includes the

following key elements
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determine appropriate changes to accounting policies and

required amendments to financial disclosures

identify and implement changes in associated processes and

information systems

comply with internal control requirements and

educate and train internal and external stakeholders

The Company is currently analysing accounting policy alternatives

and identifying implementation options for the areas that have

been identified as having the greatest potential impact to the

Companys financial statements or the greatest risk in terms of

complexity to implement The areas identified to date include

capital assets impairment and foreign currency translation

ASSET ACQUISITION

On August 14 2009 the Company purchased the fracturing assets of

competitor for $44513 including related transaction costs The

Company acquired $42252 of capital assets including fracturing

equipment and certain real property as well as $2261 of the

vendors parts and materials inventory The purchase price was

satisfied through payment of $41071 in cash and the assumption of

long-term debt in the amount of $3442

LONG-TERN DEBT

As at September December

30 2009 31 2008

000s

US$135000 senior unsecured notes due

February 15 2015 bearing interest at 7.75%

payable semi-annually 144545 164430

Less unamortized debt issue costs 3496 4531

141049 159899

$125000 extendible revolving term loan facility

currently bearing interest at the Canadian prime
rate plus 1% secured by the Canadian and U.S
assets of the Company 59099

US$3107 mortgage bearing interest at U.S prime
less 1% repayable $35 per month principal and

interest secured by certain real property 3326

203474 159899
Less current portion of long-term debt 3306

200168 159899

The fair value of the senior unsecured notes based on the closing

price at September 30 2009 was $140035 December 31 2008

$77282

The interest rate on the term revolving facility is based upon the

parameters of certain bank covenants and range from prime plus 1% to

prime plus 1.75% The facility is repayable in equal quarterly
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principal instalments of $2955 commencing September 30 2010 plus

final payment of $35459 on September 28 2012 assuming the facility

is not extended The term and commencement of principal repayments

under the facility may be extended by one year on each anniversary at

the request of the Company and acceptance by the lenders The Company

also has the ability to prepay principal without penalty

CAPITAL STOCK

Authorized capital stock consists of an unlimited number of common

shares

Continuity of Common

Shares year-to-date 2009 2008

Shares Amount Shares Amount

No $000s No $000s

Balance January 37741561 168813 37201872 155254
Issued upon exercise
of stock options 492311 11379

Issued on acquisitions 150160 2640
Purchased under Normal

Course Issuer Bid

Balance September 30 37741561 168813 37844343 169273

The weighted average number of common shares outstanding for the nine

months ended September 30 2009 was 37741561 basic and 37741561
diluted nine months ended September 30 2008 37653459 basic and

37681393 diluted The difference between basic and diluted shares

for the nine months ended September 30 2008 was attributable to the

dilutive effect of stock options issued by the Company and shares

held in trust All of the outstanding options disclosed in note

could be potentially dilutive in the future however they were not

included in the calculation of diluted shares for the nine months

ended September 30 2009 as they would have an anti-dilutive effect

CONTRIBUTED SURPLUS

Continuity of Contributed Surplus

year-to-date 2009 2008

COOs

Balance January 7297 6025
Stock options expensed 2617 2583
Stock options exercised 2496

Balance September 30 9914 6112

STOCK OPTIONS

Continuity of Stock Options

year-to-date 2009 2008
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Average Average

Exercise Exercise

Options Price Options Price

No No

Balance January 2043344 21.69 1224223 22.90

Granted during the

period 852500 8.45 1328000 19.91

Exercised for common

shares 492311 18.04

Forfeited 191049 19.86 74269 23.81

Expired 164400 32.59

Balance September 30 2540395 16.68 1985643 22.07

Stock options vest equally over three or four years and expire three-

and-one-half or five years from the date of grant The exercise price

of outstanding options ranges from $8.35 to $29.79 with weighted

average remaining life of 3.30 years When stock options are

exercised the proceeds together with the amount of compensation

expense previously recorded in contributed surplus are added to

capital stock

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

The Companys capital structure is comprised of shareholders equity

and long-term debt The Companys objectives in managing capital are

to maintain flexibility so as to preserve the Companys access to

capital markets and its ability to meet its financial obligations

and ii to finance growth including potential acquisitions

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in

light of changing market conditions and new opportunities while

remaining cognizant of the cyclical nature of the oilfield services

sector To maintain or adjust its capital structure the Company may

revise its capital spending adjust dividends paid to shareholders

issue new shares or new debt or repay existing debt

The Company monitors its capital structure and financing requirements

using amongst other parameters the ratio of long-term debt to cash

flow Cash flow for this purpose is defined as cash provided by

operating activities before the net change in non-cash operating

assets and liabilities as reflected in the consolidated statement of

cash flows The ratio of long-term debt to cash flow does not have

any standardized meaning prescribed under GAAP and may not be

comparable to similar measures used by other companies

At September 30 2009 the long-term debt to cash flow ratio was

3.401 December 31 2008 1.981 calculated on 12-month trailing

basis as follows

As at September December

30 2009 31 2008

Coos

Long-term debt net of unamortized debt

issue costs note 203474 159899

Cash flow 59878 80747
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Long-term debt to cash flow ratio 3.40 1.98

The Company is subject to certain financial covenants relating to

working capital leverage and the generation of cash flow in respect

of its operating and revolving credit facilities These covenants are

monitored on monthly basis The Company is in compliance with all

such covenants

The Companys capital management objectives evaluation measures and

targets have remained unchanged over the periods presented

10 CONTINGENCIES

Greek Operations

As result of the acquisition and amalgamation with Denison Energy

Inc Denison in 2004 the Company assumed certain legal

obligations relating to Denisons Greek operations

In 1998 North Aegean Petroleum Company E.P.E NAPC Greek

subsidiary of consortium in which Denison participated and which

is now majority-owned subsidiary of the Company terminated

employees in Greece as result of the cessation of its oil and gas

operations in that country Several groups of former employees have

filed claims against NAPC and the consortium alleging that their

termination was invalid and that their severance pay was improperly

determined

In 1999 the largest group of plaintiffs received ruling from the

Athens Court of First Instance that their termination was invalid and

that salaries in arrears amounting to approximately

$10672 euro6846 euros plus interest was due to the former

employees This decision was appealed to the Athens Court of Appeal
which allowed the appeal in 2001 and annulled the above-mentioned

decision of the Athens Court of First Instance The said group of

former employees filed an appeal with the Supreme Court of Greece

which was heard on May 29 2007 The Supreme Court of Greece allowed

the appeal and sent the matter back to the Athens Court of Appeal for

the consideration of the quantum of awardable salaries in arrears On

June 2008 the Athens Court of Appeal rejected NAPCs appeal of

the Supreme Court of Greeces decision and reinstated the award of

the Athens Court of First Instance which decision has been further

appealed to the Supreme Court of Greece and on November 2009 was

postponed until March 16 2010 Counsel to NAPC has obtained

judicial order entitling NAPC to obtain certain employment

information in respect of the plaintiffs which is required in order

to assess the extent to which the plaintiffs have mitigated any

damages which may otherwise be payable NAPC intends to vigorously

defend the appeal decision before the Supreme Court of Greece both in

relation to the merits of the plaintiffs case as well as in respect

of the quantum of any damages which may be awarded In the event that

an adverse ruling is issued by the Supreme Court of Greece NAPC and

the Company intend to assess available rights of appeal to any other

levels of court in any jurisdiction where such an appeal is

warranted

Several other smaller groups of former employees have filed similar

cases in various courts in Greece One of these cases was heard by

the Athens Court of First Instance on January 18 2007 By judgment

rendered November 23 2007 the plaintiffs allegations were

partially accepted and the plaintiff was awarded compensation for
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additional work of approximately $55 euro35 euros plus interest

The appeal of this decision was heard on June 2009 at which time

an additional claim by the plaintiff seeking damages of

$348 euro223 euros plus interest was also heard decision in

respect of the hearing has been rendered which accepted NAPCs appeal

and rejected the additional claim of the plaintiff Another one of

the lawsuits seeking salaries in arrears of

$200 euro128 euros plus interest was heard by the Supreme Court

of Greece on November 2007 at which date the appeal of the

plaintiffs was denied for technical reasons due to improper service

rehearing of this appeal scheduled for September 22 2009 was

postponed until September 21 2010 The remaining action which is

seeking salaries in arrears of approximately $684 euro439 euros

plus interest was scheduled to be heard before the Athens Court of

First Instance on October 2009 but was adjourned as result of

the recently held Greek elections No date has been set for the

adjourned hearing

The direction and financial consequences of the potential decisions

in these actions cannot be determined at this time and consequently
no provision has been recorded in these financial statements

11 COMPARATIVES

Certain comparatives have been reclassified to conform with the

financial statement presentation adopted in the current period

12 SEGMENTED INFORMATION

The Companys activities are conducted in four geographic segments

Canada Russia the United States and Latin America All activities

are related to fracturing coiled tubing cementing and well

stimulation services for the oil and natural gas industry

United

Canada Russia States

000s

Three Months Ended September 30 2009

Revenue 45463 17774 52524

Operating income loss 6090 6151 5682
Segmented assets 279055 102802 249103

Capital expenditures 11317 1699 44099

Goodwill 7236 979 2308

Three Months Ended September 30 2008

Revenue 75294 15197 54568

Operating income loss 16688 3575 13399

Segmented assets 272741 107577 217492

Capital expenditures 6133 861 10961

Goodwill 7236 979 2308

Nine Months Ended September 30 2009

Revenue 157067 51932 164020

Operating income loss 14107 15920 22489

Segmented assets 279055 102802 249103

Capital expenditures 23709 3135 54890

Goodwill 7236 979 2308
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Nine Months Ended September 30 2008

Revenue 190610 45131 137210

Operating income loss 28480 8314 35031

Segmented assets 272741 107577 217492

Capital expenditures 17243 1747 30305
Goodwill 7236 979 2308

Latin Consol

1merica Corporate idated

000s

Three Months Ended September 30 2009

Revenue 17500 133261

Operating income loss 2555 3979 16499

Segmented assets 47260 678220

Capital expenditures 1097 58212
Goodwill 10523

Three Months Ended September 30 2008

Revenue 6591 151650

Operating income loss 1115 4735 27812

Segmented assets 20980 618790

Capital expenditures 459 18414
Goodwill 10523

Nine Months Ended September 30 2009

Revenue 45357 418376

Operating income loss 8014 12552 47978

Segmented assets 47260 678220

Capital expenditures 2197 83931
Goodwill 10523

Nine Months Ended September 30 2008

Revenue 18982 391933

Operating income loss 2472 13072 56281

Segmented assets 20980 618790

Capital expenditures 3279 52574
Goodwill 10523

Operating income loss is defined as net income loss plus

depreciation interest equity share of net income from long-term

investments foreign exchange gains or losses gains or losses on

disposal of capital assets income taxes and non-controlling

interest

The following table sets forth consolidated revenue by service line

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended

Sept 30 Sept 30



2009 2008 2009 2008

13 PROPOSED ACQUISITION

000s Cs C$

Fracturing 115262 353050 323173

Coiled tubing 10656 36245 40324

Cementing 4151 19754 21250

Other 3192 9327 7186

133261 151650 418376 391933

On September 20 2009 the Company and Century entered into

definitive agreement pursuant to which the Company will acquire all

of the issued and outstanding common shares of Century privately
held fracturing services company operating in Western Canada Under

the terms of the agreement the purchase price of $90.0 million will

consist of approximately $13.5 million of cash plus up to 5144695
common shares of the Company with an agreed value of $76.5 million

For accounting purposes the shares issuable in the transaction have

fair value of approximately $82.2 million based on the weighted

average price of the Companys shares for the trading days

preceding and the trading days following the date of the agreement

Including estimated transaction costs the total consideration will

be approximately $99.5 million for accounting purposes If approved

by the shareholders of Century the acquisition is expected to close

on or after November 10 2009

/For further information Douglas Ramsay President and Chief

Executive Officer Telephone 403 266-6000 Fax 403 266-7381 Laura

Cillis Senior Vice President Finance and Chief Financial Officer Telephone

403 266-6000 Fax 403 266-7381 Tom Medvedic Senior Vice President

Corporate Development Telephone 403 266-6000 Fax 403 266-7381/
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presidentsmessage

am pleased to present Caifracs operating and financial highlights for the three and nine months ended September 30 2009

and discuss our prospects
for the remainder of the

year During the third quarter our Company

acquired the fracturing assets of U.S competitor Pure Energy Services Ltd Pure for total purchase price of

approximately $44.5 million including transaction costs

entered into definitive agreement to acquire Century Oilfield Services mc Century for $90.0 million plus the

assumption of approximately $30.0 million in indebtedness and other liabilities on an aggregate net basis

negotiated an increase to the Companys credit facilities to $170.0 million which includes $35.0 million incremental

facility available upon closing of the Century acquisition with syndicate of Canadian financial institutions

commenced cementing operations in the Chicontepec region of Mexico and

experienced strong levels of fracturing and coiled tubing activity in Western Siberia

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

For the three months ended September 30 2009 the Company recorded

revenue of $133.3 million decrease of 12 percent from the third quarter of 2008

operating income of $16.5 million versus $27.8 million in the comparable period in 2008

net income of $2.8 million or $0.08 per share including foreign exchange loss before income taxes of $1.8 million

compared to $11.2 million or $0.30 per share in the same period in 2008 and

$5.5 million or $0.15 per share future income tax recovery arising from reversal of the increase in the deferred credit

balance that was recorded in the first half of the year as the Company has adjusted its estimated tax position for the full

year in Canada

For the nine months ended September 30 2009 the Companys results included

revenue of $418.4 million an increase of percent from the comparable period of 2008

net loss of $6.4 million or $0.17 per share including foreign exchange loss of $3.9 million compared to net income of

$10.0 million or $0.27 per share in the same period in 2008

funds provided by operations of $35.0 million or $0.93 per share versus $55.9 million or $1.48 per share in the same

quarter of 2008 and

working capital of $103.3 million and $72.9 million of unutilized credit facilities at the end of the period

Overall Caifrac continues to benefit from its solid presence in several key North American unconventional resoLirce plays

where drilling activity remains relatively strong and revenue per job is high as well as the positive momentum achieved in

its international markets

Sences L.tci



OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS

Canada

During the third quarter fracturing and coiled tubing activity in western Canada continued to be concentrated in the

unconventional natural gas resource plays of the Montney and Horn River basins located in northern Alberta and northeast

British Columbia The Company completed large-scale operation working together with major
oil and natural gas

company in the Horn River region as the general contractor as well as maintained steady activity in the Deep Basin under the

terms of take-or-pay contract Calfrac also expanded its presence in the Bakkcn oil play in southeast Saskatchewan during

the third quarter However shallow gas and coalbed methane fracturing activity levels remained relatively slow during the

quarter as result of the low natural gas price environment full quarters benefit was realized from the cost rationalization

measures undertaken early in the second quarter which partially mitigated the financial impact of the drilling slowdown ut

western Canada

United States

In August Caifrac acquired the fracturing assets of U.S competitor for approximately $44.5 million was

counter-cyclical acquisition deliberately undertaken during period of lower activity levels and associated reduced asset

valuations form of acquisition is in keeping with Calfracs model for growth which emphasizes organic growth during

periods of higher asset pricing and cost effective acquisitions during periods of lower activity This equipment had been

deployed by the competitor in the Piceance Basin and it continued to operate in this basin as the Company experienced

resurgence in activity in this operating region during the latter part of the third quarter Activity levels in the Denver

Julesburg Basin also increased from the historical low levels experienced during the second quarter In Arkansas fracturing

and cementing activity levels remained strong during the third quarter while competitive pricing pressures appear to

have stabilized

Russia

in Western Siberia strong fracturing and coiled tubing activity levels resulted in strong financial perlormance from this

geographic segment However Calfracs reported Canadian dollar financial results were negatively impacted by an 18 percent

decline in the value of the Russian rouble from the third quarter of 2008 The Company is currently preparing tenders for the

2010 annual contract bid process and is optimistic about Calfracs prospects for the upcoming year

Mexico

Companys fracturing activity in the Chicontepec region increased significantly from the second quarter of 2009 due to

the deployment of second fracturing spread and the impact of full quarter
of operations offsetting decline in fracturing

activity in the Burgos field The Company also deployed six cementing units from Canada into Mexico during the third

quarter and early in the fourth quarter and commenced cementing operations in Chicontepec in mid-September

Argentina

During the third quarter activity in the Companys cementing operations in Argentina declined slightly from the record

levels experienced in the previous three-month period however Calfrac continues to generate strong operating margins in

this market The Company employed conservative approach in entering this new market during the second quarter of 2008

and continues to prudently evaluate and develop new market opportunities as the Argentina business environment evolves

r.I Q.rr nc
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Corporate

On September 21 2009 Calfrac announced that it had entered into definitive agreement to pay $90.0 million for all of the

issued and outstanding common shares of Century Oilfield Services Inc plus the assumption of approximately $30.0 million

in indebtedness and other liabilities on an aggregate net basis This transaction is scheduled to close in mid-November 2009

This transaction would provide the Company with equipment built similar to Calfracs specifications at good valuation

larger presence within the Montney Horn River and Bakken unconventional resource plays and make Calfrac the largest

Canadian fracturing service provider in terms of fracturing pumping capacity

Also during the third quarter Calfrac purchased the fracturing assets of U.S competitor Pure Energy Services l.td for

total consideration of approximately $44.5 million and added approximately 45000 of pumping horsepower Pure Energys

equipment was manufactured to similar specifications as majority of Calfracs equipment fleet and averages less than three

years old

During the third quarter and in conjunction with the two acquisitions discussed above the Company negotiated an increase

to its credit facilities from $90.0 million to $170.0 million with consortium of Canadian financial institutions including

$35.0 million incremental facility available upon closing of the Ccntruy acquisition The terms of the new covenant structure

are more favourable than the previous facility providing further flexibility to the Company

OUTLOOK AND BUSINESS PROSPECTS

The global economic slowdown has reduced the demand for oil and natural gas
which has led to significant decline in

drilling activity in Canada and the United States as well as increased price competition for oiluield services North American

natural gas prices are anticipated to remain at lower levels over the short term The Company has thoroughly realigned its

cost structure through significant workforce reductions in Canada and the United States wage and retirement contribution

rollbacks as well as cuts to discretionary operating expenses The Company also suspended primary cementing operations fl

the Canadian market during April and redeployed six cementing units into Mexico during the third quarter and early in the

fourth quarter These measures have contributed to maintaining the Companys strong financial condition as we enter the

fourth quarter Working capital as at September 30 2009 was approximately $103.3 million

Fracturing and coiled tubing activity levels in Canada are expected to improve in the fourth quarter and into 2010 Oil and

natural gas drilling and completion activity is anticipated to be focused in the unconventional resource plays of northwest

Alberta northeast l3ritish Columbia and southeast Saskatchewan With the closing of the acquisition of Century Caifrac will

have larger presence in the fracturing and coiled tubing markets in Canada

In the United States fracturing and cementing activity in the Fayetteville shale play of Arkansas is expected to remain

relatively strong throughout the remainder of 2009 While the Company experienced significant pricing hressure in this

market earlier in 2009 Calfrac believes that pricing levels have stabilized addition of the fracturing assels acquired from

Pure during the third quarter has allowed Calfrac to capitalize on the increase in completion activity in the Rocky Mountain

region that has occurred in the last quarter Calfrac believes that activity levels in this region will be reasonably strong

throughout the remainder of the year Early in the fourth quarter the Company redeployed large fracturing crew from the

Rocky Mountain region to Pennsylvania as it commenced operations servicing the Marcellus shale play

irric \.Ce Seruces l..lct
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Calfrac recently deployed sixth coiled tubing unit into Western Siberia and it is expected to be operational late in the fourth

quarter of 2009 The annual contract tender process is currently underway in Russia and the Company is optimistic that its

three fracturing spreads and six coiled tubing units will be highly utilized during 2010

The Company commenced fracturing operations in Poza Rica Mexico servicing the Chicontepec oil and natural gas

field for Pemex during the second quarter and continued to diversify its pressure pumping operations in Mexico with the

commencement of cementing operations during September Calfracs Mexican equipment fleet is currently comprised of

three fracturing spreads and six cementing units This expansion is anticipated to lead to higher levels of overall ecjuiprnent

utilization and to improve the financial performance of this geographic segment for the remainder of 2009 and into the

future Calfrac added third cementing unit in Argentina during the third quarter of 2009 The Companys Latin America

management team will continue to evaluate growth opportunities to broaden the scale of these operations in this market

Company has negotiated with its lenders to increase its credit facilities by $80.0 million to $170.0 million including

$35.0 million incremental facility available upon the closing of the Century acquisition At September 30 2009 Cah rae has

utilized approximately $62.1 million of these facilities with remaining borrowing capacity of approximately $107.9 million

including $35.0 million incremental facility available upon closing of the Century acquisition should it be required

Overall demand for pressure pumping services in North America over the short term remains unclear however Calfracs

long-term outlook for the pressure pumping industry remains strong Calfrac has rationalized its cost structure and

streamlined its operating efficiencies Caifracs geographical diversification continues to benefit the Company and it believes

that the improving financial performance of its international segments can be extended Ihe Company will maintain its

strong balance sheet and continue to execute on its strategy through these difficult market conditions Caifrac believes that

the strengths of its business model and its conservative approach to the current economic challenges leave it well-positioned

to capitalize on future opportunities

On behalf of the Board of Directors

JI 7v

Douglas Ramsay

President Chief Executive Officer

November 2009
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managements discussion and analysis

lhis Managements Discussion and Analysis MDA for Caifrac Well Services Ltd Calfrac or the Company has been

prepared by management as of November 2009 and is review of the financial condition and results of operations of the

Company based on Canadian generally accepted accounting principles GAAP Its focus is primarily comparison of the

financial performance for the three and nine months ended September 30 2009 and 2008 and should be read in conjunction

with the audited consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31 2008 Readers should also refer to the

Forward-Looking Statements legal advisory at the end of this MDA All financial amounts and measures presented are

expressed in Canadian dollars unless otherwise indicated The definitions of certain non-CAAP measures used have been

included on page

CALFRACS BUSINESS

Calfrac is an independent provider of specialized oilfield services in Canada the United States Russia Mexico and Argentina

including fracturing coiled tubing cementing and other well stimulation services

The Companys reportable business segments are as follows

lhe Canadian segment is focused on the provision of fracturing and coiled tubing services to diverse
group

ol oil

and natural gas exploration and production companies operating in Alberta northeast British Columbia and southern

Saskatchewan The Companys customer base in Canada ranges from large multi-national public companies to small

private companies Calfrac had combined hydraulic horsepower of approximately 135000 13 coiled tubing units and

seven cementing units in Canada at September 30 2009

Ihe United States segment of the Companys business provides pressure pumping services from operating bases in

Colorado and central Arkansas In the United States the Company provides fracturing services to number of oil and

natural gas companies operating in the Piceance Basin of western Colorado and the Denver Julesburg Basin ol northeast

Colorado and eastern Utah as well as fracturing and cementing operations in the Fayetteville shale play of Arkansas At

September 30 2009 the Company deployed approximately 182000 hydraulic horsepower and operated live cementing

units within the United States segment

Ihe Companys Russian segment is focused on the provision of fracturing and coiled tubing services in Western Siberia

ihe Company operates under the terms of five annual contracts signed with two of Russias largest oil and natural gas

producers At September 30 2009 the Company operated five coiled tubing units and deployed approximately 27000

hydraulic horsepower in Russia

Ihe Latin America segment was created at the beginning of 2009 and provides pressure pumping services from operating

bases in central and northern Mexico and central Argentina The Company provides hydraulic fracturing services to

Pemex Exploracion Produccion in the Burgos field of northern Mexico and cyclic oil fracturing and cementing services

in the Chicontepec field of central Mexico under the terms of three-year contract which unless renewed will expire in

October 2010 In Argentina the Company provides cementing and acidizing services to local oil and natural gas companies

In the latin America segment the Company deployed approximately 27000 hydraulic horsepower and nine cementing

units at September 30 2009

ac CJc ServCes Lci
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CONSOLIDATED HIGHLIGHTS

Three Months Ended September 30 Nine Months Ended September 30

2009 2008 Change 2009 2008 Change

000s except per share amounts

unaudited

Revenue 133261 151650 12 418376 391933

Operating income 16499 27812 41 47978 56281 15

Net income loss 2842 11203 75 6400 10003 164

Per share basic 0.08 0.30 73 0.17 0.27 163

Per share diluted 0.08 0.30 73 0.17 0.27 163

Funds provided by operations11 12199 27128 55 35040 55909 37
Per share basic 0.32 0.72 56 0.93 1.48 37
Per share diluted 0.32 0.72 56 0.93 1.48 37

EBITDA111 15112 26983 44 45397 57216 21

Per share basic 0.40 0.71 44 1.20 1.52 21
Per share diluted 0.40 0.71 44 1.20 1.52 21

Working capital end of period 103331 104700

Total assets end of period 678220 618790 10

Long-term debt end of period 200168 139546 43

Shareholders equity end of period 378972 378890

Ill

titer to Non GAAI Measures on pageS for further ri urination

2009 OVERVIEW

in the third quarter of 2009 the Company

generated revenue of $133.3 million versus $151.7 million in the third quarter of 2008

reported net income of $2.8 million or $0.08 per share including $5.5 million future income tax recovery arising from

reversal of the increase in the deferred credit balance that was recorded in the first half of the
year as the Company

has adjusted its estimated tax position for the full year in Canada compared to $11.2 million or $0.30 per share in the

comparable 2008 period

announced the acquisition of Century Oilfleld Services Inc for $90.0 million plus the assumption of approximately

$30.0 million in indebtedness and other liabilities on an aggregate net basis the closing of which is to occur in

mid-November 2009

acquired the fracturing assets of U.S competitor Pure Energy Services Ltd for total purchase price of approximately

$44.5 million

negotiated an increase to the Companys credit facilities to $170.0 million including $35.0 million incremental facility

available upon the closing of the Century acquisition for period of approximately six months thereafter subject to

extension at the lenders discretion with syndicate of Canadian financial institutions and

recorded foreign exchange loss of $1.8 million versus $0.7 million in the comparable period of 2008

lor the nine months ended September 30 2009 the Company

increased revenue by percent to $418.4 million from $391.9 million in the comparative period in 2008

reported net loss of $6.4 million or $0.17 per share compared to net income of $10.0 million or $0.27 per share in the

comparable 2008 period

incurred capital expenditures of $83.9 million including the acquisition of Pures fracturing assets primarily to holster

the Companys fracturing equipment fleet

combined Calfracs Mexico and Argentina operations under an experienced management team to form new

latin America division



initiated cost reduction measures in Canada and the United States through workforce planning which resulted in

restructuring costs of approximately $1.5 million during the first nine months of 2009 and

incurred foreign exchange loss of $3.9 million versus foreign exchange gain of $0.8 million in the comparable

period of 2008

NON-GAAP MEASURES

Certain supplementary measures in this MDA do not have any standardized meaning as prescribed under Canadian GAAP

and therefore are considered non-GAAP measures 1hese measures have been described and presented in order to provide

shareholders and potential investors with additional information regarding the Companys financial results liquidity and

ability to generate funds to finance its operations these measures may not be comparable to similar measures presented by

other entities ihese measures are further explained as follows

Operating income loss is defined as net income loss plus depreciation interest equity share of net income from long-term

investments foreign exchange gains or losses gains or losses on disposal of capital assets income taxes and non-controlling

interest Management believes that operating income is useful supplemental measure as it provides an indication of the

financial results generated by Calfracs business segments prior to consideration of how these segments are financed or how

they are taxed Operating income was calculated as follows

000s

unaudited

Net income loss 2842 1203 6400 0.003

Add back deduct

Depreciation 15448 12773 45563 36868

Interest net 3763 2692 10951 8.072

Equity share of net income from

tong-term investments 22

Foreign exchange losses gains 1807 704 3902 805

Loss gain on disposal of capital assets 420 125 1321

Income taxes 6972 343 4828 2.395

Non-controlling interest 31 28 111 22

Operating income 16499 27812 47978 56281

Three Months Ended Sept 30

2009 2008

Nine Months Ended Sept 30

2009 2008

rac Sericos



lund.cjarovidcd by operations is defined as cash provided by operating activities before the net change in non-cash operating

assets and liabilities Funds provided by operations is measure that provides shareholders and potential investors with

additional information regarding the Companys liquidity and its ability to generate funds to finance its operations

Management utilizes these measures to assess the Companys ability to finance operating activities and capital expenditures

Funds provided by operations was calculated as follows

Three Months Ended Sept 30

2009 2008

Nine Months Ended Sept 30

2009 2008

E131IDA is defined as net income loss before interest taxes depreciation amortization and non-controlling interest

LBIIDA is presented because it is frequently used by securities analysts and others for evaluating companies and their ability

to service debt EBIlDA was calculated as follows

Three Months Ended Sept 30

2009 2008

Nine Months Ended Sept 30

2009 2008

000s

unaudited

Cash provided by used in operating activities 11721 1830 25290 27124

Add back

Net change in non-cash operating

assets and liabilities 23920 28958 9750 28785

Funds provided by operations 12199 27128 35040 55909

000s

unaudited

Net income loss 2842 11203 6400 0003

Add back deduct

Depreciation 15448 12773 45563 36868

Interest net 3763 2692 10951 8072

Income taxes 6972 343 4828 2395

Non-controlling interest 31 28 111 22

EBITDA 15112 26983 45397 57216

FINANCIAL OVERVIEW THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30 2009 VERSUS 2008

Canada

Three Months Ended September 30 2009 2008 Change

000s except operational in formation

unaudited

Revenue 45463 75294 40

Expenses

Operating 37221 55542 33

Soiling General and Administrative SGA 2152 3064

39373 58606 33

Operating income11 6090 16688 64

Operating income 13.4% 22.2% 40

Fracturing revenue per job 83910 68966 22

Number of fracturing jobs 496 915 46
Coiled tubing revenue per job 14784 11384 30

Number of coiled tubing jobs 260 738 65

01cr to Non -GAA Measures on page
for further information



Revenue

Revenue from Caifracs Canadian operations during the third quarter of 2009 was $45.5 million versus 5753 million in

the comparable three-month period of 2008 The 40 percent decrease in revenue was primarily due to lower fracturing and

coiled tubing activity and the impact of suspending cementing operations in Canada during the second quarter of 2009 oflset

partially by the completion of larger jobs in the unconventional resource plays located in northern Alberta and northeast

British Columbia

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses in Canada decreased by 33 percent to $37.2 millionduring the third quarter of 2009 from $55.5 million in

the same period of 2008 The decrease in Canadian operating expenses was mainly due to lower overall fracturing and coiled

tubing activity levels combined with lower personnel costs as result of the impact of restructuring initiatives undertaken

during the second quarter of 2009

SGA Expenses

SGA expenses for Caifracs Canadian operations during the third quarter of 2009 decreased from the corresponding period

in 2008 by 30 percent to $2.2 million primarily due to lower compensation expenses

United States

Three Months Ended September 30 2009 2008 fl9e
000s except operational and exchange rate information

unaudited

Revenue 52524 54568

Expenses

Operating

SGA

Operating income111

Operating income

Fracturing revenue per job

Number of fracturing jobs

Cementing revenue per job

Number of cementing jobs

Cdn$/US$ average exchange rate121

Refer to Non-GAAP Measures on pages for further information

Source Rank oi Canada

Revenue

Revenue from Calfracs United States operations decreased during the third quarter of 2009 to $52.5 million from

$54.6 million in the comparable quarter of 2008 The decrease in United States revenue was due primarily to lower Ira luring

activity levels in the Rocky Mountain region lower cementing activity levels and competitive pricing pressures offset partially

by the appreciation in the value of the United States dollar higher fracturing activity levels and job si/es in Arkansas and the

completion of larger cementing jobs

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses in the United States were $45.3 million for the third quarter of 2009 an increase of 16 percent from the

comparative period in 2008 primarily due to the impact of the higher value of the United States dollar increased usage of

proppant resulting from the completion of larger fracturing jobs in Arkansas and higher equipment repair expenses

45257

1585

46842

5682

10.8%

56313

883

18786

149

1.0976

38985

2184

41169

13399

24.6%

59197

859

13869

268

1.0416

16

14

58
56

35

44
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SGA Expenses

SGA expenses in the United States during the third quarter of 2009 decreased by 27 percent from the comparable period

in 2008 to $1.6 million primarily due to lower personnel expenses
offset partially by the appreciation in the value of the

United States dollar

Russia

Three Months Ended September 30 2009 2008 Chapg
000s except operational and exchange rate in formation

unaudited

Revenue 17774 15197 17

Expenses

Operating 10735 10561

SGA 888 1061 16

11623 11622

Operating incomet1t 6151 3575 72

Operating income 34.6% 23.5% 47

Fracturing revenue per job 74572 123721 40

Number of fracturing jobs 147 64 130

Coiled tubing revenue per job 45112 59665 24

Number of coiled tubing jobs 151 122 24

Cdn$/rouble average exchange ratet2t 0.0350 0.0429 18

iCier to No is- CAA Measures on page for further information

Sourre Bank of Canada

Revenue

During the third quarter of 2009 the Companys revenue from Russian operations increased by 17 percent to $17.8 nullion

from $15.2 million in the corresponding three-month period of 2008 mainly due to higher fracturing and coiled ttihin

activity levels being partially offset by smaller job sizes lower annual contract pricing and the depreciation of the Russian

rouhie by 18 percent versus the Canadian dollar

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses in Russia in the third quarter of 2009 were $10.7 million compared to $10.6 million in the corresponding

period of 2008 Ihe increase in operating expenses was primarily due to the higher revenue base and equipment utilization

offset partially by the depreciation in the Russian rouble against the Canadian dollar

SGA Expenses

SGA expenses in Russia were $0.9 million for the three-month period ended September 30 2009 versus $1.1 million in the

same quarter of 2008 The decrease was primarily due to the depreciation of the Russian rouble

rt 2flY



Latin America

Three Months Ended September 30 2009 2008 Cha59
000s except operational and exchange rate information

unaudited

Revenue 17500 6591 166

Expenses

Operating 14328 7454 92

SGA 617 252 145

14945 7706 94

2555 1115 329

14.6% -16.9% 186

0.0828 0.1009 18
0.2846 0.3376 16

Operating income loss1

Operating income loss

Cdn$/Mexican peso average exchange rate121

Cdn$/Argentine peso average exchange rate121

Refer to Non-GAAI Measures on page
for further information

Soure Bank of Canada

Revenue

Caifracs latin America operations generated total revenue of $17.5 million during the third quarter of 2009 versus

$6.6 million in the comparable three-month period in 2008 For the three months ended September 30 2009 and 2008

revenue generated through subcontractors was $3.2 million and $2.1 million respectively Ihe increase in revenue was

primarily due to higher fracturing activity with the expansion of the Companys fracturing operations into the Chicontepec

region during the second quarter the completion of larger jobs in Mexico higher cementing activity levels and larger job

sizes in Argentina combined with the commencement of cementing operations in Mexico during the third quarter of 2009

offset partially by the appreciation of the Canadian dollar versus the Mexican and Argentine peso

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses in Latin America for the three months ended September 30 2009 increased by 92 percent from the

comparative period in 2008 to $14.3 million This increase was primarily due to higher fracturing activity and higher product

costs related to the completion of more and larger fracturing jobs in Mexico costs related to the start-up and commencement

of cementing operations in Mexico during the third quarter of 2009 combined with incremental expenses
related to higher

activity levels and cementing job sizes in Argentina

SGA Expenses

SGA expenses in Latin America increased to $0.6 million from $0.3 million in the comparable quarter of 2008 primarily

due to the Companys expanded scale of operations in Mexico and Argentina

Corporate

Three Months Ended September 30 2009 2008 Chan
000s

unaudited

Expenses

Operating 488 686 29

SGA 3491 4049

3979 4735 16

3979 4735 16Operating loss111

11
Refer to NonG As Measures on page

for further information
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82.499

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses primarily relate to manufacturing and Rl personnel located in the Corporate headquarters

who directly support the Companys global field operations The 29 percent decrease in Corporate operating expenses

from the third quarter of 2008 is mainly due to lower compensation expenses as result of decrease in the number of

personnel supporting the Companys operations and the impact of cost-saving initiatives implemented during the second

quarter
of 2009

SGA Expenses

For the three months ended September 30 2009 Corporate SGA expenses decreased by 14 percent from the comparable

2008 period to $3.5 million mainly due to lower compensation expenses resulting from cost-saving measures implemented

early in the second quarter of 2009 offset partially by higher stock-based compensation expenses

Interest and Depreciation Expenses

The Companys net interest expense of $3.8 million for the third quarter of 2009 represented an increase of $1.1 million from

$2.7 million in the comparable period of 2008 This increase was primarily due to higher reported interest expense related to

the Companys unsecured senior notes resulting from the appreciation in the value of the United States dollar and additional

intel est CXCflSC related to the $59.1 million drawdown on the Companys credit facilities

I-or the three months ended September 30 2009 depreciation expense increased by 21 percent to $15.4 million from

$12.8 million in the corresponding quarter of 2008 mainly as result of the Companys acquisition offracturing assets from

Pure larger fleet of equipment operating in North America and the appreciation in the value of the United States dollar

Foreign Exchange Losses or Gains

The Company incurred foreign exchange loss of $1.8 million during the third quarter of 2009 versus $0.7 million in the

comparative three-month period of 2008 Foreign exchange gains and losses arise primarily from the translation of Caifracs

international operations in Russia Mexico and Argentina using the temporal method On quarter-over-quarter basis the

change in foreign exchange losses or gains was mainly due to the impact of the appreciation of the Canadian dollar on foreign

assets denominated in United States dollars Russian roubles Mexican pesos or Argentine pesos

Income Tax Expenses

The Company recorded an income tax recovery of $7.0 million during the third quarter of 2009 compared to income

tax expense of $0.3 million in the comparable period of 2008 The effective income tax rate for the three months ended

September 30 2009 was 170 percent compared to an effective tax rate of percent in the same quarter of 2008 Ihe decrease

in total income tax expense was primarily due to pre-tax losses in Canada and the United States offset partially by higher

profitability in Russia Mexico and Argentina During the third quarter
the increase in the deferred credit balance that

was recorded in the first half of the year was reversed as the Company has adjusted its estimated tax position for the full

year in Canada This resulted in an additional future income tax recovery
of $5.5 million for the three months ended

September 30 2009

Tnirn QuOrtr Ieor 2009



Refer to Non-G AAP Measures on page for further information

Revenue

Revenue from Caifracs Canadian operations during the first nine months of 2009 decreased by 18 percent to $157.1 million

from $190.6 million in the comparable period of 2008 The decrease in revenue was due primarily to lower fracturing and

coiled tubing activity combined with the impact of suspending the Companys primary cementing operations in April 2009

Summary of Quarterly Results

Dec 31 Mar 31 June 30 Sept 30 Dec 31 Mar 31 June 30 Sept 30

Three Months Ended 2007 2008 2008 2008 2008 2009 2009 2009

000s except per share and unit data $1

unaudited

Financial

Revenue 114450 145627 94657 151650 172430 180388 104727 133261

Operating income losst1t 19872 29477 1008 27812 25658 27427 4052 16499

Net income loss 3653 14269 15469 11203 7861 5528 14770 2842

Per share basic 0.10 0.38 0.41 0.30 0.21 0.15 0.39 0.08

Per share diluted 0.10 0.38 0.41 0.30 0.21 0.15 0.39 0.08

Funds provided by operationst1t 19582 28790 27128 24838 22713 128 12199

Per share basic 0.53 0.77 0.72 0.66 0.60 0.32

Per share diluted 0.53 0.77 0.72 0.66 0.60 0.32

EBITDAt1t 18790 31047 813 26983 26740 25945 4340 15112

Per share basic 0.51 0.83 0.02 0.71 0.71 0.69 0.11 0.40

Per share diluted 0.51 0.83 0.02 0.71 0.71 0.69 0.11 0.40

Capital expenditures 12101 14820 19341 18414 32233 15857 9862 58212

Working capital end of period 92156 111989 94056 104700 100575 129532 111864 103331

Shareholders equity end of period 350915 377.056 364068 378.890 393.476 402537 380515 378972

Operating end of period

Pumping horsepower 000s N/A 232 255 287 287 303 319 371

Coiled tubing units II 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18

Cementing units 16 17 17 18 18 20 20 21

Riki to Non-GAA Measures on
page

for urther information

N/A Not Availihle

FINANCIAL OVERVIEW NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30 2009 VERSUS 2008

Canada

Nine Months Ended September 30 2009 2008 Change

000s except operational information

unaudited

Revenue 157067 190610 18

Expenses

Operating 135870 154458 12

SGA 7090 7672

142960 162130 12

Operating ncome1 14107 28480 50

Operating income 90% 14.9% 40

Fracturing revenue per job 90515 62276 45

Number of fracturing jobs 1504 2530 41

Coiled tubing revenue per job 8226 971 88

Number of coiled tubing jobs
952 2049 54
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it

offset partially by an increase in the proportion of larger jobs completed in the unconventional resource plays located in

northwest Alberta and northeast British Columbia

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses in Canada were $135.9 million during the first nine months of 2009 versus $154.5 million in the same

period of 2008 the decrease in Canadian operating expenses was mainly due to lower activity levels and the impact of cost

rationalization measures offset by an increase in equipment repair expenses and $1.5 million of restructuring costs

SGA Expenses

SGA expenses for Calfracs Canadian operations were $7.1 million during the Iirst nine months of 2009 decrease of

percent from the corresponding period of 2008 due primarily to lower personnel costs

United States

Nine Months Ended September 30 2009 2008 Change

000s except operational and exchange rate in formation

unaudi ted

Revenue 164020 137210 20

Expenses

Operating

SGA

Operating incomet1t

Operating income

Fracturing revenue per job

Number of fracturing jobs

Cementing revenue per job

Number of cementing jobs

Cdn$/US$ average exchange ratet2t

Refer io Non-GAA Measures on
page

for further information

2t
Source Bank of Canada

Revenue

Revenue from Calfracs United States operations increased during the first nine months of 2009 to $164.0 million from

$137.2 million in the comparable period of 2008 The increase in revenue was primarily due to the impact of the 15 percent

appreciation in the value of the United States dollar versus the Canadian dollar an increase in the number of larger fracturing

jobs completed in Arkansas combined with the completion of more and larger cementing jobs offset partially by competitive

pricing pressures and lower fracturing activity in the Rocky Mountain region

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses in the United States were $136.2 million for the first nine months of 2009 an increase of 42 pcrceit

from the comparative period in 2008 primarily due to the impact of the appreciation of the United States dollar against the

Canadian dollar increased usage of proppant and higher equipment repair expenses resulting from the completion of larger

fracturing jobs as well as higher operating costs related to the increased scale and activity levels of the Companys cementing

operations in Arkansas

136212

5319

141531

22489

13.7%

76899

1973

19998

615

1.1 694

96222

5957

02179

35031

25.5%

60834

2139

13296

533

1.0 180

42

11
39

36
46
26

50

15

15



SGA Expenses

SGA expenses in the United States during the first nine months of 2009 decreased by 11 percent from the comparable

period in 2008 to $5.3 million primarily due to lower compensation expenses
offset partially by the appreciation of the

United States dollar

Russia

Nine Months Ended September 30 2009 2008 Change

000s except operational and exchange rate information

unaudited

Revenue 51932 45131 15

Expenses

Operating

SGA

Operating income11

Operating income

Fracturing revenue per job

Number of fracturing jobs

Coiled tubing revenue per job

Number of coiled tubing jobs

Cdn$/rouble average exchange rate2

bier to No nGAA Measures on page or further inforrnatwn

Sow cc Bank of Canada

Revenue

During the first nine months of 2009 the Companys revenue from Russian operations increased by 15 percent lii

$51.9 million from $45.1 million in the corresponding nine-month period of 2008 Iotal revenue during the first nine ninh

of 2009 was higher than in the comparative nine-month period in 2008 primarily due to higher fracturing and coiled tubing

activity being partially offset by smaller job sizes lower annual contract pricing and the depreciation of the Russian rouble

by 15 percent against the Canadian dollar

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses in Russia in the first nine months of 2009 were $33.4 million compared to $34.0 million in the

corresponding period of 2008 The decrease in operating expenses was primarily due to the depreciation in the RLiSSiciib

rouhie against the Canadian dollar offset partially by higher fracturing and coiled tubing activity

SGA Expenses

SGA expenses in Russia were $2.6 million for the nine-month period ended September 30 2009 versus $2.8 million in the

same period of 2008 The slight decrease in SGA expenses was primarily due to the depreciation of the Russian rouble

offset partially by higher occupancy costs

33364

2648

36012

15920

30.7

75430
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45418

416

0.0360

34037

2780

36817

8314

18.4%

133541
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62086
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91

67

44
137

27
26

15



Latin America

Nine Months Ended September 30 2009 2008 Change

000s except operational and exchange rate information

unaudited

Revenue 45357 18982 139

Expenses

Operating

SGA

Operating income loss111

Operating income loss

Cdn$/Mexican peso average exchange rat21

Cdn$/Argentine peso average exchange rate121

Pkr to Norc Measures on page
br further information

Source Bank of Canada

Revenue

Caifracs Latin America operations generated total revenue of $45.4 million during the first nine months of 2009 versus

$19.0 million in the comparable nine-month period in 2008 For the nine months ended September 30 2009 and 2108

revenue generated through subcontractors was $9.3 million and $7.2 million respectively ihe increase in rcvcnue was

primarily due to higher fracturing activity and larger job sizes in Mexico higher cementing activity in Argentina as thcsc

operations commenced during the second quarter of 2008 and the commencement of cementing operations ill Mexico

during the third quarter of 2009 offset partially by the 12 percent decline in the Mexican peso versus the Canadian dollar

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses in Latin America for the nine months ended September 30 2009 increased by 71 percent
from the

comparative period in 2008 to $35.7 million This increase was primarily due to higher revenue base from full quarter of

fracturing operations in the Chicontepec region plus increased product costs in Mexico related to the completion of larger

fracturing jobs incremental expenses related to the Companys operations in Argentina which began during the second

quarter of 2008 combined with start-up and incremental operating expenses related to the commencement of cementing

operations in Mexico during the third quarter of 2009 These factors were partially offset by the depreciation of the

Mexican pcstt

SGA Expenses

SGA expenses in Latin America increased by $1.1 million from the comparable period of 2008 to $1.7 million in the first

nine months of 2009 primarily due to the Companys expanded scale of operations in Mexico and Argentina offset partially

by the depreciation of the Mexican peso against the Canadian dollar

35658

1685

37343

8014

17.7%

0.0857

0.31 24

20860
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Corporate

Nine Months Ended September 30 2009 2008 Change

000s

unaudited

Expenses

Operating

SGA

Operating oss11

Rrlcr to NonGAA Measures on
page

for further information

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses primarily relate to manufacturing and Rl personnel located in the Corporate headquarters who

directly support the Companys global field operations The percent increase in Corporate operating expenses from the

first nine months of 2008 is mainly due to an increase in the number of personnel directly supporting the Companys broader

scale of operations

SGA Expenses

For the nine months ended September 30 2009 Corporate SGA expenses decreased by percent to $10.7 million mainly

clue to lower compensation expenses arising from restructuring initiatives implemented early in the second quarter offset

slightly by higher stock-based compensation expenses

Interest and Depreciation Expenses

The Companys net interest expense of $11.0 million for the first nine months of 2009 represented an increase of $2.9 million

from $8.1 million in the comparable period of 2008 This increase was primarily due to higher reported interest expense

related to the Companys unsecured senior notes resulting from the appreciation in the value of the United States dollar and

additional interest expense related to the drawdown on the Companys revolving term credit facilities

For the nine months ended September 30 2009 depreciation expense increased by 24 percent to $45.6 million from

$36.9 million in the corresponding period of 2008 mainly as result of the Companys larger fleet of equipment operating in

North America the acquisition of fracturing assets from Pure and the appreciation in the value of the United States dollar

Foreign Exchange Losses or Gains

The Company incurred foreign exchange loss of $3.9 million during the first nine months of 2009 versus foreign exchange

gain of $0.8 million in the comparative nine-month period of 2008 Foreign exchange gains and losses arise primarily from

the translation of Calfracs international operations in Russia Mexico and Argentina using the temporal method Ihe

change from foreign exchange gain to loss was mainly due to the appreciation of the Canadian dollar on foreign assets

denominated in United States dollars Russian roubles Mexican pesos or Argentine pesos

Income Tax Expenses

Ihe Company recorded an income tax recovery of $4.8 million during the first nine months of 2009 versus income tax

expense of $2.4 million during the comparable period of 2008 The effective income tax rate for the nine months ended

September 30 2009 was 43 percent compared to an effective tax rate of 20 percent in the same period of 2008 change

in the cfiŁctive income tax rate period-over-period is due to the change in the mix of taxable earnings and losses incurred in

CHtc \uIeI Servces Ltd
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the countries in which the Company operates and the differing rates of income tax attributable to those earnings and losses

In addition Canadian losses for 2009 are being recovered at full statutory rates however the provision for income taxes on

Canadian income in 2008 was tax affected at significantly lower effective rate due to the offsetting impact ofdrawing down

the deferred credit

Liquidity and Capital Resources

000s

unaudited

Cash provided by used in

Operating activities 11721 1830 25290 27124

Financing activities 32483 216 45596 6991

Investing activities 56080 20012 89066 53899

Effect of exchange rate changes on

cash and cash equivalents 4184 1851 7690 3421

Decrease in cash and cash equivalents 39502 19775 25870 16363

Operating Activities

Ihe Companys cash flow from operating activities for the nine months ended September 30 2009 was $25.3 million

versus $27.1 million in the comparable period in 2008 The change was primarily due to $19.0 million net change in

non-cash working capital that was more than offset by $20.9 million reduction in funds provided by operations refer to

Non-GAAP Measures on page At September 30 2009 Calfracs working capital was approximately $103.3 million

decrease of percent from September 30 2008 The Company reviewed its quarter-end accounts receivable balance in derail

and determined that provision for doubtful accounts receivable totalling $1.0 million was adequate Ihe majority of this

provision related to customer that filed for Chapter 11 restructuring under United States bankruptcy law

Financing Activities

Net cash provided by financing activities for the first nine months of 2009 was $45.6 million compared to $7.0 million in the

comparable period of 2008 as the Company drew $59.1 million on its revolving term credit facility repaid $15.0 million on its

operating line of credit and assumed $3.3 million mortgage as result of the acquisition of Pures fracturing assets during

the first nine months of 2009 In addition Calfrac received proceeds of $8.9 million from the issuance of common shares

during the first nine months of 2008 and no such amounts in the same period of 2009

ln February 2007 Calfrac completed private placement of senior unsecured notes for an aggregate principal amount of

US$135.0 million These notes are due on February 15 2015 and bear interest at 7.75 percent per annum

On September 29 2009 the Company increased its credit facilities from $90.0 million to $170.0 million with syndicate

of Canadian chartered banks It consists of an operating facility of $10.0 million syndicated facility of $125.0 million

and an incremental facility of $35.0 million which is available upon closing of the Century acquisition for period of

approximately six months thereafter subject to extension at the lenders discretion Ihe terms of the renewed credit facility

are based upon parameters of certain bank covenants and range
from prime plus percent to prime pIus 1.75 lercnt i\s

September 30 2009 the Company had drawn $62.1 million on its syndicated facility leaving further $107.9 million iii

immediately available credit including $35.0 million incremental facility available upon the closing of the Ccntury

acquisition for period of approximately six months thereafter should these funds be required

Three Months Ended Sept 30

2009 2008

Nine Months Ended Sept 30

2009 2008
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At September 30 2009 the Company had cash and cash equivalents of $10.6 million portion of these funds was invested

in short-term investments which consisted primarily of an overnight money market fund and is not exposed to any

liquidity issues

Ihe Company pays semiannual dividends to shareholders of $0.05 per common share at the discretion of the Board of

Directors which qualify as eligible dividends as defined by the Canada Revenue Agency These dividends are funded by

funds provided by operations and totalled $1.9 million in each of the first nine months of 2009 and 2008

Investing Activities

For the first nine months of 2009 Calfracs net cash used for investing activities was $89.1 million versus $53.9 million for the

same period of 2008 Capital expenditures were $83.9 million in the first nine months of 2009 compared to $52.6 million in

the same period of 2008 Capital expenditures in 2009 included the acquisition of fracturing assets of Pure during the third

cfuarter of 2009 for $42.3 million and the remaining capital expenditures were primarily related to increasing the pumping

capacity of the Companys fracturing equipment fleet throughout North America

On January 11 2008 the Company acquired the remaining 70 percent of the common shares of Chemkrgy Ltd thai it did

not previously own for aggregate consideration of approximately $6.6 million The purchase price was satisfied through

the payment to the vendors of approximately $4.8 million in cash the transfer of real property at value of approximately

$0.5 million and the issuance of 71581 common shares of the Company with value of approximately $1.3 million

On January 2008 the Company acquired all the shares of 1368303 Alberta ltd from Canadian competitor for cash

and share consideration totalling approximately $2.7 million The Company issued 78579 common shares with value

of approximately $1.3 million in conjunction with the acquisition in addition to approximately $1.4 million of cash All

of the consideration paid was assigned to capital assets as the acquired company had no assets or liabilities other than

fracturing equipment

Additionally net cash used for investing activities was impacted by the net change in non-cash working capital from the

purchase of capital assets

the effect of changes in foreign exchange rates on the Companys cash and cash equivalents during the first nine months of

2009 was loss of $7.7 million versus gain of $3.4 million during the same period of 2008 These gains relate to cash and

cash equivalents held by the Company in foreign currency

With its strong working capital position credit facilities and anticipated funds provided by operations the Company expects

to have adequate resources to fund its financial obligations and planned capital expenditures for 2009 and beyond

Proposed Acquisition

On September 20 2009 the Company and Century entered into definitive agreement pursuant to which the Company wiii

acquire all of the issued and outstanding common shares of Century privately held fracturing services company operating

in Western Canada Under the terms of the agreement the purchase price of $90.0 million will consist of approximately

$13.5 million of cash plus up to 5144695 common shares of the Company with an agreed value of $76.5 million For

accounting purposes the shares issuable in the transaction have fair value of approximately $82.2 million based on the

weighted average price of the Companys shares for the three trading days preceding and the three days following the date of

the agreement The fair value of the share consideration for accounting purposes is calculated on different basis than the

Cfr.c VJEF Sorvicos



agreed value and results in higher recorded purchase price Including estimated transaction costs the total consideration

will be approximately $99.5 million for accounting purposes If approved by the shareholders of Century the acquisition is

expected to close on or after November 10 2009

Outstanding Share Data

The Company is authorized to issue an unlimited number of common shares Employees have been granter options to

purchase common shares under the Companys shareholder-approved stock option plan Ihe number of shares reserved

for issuance under the stock option plan is equal to 10 percent of the Companys issued and outstanding coninion shares

As at October 31 2009 there were 37742186 common shares issued and outstanding and 2537978 options to purchase

common shares

Contractual Obligations and Contingencies

Caifrac has various contractual obligations related to the leasing of vehicles equipment and facilities as well as raw material

purchase commitments

Greek Legal Proceedings

As described in note 10 to the interim consolidated financial statements the Company and one of its Greek subsidiaries arc

involved in number of legal proceedings in Greece Management regularly evaluates the likelihood of potential liabilities

being incurred and the amount of such liabilities after careful examination of available information and discussions with

its legal advisors As these proceedings have
yet to reach status where the direction and financial consequences

of tlic

potential decisions can be determined with any reliability management is unable to evaluate its potential exposure to these

legal proceedings at this time

Changes in Accounting Policies

The following change in accounting policy was adopted pursuant to the Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants CICA

I-la idhook on January 2009

Goodwill and Intangible Assets

Section 3064 Goodwill and Intangible Assets replaces the previous Section 3062 and establishes standards for the recognition

measurement presentation and disclosure of intangible assets and goodwill subsequent to its initialrecognition ihe adoption

of Section 3064 has not had an impact on the Companys consolidated financial statements as the provisions relating to

goodwill are unchanged from the previous standard and the Company has no recognizable intangible assets

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

This MDA is based on the Companys consolidated financial statements for the year
ended December 31 2008 which were

prepared in accordance with Canadian GAAI Management is required to make assumptions judgments and estimates

in the application of GAAP Calfracs significant accounting policies are described in note to the annual consolidated

financial statements for the year ended December 31 2008 and are referenced in note to the unaudited consolidated

financial statements for the three and nine months ended September 30 2009 The preparation of the consolidated financial

statements requires that certain estimates and judgments be made concerning the reported amount of revenue and expenses
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and the carrying values of assets and liabilities These estimates are based on historical experience and managements

judgment Anticipating future events involves uncertainty and consequently the estimates used by management in the

preparation of the consolidated financial statements may change as future events unfold additional experience is acquired

or the environment in which the Company operates changes The following accounting policies and practices involve the use

of estimates that have significant impact on the Companys financial results

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts Receivable

ftc Company performs ongoing credit evaluations of its customers and grants credit based upon review of historical

collection experience current aging status financial condition of the customer and anticipated industry conditions Customer

payments are regularly monitored and provision for doubtful accounts is established based upon specific situations and

overall industry conditions In situations where the creditworthiness of customer is uncertain services are provided on

receipt of cash in advance or services are declined Calfracs management believes that the provision for doubtful accounts

is adequate

Depreciation

Depreciation of the Companys property and equipment incorporates estimates of useful lives and residual values Ihese

estimates may change as more experience is obtained or as general market conditions change thereby impacting the

operation of the Companys property and equipment

Financial Instruments

The Company follows CICA l-landbook Section 3855 Financial Instruments Recognition and Measurement which

establishes the recognition and measurement criteria for financial assets liabilities and derivatives All financial instruments

are required to he measured at fair value on initial recognition of the instrument except for certain related-party transactions

Measurement in subsequent periods depends on whether the financial instrument has been classified as heId-fortrading

available-for-sale held-to-maturity loans and receivables or other financial liabilities as defined by the standard

Cash equivalents are designated as held-for-trading and are measured at fair value Accounts receivable are designated as

loans and receivables and are carried at amortized cost Accounts payable and accrued liabilities are designated as other

financial liabilities and are carried at amortized cost Bank loans and long-term debt are designated as other financial

liabilities and are carried at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method The financing costs associated with

the Companys US$135.0 million private placement of senior unsecured notes on February 13 2007 are included in the

amortized cost of the debt These costs and the costs related to the recent renewal of the Companys credit facilities are

amortized to interest expense over the term of the debt

Goodwill

Goodwill represents an excess of the purchase price over the fair value of net assets acquired Ihe Company assesses goodwill

at least on an annual basis Goodwill is allocated to reporting segments and any potential goodwill impairment is identified

by comparing the carrying value of reporting segment with its fair value If
any potential impairment is indicated then it

is quantified by comparing the carrying value of goodwill to its fair value The offset would be charged to the Consolidated

Statement of Operations and Retained Earnings as goodwill impairment



Income Taxes

ihe Company follows the liability method of accounting for income taxes which evaluates the differences heween the

financial statement treatment and tax treatment of certain transactions assets and liabilities future tax assets and liabilities

are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement amounts of

existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases Estimates of the Companys future taxable incom have been

considered in assessing the utilization of available tax losses Calfracs business is complex and the calculation of income

taxes involves many complex factors as well as the Companys interpretation of relevant tax legislation and regulations

Calfracs management believes that the income tax provision is adequate

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized for services upon completion and for products upon delivery

Stock-Based Compensation

Calfrac provides stock-based compensation to certain employees in the form of stock options Ihe fair value of stock

options is estimated at the grant date using the Black-Scholes option pricing model which includes underlying assumptions

related to the risk-free interest rate average expected option life estimated volatility of the Companys shares and

anticipated dividends

The Company also grants deferred stock units to independent members of its Board of Directors which vest one year
from

the grant date and are settled at the option of the Company either in cash equal to the market value of the underlying shares

at the time of exercise or in Company shares purchased on the open market The fair value of the deferred stock units is

recognized equally over the one-year vesting period based on the current market price of the Companys shares

Company grants performance stock units to the Companys most senior officers who are not included in the stuck option

plan lhe amount of the grants earned is linked to corporate performance and the grants vest one year from the date of

grant As with the deferred stock units performance stock units are settled at the option of the Company either in cash or in

Company shares purchased on the open market

Changes in the Companys obligations under the deferred and performance stock unit plans arising from fluctuations in the

market value of the Companys shares underlying these compensation programs are recorded as the share value changes

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

there have been no changes in the Companys internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the most recent

interim period ended September 30 2009 that have materially affected or are reasonably likely to materially affect the

Companys internal control over financial reporting
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Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards

In January 2006 the CICA Accounting Standards Board AcSB adopted strategic plan for the direction of accounting

standards in Canada As part
of that plan the AcSB confirmed in February 2008 that International Financial Reporting

Standards IFRS will replace Canadian GAAP in 2011 for profit-oriented Canadian publicly accountable enterprises As

the Company will be required to report its results in accordance with IFRS starting in 2011 the Company has developed

project plan which includes the following key elements

determine appropriate changes to accounting policies and required amendments to financial disclosures

identify and implement changes in associated processes and information systems

comply with internal control requirements and

educate and train internal and external stakeholders

ihe Company is currently analyzing accounting policy alternatives and identifying implementation options for the areas

that have been identified as having the greatest potential impact to the Companys financial statements or the greatest

risk in terms of complexity to implement The areas identified to date include capital assets impairment and foreign

currency translation

Business Risks

The business of Calfrac is subject to certain risks and uncertainties Prior to making any investment decision regarding

Calfrac investors should carefully consider among other things the risk factors set forth in the Companys most recently

filed Annual Information Form and are incorporated by reference herein

Annual Information Form is available through the Internet on the Canadian System for Electronic Document

Analysis and Retrieval SEDAR which can be accessed at www.sedar.com Copies of the Annual Information Form

may also he obtained on request without charge from Calfrac at 411 8th Avenue SW Calgary Alberta T21 iE3 or at

www.calfrac.com or by facsimile at 403-266-7381

Outlook

lhe global economic slowdown has reduced the demand for oil and natural gas which has led to significant decline

drilling activity in Canada and the United States as well as increased price competition for oilfleld services North American

natural gas prices are anticipated to remain at lower levels over the short term The Company has thoroughly realigned its

cost structure through significant workforce reductions in Canada and the United States wage and retirement contribution

rollbacks as well as cuts to discretionary operating expenses The Company also suspended primary cementing operations in

the Canadian market during April and redeployed six cementing units into Mexico during the third quarter and early in the

fourth quarter These measures have contributed to maintaining the Companys strong financial condition as we enter the

fourth quarter Working capital as at September 30 2009 was approximately $103.3 million

Fracturing and coiled tubing activity levels in Canada are expected to improve in the fourth quarter and into 2010 Oil and

natural gas drilling and completion activity is anticipated to be focused in the unconventional resource plays of northwest

Alberta northeast British Columbia and southeast Saskatchewan With the closing of the acquisition of Century Calfrac will

have larger presence in the fracturing and coiled tubing markets in Canada
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In the United States fracturing and cementing activity in the Fayetteville shale play of Arkansas is expected to remain

relatively strong throughout the remainder of 2009 While the Company experienced significant pricing pressure in this

market earlier in 2009 Calfrac believes that pricing levels have stabilized The addition of the fracturing assets acquired from

Pure during the third quarter has allowed Calfrac to capitalize on the increase in completion activity in the Rocky Mountain

region that has occurred in the last quarter Calfrac believes that activity levels in this region will be reasonably strong

throughout the remainder of the year Early in the fourth quarter the Company redeployed large fracturing crew from the

Rocky Mountain region to Pennsylvania as it commenced operations servicing the Marcellus shale play

Caifrac recently deployed sixth coiled tubing unit into Western Siberia and it is expected to be operational late in the fourth

quarter of 2009 the annual contract tender process is currently underway in Russia and the Company is optimistic that its

three fracturing spreads and six coiled tubing units will be highly utilized during 2010

lhe Company commenced fracturing operations in Poza Rica Mexico servicing the Chicontepec oil and natural gas

field for Pemex during the second quarter and continued to diversify its pressure pumping operations in Mexico with the

commencement of cementing operations during September Calfracs Mexican equipment fleet is currently comprised of

three fracturing spreads and six cementing units This expansion is anticipated to lead to higher levels of overall equipment

utilization and to improve the financial performance of this geographic segment for the remainder of 2009 and into the

future Calfrac added third cementing unit in Argentina during the third quarter of 2009 Ihe Companys latin America

management team will continue to evaluate growth opportunities to broaden the scale of these operations in this market

The Company has negotiated with its lenders to increase its credit facilities by $80.0 million to $170.0 million including

$35.0 million incremental facility available upon the closing of the Century acquisition At September 30 2009 Calfrac has

utilized approximately $62.1 million of these facilities with remaining borrowing capacity of approximately $107.9 million

including $35.0 million incremental facility available upon closing of the Century acquisition should it be required

Overall demand for pressure pumping services in North America over the short term remains unclear however Calfracs

longterm outlook for the pressure pumping industry remains strong Calfrac has rationalized its cost structure and

streamlined its operating efficiencies Calfracs geographical diversification continues to benefit the Company and it believes

that the improving financial performance of its international segments can be extended The Company will maintain its

strong balance sheet and continue to execute on its strategy through these difficult market conditions Calfrac believes that

the strengths of its business model and its conservative approach to the current economic challenges leave it welL-positioned

to capitalize on future opportunities



Advisories

Foiward-Looking Statements

In order to provide Caifrac shareholders and potential investors with information regarding the Company and its subsidiaries

including managements assessment of Caifracs plans and future operations certain statements contained in this MDA

including statements that contain words such as anticipates can may expect believe intend forecast will or

similar words suggesting future outcomes are forward-looking statements Forward-looking statements in this document

inc but are not limited to statements with respect to future capital expenditures future financial resources future oil

and natural gas well activity outcome of specific events trends in the oil and natural gas industry and the Companys growth

prospects including without limitation its international growth strategy and prospects These statements are derived from

certain assumptions and analyses made by the Company based on its experience and interpretation of historical trends

current conditions expected future developments and other factors that it believes are appropriate in the circumstances

including assumptions related to commodity pricing North American drilling activity and the expectation that access to

capital will continue to be restricted for many of Calfracs customers Forward-looking statements are subject to number

of known and unknown risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from the Companys

expectations The most significant risk factors to Calfrac relate to prevailing economic conditions commodity prices

sourcing pricing and availability of raw materials component parts equipment suppliers facilities and skilled personnel

dependence on major customers uncertainties in weather and temperature affecting the duration of the service periods

and the activities that can be completed and regional competition Readers are cautioned that the foregoing list of risks

and uncertainties is not exhaustive Further information about these risks and uncertainties may be found under Business

Risks above

Consequently all of the forward-looking statements made in this MDA are qualified by these cautionary statements antI

there can be no assurance that actual results or developments anticipated by the Company will he realized or that they

will have the expected consequences or effects on the Company or its business or operations ihe Company assumes no

obligation to update publicly any such forward-looking statements whether as result of new information future events or

otherwise except as required pursuant to applicable securities laws

Additional In formation

Further information regarding Calfrac Well Services Ltd including the most recently filed Annual Information Form can

he accessed on the Companys website at www.calfrac.com or under the Companys public filings found at www.sedar.com



September 30 December 31

As at 2009 2008

000s unaudited

ASSETS

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents 10622 36.492

Accounts receivable 118647 120048

Income taxes recoverable 1810 6681

Inventory 37545 41123

Prepaid expenses and deposits 7033 813

175657 210157

Capital assets 473656 459874

Goodwill 10523 10523

Future income taxes 18384 11218

678220 691772

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY

Current liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 69020 94582

Bank loan 15000

Current portion of long-term debt note 3306

72326 109582

Long term debt note 200168 159899

Other long-term liabilities 1282 1368

Future income taxes 22212 24815

Deferred credit 3105 2588

Non-controlling interest 155 44

299248 298296

Shareholders equity

Capital stock note 168813 168813

Contributed surplus note 9914 7.297

Retained earnings 203365 211652

Accumulated other comprehensive income loss 3120 5714

378972 393476

678220 691772

ortIngcI1cles noic ii

See 1c oInpu1 rn onus to the consolidated financial statements
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Three Months Ended Sept 30 Nine Months Ended Sept 30

2009 2008 2009 2008

000s except per share data unaudited

Revenue 133261 151650 418376 391933

Expenses

Operating 108028 113229 343001 337349

Selling general and administrative 8734 10609 27397 28303

Depreciation 15448 12773 45563 36868

Interest net 3763 2692 10951 8072

Equity share of income from long-term investments 122

Foreign exchange losses gains 1807 704 3902 805

Loss gain on disposal of capital assets 420 125 1321
137360 140132 429493 379657

Income loss before income taxes

and non-controlling interest 4099 11518 11117 12276

Income taxes

Current 227 1426 1234 3848

Future 6745 1769 6062 6243

6972 343 4828 2395

Income loss before non-controlling interest 2873 11175 6289 9.881

Non-controlling interest 31 28 111 22

Net income loss for the period 2842 1203 6400 0003

Retained earnings beginning of period 200523 194947 211652 198039

Dividends 1887 1892

Retained earnings end of period 203365 206150 203365 206150

Income loss per share

Basic 0.08 0.30 0.17 0.27

Diluted 0.08 0.30 0.17 0.27

See acCorlIpaeying notes to the consoIidsted uinancial statements

Three Months Ended Sept 30 Nine Months Ended Sept 30

2009 2008 2009 2008

DOs unaudited

Net income loss for the period 2842 1203 6400 0003

Other comprehensive income loss

Change in foreign currency translation adjustment 5260 2276 8834 3563

Comprehensive income loss 2418 13479 15234 13566

Accumulated other comprehensive

income loss beginning of period 2140 4917 5714 6204

Other comprehensive income loss for the period 5260 2276 8834 3563

Accumulated other comprehensive

income loss end of period 3120 2641 3120 2641

See
acconip.lnyi rig

ii rites to the consolidated ui nancial statements

Vel Servcos



1Tj

Three Months Ended Sept 30 Nine Months Ended Sept 30

2009 2008 2009 2008

000s unaudited

CASH PROVIDED BY USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net income loss for the period 2842 1203 6400 10003

Items not involving cash

Depreciation 15448 12773 45563 36868

Amortization of debt issue costs 168 159 532 464

Stock-based compensation 875 1127 2617 2583

Equity share of income from long-term investments 22

Loss gain on disposal of capital assets 420 125 1321
Future income taxes 6745 1769 6062 6243

Non-controlling interest 31 28 111 22

12199 27128 35040 55909

Net change in non-cash operating assets and liabilities 23920 28958 9750 281L
11721 1830 25290 27124

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Bank loan proceeds 5000

Issuance of long-term debt 42541 62541

Bank loan repayments 10000 20000

Long-term debt repayments 58 58

Net proceeds on issuance of common shares 216 8883

Dividends 1887 1892

32483 216 45596 6991

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of capital assets note 58212 18414 83931 52574

Proceeds on disposal of capital assets 959 28 2133 285

Acquisitions net of cash acquired 611

Long-term investments and other 83 326

Net change in non-cash working capital

from purchase of capital assets 1173 1709 7268 4181

56080 20012 89066 53899

Effect of exchange rate changes on

cash and cash equivalents 4184 1851 7690 3421

Increase decrease in cash position 39502 19775 25870 16363

Cash and cash equivalents beginning of period 50124 42516 36492 39104

Cash and cash equivalents end of period 10622 22741 10622 22741

Sc
aLcomp.rIyIng notes to the consolidated linancial statements
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For the Nine Months Ended September 30 2009

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The interim financial statements of Caifrac Well Services Ltd the Company do not conform in all respects to the

requirements of generally accepted accounting principles GAAP for annual financial statements the interim financial

statements should be read in conjunction with the most recent annual financial statements

SEASONALITY OF OPERATIONS

the Companys Canadian business is seasonal in nature The lowest activity levels are typically experienced during the

second quarter of the year when road weight restrictions are in place and access to weilsites in Canada is reduced

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The interim financial statements follow the same accounting policies and methods of application as the most

recent annual financial statements except for the adoption of the Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants

CICA l-landbook Section 3064 Goodwill and Intangible Assets Section 3064 replaces the previous Section 3062

and establishes standards for the recognition measurement presentation and disclosure of intangible assets and

goodwill subsequent to its initial recognition The adoption of Section 3064 has not had an impact on the Compans

consolidated financial statements as the provisions relating to goodwill are unchanged from the previous standard

and the Company has no recognizable intangible assets

bln 2006 the CICA Accounting Standards Board AcSB adopted strategic plan for the direction of accounting

standards in Canada As part of that plan the AcSB confirmed in February 2008 that International Financial Reporting

Standards IFRS will replace Canadian GAAP in 2011 for profitoriented Canadian publicly accountable enterprises

As the Company will be required to report its results in accordance with IFRS starting in 2011 the Company has

developed its project plan which includes the following key elements

determine appropriate changes to accounting policies and required amendments to financial disclosures

identify and implement changes in associated processes and information systems

comply with internal control requirements and

educate and train internal and external stakeholders

ihe Company is currently analysing accounting policy alternatives and identifying implementation options for the

areas that have been identified as having the greatest potential impact to the Companys financial statements or the

greatest risk in terms of complexity to implement The areas identified to date include capital assets impairment and

foreign currency translation
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ASSET ACQUISITION

On August 14 2009 the Company purchased the fracturing assets of competitor for $44513 including related transaction

costs ihe Company acquired $42252 of capital assets including fracturing equipment and certain real property as well as

$2261 of the vendors parts and materials inventory The purchase price was satisfied through payment of $41071 in cash

and the assumption of long-term debt in the amount of $3442

LONG-TERM DEBT

September 30 December 31

As at 2009 2008

000s

US$135000 senior unsecured notes due February 15 2015

bearing interest at 7.75% payable semi-annually 144545 164430

Less unamortized debt issue costs 3496 4531

141049 159899

$125000 extendible revolving term loan facility currently bearing

interest at the Canadian prime rate plus 1% secured by the

Canadian and U.S assets of the Company 59099

US$3107 mortgage bearing interest at U.S prime less 1%
repayable $35 per month principal and interest secured by certain real property 3326

203474 159899

Less current portion of long-term debt 3306
2001 68 159899

The fair value of the senior unsecured notes based on the closing price at September 30 2009 was $140035

December 31 2008 $77282

interest rate on the term revolving facility is based upon the parameters of certain bank covenants and range rum

prime plus 1% to prime plus 1.75% facility is repayable in equal quarterly principal instalments of $2955 commencing

September 30 2010 plus final payment of $35459 on September 28 2012 assuming the facility is not extended She

term and commencement of principal repayments under the facility may be extended by one year on each anniversary

at the request of the Company and acceptance by the lenders The Company also has the ability to prepay principal

without penalty

CAPITAL STOCK

Authorized capital stock consists of an unlimited number of common shares

2009 2008

Continuity of Common Shares year-to-date Shares Amount Shares Amount

$000s S000s

Balance January 37741561 168813 37201872 155254

Issued upon exercise of stock options 492311 1379

Issued on acquisitions 150160 2640

Purchased under Normal Course Issuer Bid

Balance September30 37741561 168813 37844343 169273

weighted average number of common shares outstanding for the nine months ended September 30 2009 was 37741561

basic and 37741561 diluted nine months ended September30 2008 37653459 basic and 37681393 diluted She difference

between basic and diluted shares for the nine months ended September 30 2008 was attributable to the dilutive effect of
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stock options issued by the Company and shares held in trust All of the outstanding options disclosed in note could he

potentially dilutive in the future however they were not included in the calculation of diluted shares for the nine months

ended September 30 2009 as they would have an anti-dilutive effect

CONTRIBUTED SURPLUS

Continuity of Contributed Surplus year-to-date 2009 2008

000s

Balance January 7297 6025

Stock options expensed 2617 2583

Stock options exercised 2496

Balance September30 9914 6112

STOCK OPTIONS
2009 2008

Average Average

Exercise Exercise

Continuity of Stock Options year-to-date Options Price Options Price

Balance January 2043344 21.69 1224223 22.90

Granted during the period 852500 8.45 1328000 19.91

Exercised for common shares 492311 18.04

Forfeited 191049 19.86 74269 23.81

Expired 164400 32.59

Balance September 30 2540395 16.68 1985643 22.07

Stock options vest equally over three or four
years

and expire three-and-one-half or five years from the date of grant Ihe

exercise price of outstanding options ranges from $8.35 to $29.79 with weighted average remaining life of 3.30 years

When stock options are exercised the proceeds together with the amount of compensation expense previously recorded in

contributed surplus are added to capital stock

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

lhe Companys capital structure is comprised of shareholders equity and long-term debt The Companys ohectives in

managing capital are to maintain flexibility so as to preserve the Companys access to capital markets and its ability to

meet its financial obligations and ii to finance growth including potential acquisitions

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changing market conditions and new

opportunities while remaining cognizant of the cyclical nature of the oilfield services sector To maintain or adjust its capital

structure the Company may revise its capital spending adjust dividends paid to shareholders issue new shares or new debt

or repay existing debt

lhe Company monitors its capital structure and financing requirements using amongst other parameters the ratio of long

term debt to cash flow Cash flow for this purpose is defined as cash provided by operating activities before the net change

in non-cash operating assets and liabilities as reflected in the consolidated statement of cash flows Ihe ratio of long-teim

debt to cash flow does not have any standardized meaning prescribed under GAAP and may not he comparable to similar

measures used by other companies
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At September 30 2009 the long-term debt to cash flow ratio was 3401 December 31 2008 1981 calculated on

12-month trailing basis as follows

September 30 December 31

As at 2009 2008

000s

Long-term debt net of unamortized debt issue costs note 203474 159899

Cash flow 59878 80747

Long-term debt to cash flow ratio 3.40 .98

The Company is subject to certain financial covenants relating to working capital leverage and the generation of cash flow

in respect of its operating and revolving credit facilities These covenants are monitored on monthly basis The Company is

in compliance with all such covenants

Ihe Companys capital management objectives evaluation measures and targets have remained unchanged over the periods

presented

10 CONTINGENCIES

Greek Operations

As result of the acquisition and amalgamation with Denison Energy Inc Denison in 2004 the Company assumed

certain legal obligations relating to Denisons Greek operations

In 1998 North Aegean Petroleum Company E.PE NAPC Greek subsidiary of consortium in which Denison

participated and which is now majority-owned subsidiary of the Company terminated employees in Greece as result of

the cessation of its oil and gas operations in that country Several groups
of former employees have filed claims against NAPC

and the consortium alleging that their termination was invalid and that their severance pay was improperly determined

In 1999 the largest group of plaintiffs received ruling from the Athens Court of First Instance that their termination was

invalid and that salaries in arrears amounting to approximately $10672 6846 euros plus interest was due to the former

employees This decision was appealed to the Athens Court of Appeal which allowed the appeal in 2001 and annulled the

above-mentioned decision of the Athens Court of First Instance The said group of former employees filed an appeal with

the Supreme Court of Greece which was heard on May 29 2007 The Supreme Court of Greece allowed the appeal and sent

the matter hack to the Athens Court of Appeal for the consideration of the quantum of awardable salaries in arrears On

June 2008 the Athens Court of Appeal rejected NAPCs appeal of the Supreme Court of Greeces decision and reinstated

the award of the Athens Court of First Instance which decision has been further appealed to the Supreme Court of Greece

and on November 2009 was postponed until March 16 2010 Counsel to NAIC has obtained judicial order entitling

NA1C to obtain certain employment information in respect of the plaintiffs which is required in order to assess the extent

to which the plaintifis have mitigated any damages which may otherwise he payable NAPC intends to vigorously defend he

appeal decision before the Supreme Court of Greece both in relation to the merits oI the plaintills case as well as in respect

of the quantum of
any damages which may be awarded In the event that an adverse ruling is issued by the Supreme Court

of Greece NAPC and the Company intend to assess available rights of appeal to any other levels of court in any Urlsdiction

where such an appeal is warranted

Several other smaller groups of former employees have filed similar cases in various courts in Greece One of these cases was

heard by the Athens Court of First Instance on January 18 2007 By judgment rendered November 23 2007 the plaintiffs

allegations were partially accepted and the plaintiff was awarded compensation for additional work of approximately
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$55 35 euros plus interest The appeal of this decision was heard on June 2009 at which time an additional claim

by the plaintiff seeking damages of $348 223 euros plus interest was also heard decision in respect of the hearing

has been rendered which accepted NAPCs appeal and rejected the additional claim of the plaintiff Another one of the

lawsuits seeking salaries in arrears of $200 128 euros plus interest was heard by the Supreme Court of Greece on

November 2007 at which date the appeal of the plaintiffs was denied for technical reasons due to improper service

rehearing of this appeal scheduled for September 22 2009 was postponed until September 21 2010 the remaining action

which is seeking salaries in arrears of approximately $684 439 euros plus interest was scheduled to be heard before the

Athens Court of First Instance on October 2009 but was adjourned as result of the recently held Greek elections No date

has been set for the adjourned hearing

The direction and financial consequences of the potential decisions in these actions cannot he determined at this time and

consequently no provision has been recorded in these financial statements

11 COMPARATIVES

Certain comparatives have been reclassified to conform with the financial statement presentation adopted in the

current period

12 SEGMENTED INFORMATION

The Companys activities are conducted in four geographic segments Canada Russia the United States and latin America All

activities are related to fracturing coiled tubing cementing and well stimulation services for the oil and natural gas industry

Canada Russia United States Latin America Corporate Consolidated

000s

Three Months Ended Sept 30 2009

Revenue 45463 17774 52524 17500 133261

Operating income loss111 6090 6151 5682 2555 3979 16499

Segmented assets 279055 102802 249103 47260 678220

Capital expenditures 11317 1699 44099 1097 58212

Goodwill 7236 979 2308 10523

Three Months Ended Sept 30 2008

Revenue 75294 15197 54568 6591 151650

Operating income loss11 16688 3575 13399 1115 4735 27812

Segmented assets 272741 107577 217492 20980 618790

Capital expenditures 6133 861 10961 459 18414

Goodwill 7236 979 2308 1523

Nine Months Ended Sept 30 2009

Revenue 157067 51932 164020 45357 418376

Operating income lossW 14107 15920 22489 8014 12552 47978

Segmented assets 279055 102802 249103 47260 678220

Capital expenditures 23709 3135 54890 2197 83931

Goodwill 7236 979 2308 10523

Nine Months Ended Sept 30 2008

Revenue 190610 45131 137210 18982 391933

Operating income loss111 28480 8314 35031 2472 13072 56281

Segmented assets 272741 107577 217492 20980 618790

Capital expenditures 17243 1747 30305 3279 52574

Goodwill 7236 979 2308 10523

111

Operating ncome loss is deli ned as net income loss plus depreciation interest equity share of net income from long- term invesinlen is foreign exchange gains or

losses gains oi loises on disposal of capital assets income taxes and non controlling interest
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Ihe following table sets forth consolidated revenue by service line

Three Months Ended Sept 30 Nine Months Ended Sept 30

2009 2008 2009 2008

000s unaudited

Fracturing 115262 125766 353050 323173

Coiled tubing 10656 15680 36245 40324

Cementing 4151 8105 19754 21250

Other 3192 2099 9327 7186

133261 151650 418376 391933

13 PROPOSED ACQUISITION

On September 20 2009 the Company and Century entered into definitive agreement pursuant to which the Company will

acquire all of the issued and outstanding common shares of Century privately held fracturing services company operating

in Western Canada Under the terms of the agreement the purchase price of $90.0 million will consist of approximately

$13.5 million of cash plus up to 5144.695 common shares of the Company with an agreed value of $76.5 million For

accounting purposes the shares issuable in the transaction have fair value of approximately $82.2 million based on the

weighted average price of the Companys shares for the trading days preceding and the trading days following the

date of the agreement Including estimated transaction costs the total consideration will be approximately $99.5 million

for accounting purposes If approved by the shareholders of Century the acquisition is expected to close on or alter

November 10 2009
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September 30 December31

As at 2009 2008

000s unaudited

ASSETS

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents
10622 36492

Accounts receivable 118647 20048

Income taxes recoverable 1810 6681

Inventory
37545 41123

Prepaid expenses and deposits 7033 5813

175657 210157

Capital assets 473656 459874

Goodwill 10523 10523

Future income taxes 18384 11218

678220 691772

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY

Current liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 69020 94582

Bank loan 15000

Current portion of long-term debt note 3306

72326 109582

Long-term debt note 200168 159899

Other long-term liabilities 1282 1368

Future income taxes 22212 24815

Deferred credit 3105 2588

Non-controlling interest 155 44

299248 298296

Shareholders equity

Capital stock note
168813 168813

Contributed surplus note
9914 7297

Retained earnings 203365 211652

Accumulated other comprehensive income loss 3120 5714

378972 393476

678220 691772

Citi lgencws note 10

Sec ac on panyleg
notes to the consolidated financial statements
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ASSETS

Current assets

Gush and cas equivalents

Accounts receivable

Income taxes recoverable

vontory

Prepaid expenses and deposits

Capital assets

000dW II

uture income taxes

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY

Current IiabiIitio

Acco juts payable and accrued liabilities
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Cu rent portion of long term debt note

ung terre debt note

Otl er long teen habilities

uture income jxes

Deferred credit

Non controlling interest

September 30

2009
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1810

37545

7033

75657

473656

10523

18384

678220

69020
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lncomc loss before income taxes

and noftcontroliingjnterest

mcci in taxes

rren

unre

Income loss before noncontrolIing interest

Non controlling interest

Net income loss for the period

Reta nod earnings beginning of period

1ivid ci ids

Retained earnings end of nenod

Income loss per share

Basic

227

j6972

2873

31

2842

200523

203365

2008 2009

11518 1117

1426 1234

1169 L6062

343 4828j

1115 6289
111

11203 8400
194941 211652

188
206150 203365

30 349

29 303

36868

802
312
805

39 65

3841

24

9881

122

iF 003

131 032

11392

206150
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Three Months Ended Sopt 30

2009 2008

Nir Months ride 30

2009 03

Net income loss for the penod

Other comprehensive income loss

ha ige in foroian currency translation adjustment

Comprehensive income loss

Acci mulated other comprehensive

income loss beginning of period

Other cornprenensive income loss for the period

Accumulated other comprehensive

income least end of oeriod

Nine Months nded cptThree Months nded Sept 30

2009

000s except per share data unaudiIed

Devon ie

xponses

Operating

Selhii qonerml and adniinistrative

Deprecation

nterest net

Eqmity share of income from long term investments

Foreign oxchnnge losses gains

oss gain ci disposal of capital assets

133261 151650 4183/6

106028 113229 343001

8734 10609 2739/

15448 1213 45563

3763 2692 10951
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420j 125 1321
137360 140132 429493

008 030 017 3.21

Diluted 008 30 17
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000s urrai iddod

fhree Months Ended Sept 30 no Months nded Se 30

CASH PROVIDED BY USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES
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lter is not involving cash

Depreciation

Amortiiation of debt issue costs
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cash and cas equivalents
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For the Nine Months Ended September 30 2009

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

he inter fir ancial statements of Calfrac Well Sers iccs td the Gorirpany do not onlor in all ii spec tIn

requirements of generally accepted accounting principles GAAP for annual financial statements Ihe intc rico tin inc ial

statements should be read in conjunction with the most red ent annual financial statements

SEASONALITY OF OPERATIONS

Cc nip mss anadian business is seasonal in nature he lowest ac tivrt es are typic alil exper cmi ci clii lie

sec quarter of tire ir is lien road weight iest rictions are in place and access to well sites in an cia is ccliii

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

he inter inn financial stat ements follcm the same crc count ng policies and met hocls cit ipplic ation as hi most

med ent nnual financial statements except fdr the ad option of the anaclian Institute ot bar tei ccl Ac own tan Is

CII II anclbook Section 306 Goodwill and Intangible Assets Section 306 replaces the pies icms Sect ion IOn

and establishes standards foi the recognition measurement presentattcnn and disc bun of intan1ible assets mmcl

gooclus ill subsequent to its initial recognition ihe adoption of Sect ion 306 has not frail ai impact on tIre Going ins

consul dat ccl financial statements as the
provisions relating tci goodn ill are unc hanged from the amid ccl

nil the Company has nci recognixable intangible assets

In 006 the CICi\ Ac counting St andai ds Iloarcl AcSII adopted strategic plan loi tIre cli icc Pon rico ntrnj

standards in Canada As part of that plan the AcSl3 confir med in ebrciar 008 that Inter rat mcinal neon mal Ijepor triG

St ainclai ifs II 115 will replace Canadian GAAP in 7011 firm profctorientecl Canaclimin publicly icc miont nhlc cut em ise

As tIre Company will be required to report its results in accordance with fillS starting or 711 the ow any has

des eloped its project plan is hic Ii includes the folboss ing key elements

deter mine appropriate changes to accounting pcilieies and reqcur ccl ainenclmen ts to fina ic ial disc losrrr is

iclentil and implement changes in associated processes and infbrnriaticm stems

onipis is mth internal orntr ol requirements and

ccliii ate and train internal cinch external stakeholdei

he loon parry is current nalysi rig ac coo ni ti ng policy alternatives and iclen if
yr ng mm Oe mci it tio mi ons cii tin

arc is that has been identified as having tIre greatest potential impact to the Coinpan ancmah st aterrnemrts or tIre

reatesi risk in terms of complexity to implement Ihe areas mdentm fied to date inc uchc capital assets mmii pan nc nt nil

foreign urrency ti anslatmon



ASSET ACQUISITION

On August 14 2009 the Company purchased the fracturing assets of competitor for $44513 including related transaction

costs The Company acquired $42252 of capital assets including fracturing equipment and certain real property as well

$2261 of the vendors parts and materials inventory The purchase price was satisfied through payment of $41071 in cash

and the assumption of long-term debt in the amount of $3442

LONG-TERM DEBT
September 30 December 31

As at
2009 2008

000s

US$1 35000 senior unsecured notes due February 15 2015

bearing interest at 7.75% payable semi-annually 144545 164430

Less unamortized debt issue costs 3496 4531

141049 159899

$1 25000 extendible revolving term loan facility currently bearing

interest at the Canadian prime rate plus 1% secured by the

Canadian and U.S assets of the Company 59099

US$3107 mortgage bearing interest at U.S prime less 1%
repayable $35 per month principal and interest secured by certain real property 3326

203474 159899

Less current portion of long-term debt 3306

2001 68 159899

the fair value of the senior unsecured notes based on the closing price
at September 30 2009 was Sl0035

December 31 2008 $77282

Ihe interest rate on the term revolving facility is based upon the parameters of certain bank covenants and range
from

prime plus 1% to prime plus 1.75% The facility is repayable in equal quarterly principal instalments of $2955 commencing

September 30 2010 plus final payment of $35459 on September 28 2012 assuming the facility is not extended Ihe

term and commencement of principal repayments under the facility may be extended by one year on each anniversary

at the request of the Company and acceptance by the lenders The Company also has the ability to prepay principal

without penalty

CAPITAL STOCK

Authorized capital stock consists of an unlimited number of common shares

2009 2008

Continuity of Common Shares year-to-date
Shares Amount Shares Amount

$000s $0005

Balance January 37741561 168813 37201872 155254

Issued upon exercise of stock options
49231 .379

Issued on acquisitions
150160 2640

Purchased under Normal Course Issuer Bid

Balance September30 37741561 168813 37844343 169.273

Ihe weighted average number of common shares outstanding for the nine months ended September 30 2009 wa 37711561

basic and 37741561 diluted nine months ended September 30 2008 37653439 basic and 37681393 diluted lhe dillcrence

between basic and diluted shares for the nine months ended September 30 2008 was attributable to the dilutive effect of

rj



stock options issued by the Company and shares held in trust All of the outstanding options disclosed in note could be

potentially dilutive in the future however they were not included in the calculation of diluted shares for the nine months

ended September 30 2009 as they would have an anti-dilutive effect

CONTRIBUTED SURPLUS

Continuity of Contributed Surplus year-to-date 2009 2008

000s

Balance January 7297 6025

Stock options expensed 2617 2583

Stock options exercised 2496

Balance September30 9914 6112

STOCK OPTIONS
2009 2008

Average Average

Exercise Exercise

Continuity of Stock Options year-to-date Options Price Options Price

Balance January 2043344 21.69 1224223 22.90

Granted during the period 852500 8.45 1328000 9.91

Exercised for common shares 492311 18.04

Forfeited 191049 19.86 74269 23.81

Expired 164400 32.59

Balance September30 2540395 16.68 1985643 22.07

Stock options vest equally over three or four
years

and expire three-and-one-half or five years from the date of grant Ihe

exercise price of outstanding options ranges from $8.35 to $29.79 with weighted average remaining life of 3.30
years

\X/hen stock options are exercised the proceeds together with the amount of compensation expense previously recorded in

contributed surplus are added to capital stock

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

Ihe Companys capital structure is comprised of shareholders equity and long-term debt The Companys objectives in

managing capital are to maintain flexibility so as to preserve the Companys access to capital markets and its ability to

meet its financial obligations and ii to finance growth including potential acquisitions

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changing market conditions and new

opportunities while remaining cognizant of the cyclical nature of the oilfield services sector To maintain or adust its capital

structure the Company may revise its capital spending adjust dividends paid to shareholders issue new shares or new debt

or repay existing debt

Ihe Company monitors its capital structure and financing requirements using amongst other parameters the ratio of long

term debt to cash flow Cash flow for this purpose is defined as cash provided by operating activities before the net change

in non-cash operating assets and liabilities as reflected in the consolidated statement of cash flows The ratio of long-term

debt to cash flow does not have any standardized meaning prescribed under GAAP and may not he comparable to similar

measures used by other companies

Carac We Services Lci



At September 30 2009 the long-term debt to cash flow ratio was 3.401 December 31 2008 1.981 calculated on

12-month trailing basis as follows

September 30 December 31

As at 2009 2008

000s

Long-term debt net of unamortized debt issue costs note 203474 159899

Cash flow 59878 80747

Long-term debt to cash flow ratio 3.40 .98

the Company is subject to certain financial covenants relating to working capital leverage and the generation of cash flow

in respect of its operating and revolving credit facilities These covenants arc monitored on monthly basis Ihe Company is

in compliance with all such covenants

The Companys capital management objectives evaluation measures and targets have remained unchanged over the periods

presented

10 CONTINGENCIES

Greek Operations

As result of the acquisition and amalgamation with Denison Energy Inc Denison in 2004 the Company assumed

certain legal obligations relating to Denisons Greek operations

In 1998 North Aegean Petroleum Company E.P.E NAPC Greek subsidiary of consortium in which lcnison

participated and which is now majority-owned subsidiary of the Company terminated employees in Greece as result of

the cessation of its oil and gas operations in that country Several groups of former employees have filed claims against NAIC

and the consortium alleging that their termination was invalid and that their severance pay was improperly determined

In 1999 the largest group of plaintiffs received ruling from the Athens Court of First Instance that their termination was

invalid and that salaries in arrears amounting to approximately $10672 6846 euros plus interest was due to the former

employees This decision was appealed to the Athens Court of Appeal which allowed the appeal in 2001 and annulled the

above-mentioned decision of the Athens Court of First Instance The said group
of former employees filed an appeal with

the Supreme Court of Greece which was heard on May 29 2007 The Supreme Court of Greece allowed the appeal and sent

the matter hack to the Athens Court of Appeal for the consideration of the quantum of awardable salaries in arrears On

June 2008 the Athens Court of Appeal rejected NAPCs appeal of the Supreme Court of Greeces decision and reinstated

the award of the Athens Court of First Instance which decision has been further appealed to the Supreme Court of Greece

and on November 2009 was postponed until March 16 2010 Counsel to NAIC has obtained ludicial order entitling

NAPC to obtain certain employment information in respect of the plaintiffs which is required in order to assess the extent

to which the plaintiffs have mitigated any damages which may otherwise he payable NAPC intends to vigorously defend the

appeal decision before the Supreme Court of Greece both in relation to the merits of the plaintiffs case as well as in respect

of the quantum of any damages which may be awarded In the event that an adverse ruling is issued by the Supreme Court

of Greece NAIC and the Company intend to assess available rights of appeal to any other levels of court in any jurisdiction

where such an appeal is warranted

Several other smaller groups
of former employees have filed similar cases in various courts in Greece One of these cases was

heard by the Athens Court of First Instance on January 18 2007 By judgment rendered November 23 2007 the plati0s

allegations were partially accepted and the plaintiff was awarded compensation for additional work of approximately

E.irtcr er cr



82349i

$55 35 curos plus interest the appeal of this decision was heard on June 2009 at which time an additional claim

by the plaintiff seeking damages of $348 223 euros plus interest was also heard decision in respect of the hearing

has been rendered which accepted NAPCs appeal and rejected the additional claim of the plaintiui Another one of the

lawsuits seeking salaries in arrears of $200 128 euros plus interest was heard by the Supreme Court of Greece on

November 2007 at which date the appeal of the plaintiffs was denied for technical reasons clue to improper service

rehearing of this appeal scheduled for September 22 2009 was postponed until September 21 2010 The remaining action

which is seeking salaries in arrears of approximately $684 439 euros plus interest was scheduled to he heard before the

Athens Court of First Instance on October 2009 but was adjourned as result of the recently held Greek elections No date

has been set for the adjourned hearing

the direction and financial consequences of the potential decisions in these actions cannot be determined at this time and

consequently no provision has been recorded in these financial statements

11 COMPARATIVES

Certain comparatives have been reclassified to conform with the financial statement presentation adopted in the

current period

12 SEGMENTED INFORMATION

ihe Companys activities arc conducted in four geographic segments Canada Russia the United States and l.atin America All

activities arc related to fracturing coiled tubing cementing and well stimulation services for the oil and natural gas industry

Canada Russia United States Latin America Corporate Consolidated

000s

Three Months Ended Sept 30 2009

Revenue 45463 17774 52524 17500 133261

Operating income loss11t 6090 6151 5682 2555 3979 16499

Segmented assets 279055 102802 249103 47260 678220

Capital expenditures 11317 1699 44099 1097 58212

Goodwill 7236 979 2308 10523

Three Months Ended Sept 30 2008

Revenue 75294 15197 54568 6591 151650

Operating income loss1 6688 3575 3399 1115 4735 27812

Segmented assets 272741 107577 217492 20980 61 8790

Capital expenditures 6133 861 10961 459 18414

Goodwill 7236 979 2308 10523

Nine Months Ended Sept 30 2009

Revenue 157067 51932 164020 45357 418376

Operating income loss111 14107 15920 22489 8014 12552 47978

Segmented assets 279055 102802 249103 47260 678220

Capital expenditures 23709 3135 54890 2197 83931

Goodwill 7236 979 2308 10523

Nine Months Ended Sept 30 2008

Revenue 190610 45131 137210 18982 391933

Operating income loss11t 28480 8314 35031 2472 13072 56281

Segmented assets 272741 107577 217492 20980 618790

Capital expenditures 7243 1747 30305 3279 52574

Goodwill 7236 979 2308 10523

periii ug income Itoss is detined as net income loss pius depreciation interest equity share of net income trom tong term insesLmcil Is torcigri ixhaii
gill

or

losses gains or tosses on disposat ol capital assets income taxes and non-controlling interest

Croc \Vel Servicos 10



The following table sets forth consolidated revenue by service line

Three Months Ended Sept 30 Nine Months Ended Sept 30

2009 2008 2009 2008

000s unaudited

Fracturing 115262 125766 353050 323173

Coiled tubing 10656 15680 36245 40324

Cementing 4151 8105 19754 21250

Other 3192 2099 9327 7186

133261 151650 418376 391933

13 PROPOSED ACQUISITION

On September 20 2009 the Company and Century Oilfield Services Inc Century entered into definitive agreement

pursuant to which the Company will acquire all of the issued and outstanding common shares of Century privately

held fracturing services company operating in Western Canada Under the terms of the agreement the purchase price

of $90.0 million will consist of approximately $13.5 million of cash plus up to 5144695 common shares of the Company

with an agreed value of $76.5 million For accounting purposes the shares issuable in the transaction have fair value of

approximately $82.2 million based on the weighted average price of the Companys shares for the trading days precedmg

and the trading days following the date of the agreement Including estimated transaction costs the total consideration

will be approximately $99.5 million for accounting purposes If approved by the shareholders of Century the acquisition is

expected to close on or after November 10 2009

JhIrl Reixr 2.O



management% discussion and analysis

his \I magements Disc union and Anal sic MlA for alt rat Well Sets ices l.id talfrac ci the ompa l.s .t ii

pieparcd management as of Nosember 2009 and Is ares iew of the manual condition and iesults of opeia icrs ol isc

Company based on Canadian generally accepted accounting principles MAP Its focus Is pumarily cci ipar soa of it

linancl ii performance for the three and nine months ended September 301009 and 2008 and should be read in cnjunc t.ois

ss ith tl.e audited consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31 0O8 Reader shoulc also iefc to thc

owaid ooking Statements legal adsisory at the end of this MDA kit financial amounts and measuies presented iu

expressed in nadian dollars unless otherwise Indicated Ihe definitions of certain non MAP measures used hase been

inch.dt don pape

cALFRACS BUSINESS

ali at is an independent pros ider of spec ialiied oilfield sets ices in Canada the United States Russi Slexi ic in

inc ud ig at turinj coiled tubing cementing and other well stimulation sers ices

The Compans reportable business segments are as follows

tue anadi..n segment is tot used on tin provision of liacturmrg and coiled tubing sen it es citseise picip 01

and natuial tas exploration and production companies operating in Alberta not theast British Columbia and soul hi iii

Saskaichess Ihe ompany customer base in Canada sanges 1mm large multi national ma lit oinpanies to sm ill

pr sate companies Calfmac had combined hydraulic horsepowei of approximately 135000 13 coiled tnbiiip units and

sese c.emcnung units in .anada at September 302009

Use tnited States segment of the Companys business piovides pressure pumping seivices loin operatnI bises im

tilt rsdo and central Arkansas In the United States the Company provides frac turing sets ices to nunibei if oil aid

ii1 tural gas companies operating in the Piceance Basin of western Colorado and the 1ensc Julesburg Basin of not tl.ea

Colt rado an eastern Utah as iseli as fracturing and cementing operations in the 4etteviile shale pla% of \ik insas \i

September 30 1009 the Compan deployed approxinmately 182000 lwdrauiic horsepower simd operated fie cci ieni

units within tie United States segment

ilie ompanc Russian segment Is focused on the provision of fiacturmg and coiled tubin services in estern æeii

lime ornpaim operates under the terms of five annual contracts signed with Vito of Russia\ largest oil ai na iai

proc ti1ers kt Septenibei 30 1009 Usc Company operated fin coiled tubmnq un ts and dcplcned apnou late 00

hsdiaulic ho sepower Im Russia

t.atin merit segment was created at the beginning of 2009 and pios ides pressure punipini set sites torn api r.it ri

bases In cc ntrai and northern Mexico and central kigentmna the Company piovides by raulic frac ui tug st rs ic to

Peinex ploiacion Production in the Burgos ficld of northern Meuco and cchic oil tract irliq and ctrnent.nt sites

im hit stepec field of central Mexico under the arms of three year conti itt which unless renewed wi It xpi

th tobei 101 In trgentina the ompan provides cementing and aciciltmngsers ices tot xal and natural is on sm

In ti.e stin America segment the ompany deployed approximatels 2000 hsdrauilc homsc osser nd nine cerni ntin

tin at Sept inbei 30 p009



CONSOLIDATED HIGHLIGHTS

Three Months Ended September 30 Nine Months Ended September 30

2009 2008 Change 2009 2008

000s except per share amounts

unaud/ted

Revenue 133261 151650 12 418376 391933

Operating income111 16499 27812 41 47978 56281 15

Net income loss 2842 11203 75 6400 10003 164

Per share basic 0.08 0.30 73 0.17 0.27 163

Per share diluted 0.08 0.30 73 0.17 0.27 163

Funds provided by operations11 12199 27128 55 35040 55909 37

Per share basic 0.32 0.72 56 0.93 1.48 37

Per share diluted 0.32 0.72 56 0.93 1.48 37

EBITDA111 15112 26983 44 45397 57216 21

Per share basic 0.40 0.71 44 1.20 1.52 21

Per share diluted 0.40 0.71 44 1.20 1.52 21

Working capital end of period 103331 104700

Total assets end of period 678220 618790 10

Long-term debt end of period 200168 139546 43

Shareholders equity end of period 378972 378890

Rcfer to Non GA Meaures on page
for further information

2009 OVERVIEW

In the third quarter of 2009 the Company

gcncrated revenue of $133.3 million versus $151.7 million in the third quarter of 2008

reported net income of $2.8 million or $0.08 per share including $5.5 million future income tax recovery arising from

reversal of the increase in the deferred credit balance that was recorded in the first hall of the year as the Company

has adjusted its estimated tax position for the full year in Canada compared to $11.2 million or $0.30 per share in the

comparable 2008 period

announced the acquisition of Century Oilfleld Services Inc Century for $90.0 million plus the assumption of

approximately $30.0 million in indebtedness and other liabilities on an aggregate net basis the closing of which is to

occur in mid-November 2009

acquired the fracturing assets of U.S competitor Pure Energy Services Ltd Pure for total purchase price of

approximately $44.5 million

negotiated an increase to the Companys credit facilities to $170.0 million including $35.0 million incremental facility

available upon the closing of the Century acquisition for period of approximately six months thereafter suhect to

extension at the lenders discretion with syndicate of Canadian financial institutions and

recorded foreign exchange loss of $1.8 million versus $0.7 million in the comparable period of 2008

For the nine months ended September 30 2009 the Company

increased revenue by percent to $418.4 million from $391.9 million in the comparative period in 2008

reported net loss of $6.4 million or $0.17 per share compared to net income of $10.0 million or $0.27 per share in the

comparable 2008 period

incurred capital expenditures of $83.9 million including the acquisition of Pures fracturing assets primarily to holster

the Companys fracturing equipment fleet

combined Caliracs Mexico and Argentina operations under an experienced management team to form new

latin America division



initiated cost reduction measures in Canada and the United States through workforce planning which resulted in

restructuring costs of approximately $1.5 million during the first nine months of 2009 and

incurred foreign exchange loss of $3.9 million versus foreign exchange gain of $0.8 million in the comparable

period of 2008

NON-GAAP MEASURES

Certain supplementary measures in this MDA do not have any standardized meaning as prescribed under Canadian GAAP

and therefore are considered non-GAAP measures These measures have been described and presented in order to provide

shareholders and potential investors with additional information regarding the Companys financial results liquidity and

ability to generate funds to finance its operations These measures may not be comparable to similar measures presented by

other entities ihese measures are further explained as follows

Operatin7 income loss is defined as net income loss plus depreciation interest equity share of net income from long-term

investments foreign exchange gains or losses gains or losses on disposal of capital assets income taxes and non-controlling

interest Management believes that operating income is useful supplemental measure as it provides an indication of the

financial results generated by Caifracs business segments prior to consideration of how these segments are financed or how

they are taxed Operating income was calculated as follows

000s

unaudited

Net income loss 2842 1203 6400 0003

Add back deduct

Depreciation 15448 12773 45563 36868

Interest net 3763 2692 10951 8072

Equity share of net income from

long-term investments 22

Foreign exchange losses gains 1807 704 3902 805

Loss gain on disposal of capital assets 420 125 321

Income taxes 6972 343 4828 2395

Non-controlling interest 31 28 111 22

Operating income 16499 27812 47978 56281

Three Months Ended Sept 30

2009 2008

Nine Months Ended Sept 30

2009 2008

ioc WoJ Senvcos Ltd



Funds provided by operations is defined as cash provided by operating activities before the net change in non-cash operating

assets and liabilities Funds provided by operations is measure that provides shareholders and potential investors with

additional information regarding the Companys liquidity and its ability to generate funds to finance its operations

Management utilizes these measures to assess the Companys ability to finance operating activities and capital expenditures

Funds provided by operations was calculated as follows

Three Months Ended Sept 30

2009 2008

Nine Months Ended Sept 30

2009 2008

EBITI.A is defined as net income loss before interest taxes depreciation amortization and non-controlling interest

EBis presented because it is frequently used by securities analysts and others for evaluating companies and their ability

to service debt EBITDA was calculated as follows

Nine Months Ended Sept 30

2009 ___ 2008

000s

unaudited

Cash provided by used in operating activities 11721 1830 25290 27124

Add back

Net change in non-cash operating

assets and liabilities 23920 28958 9750 28785

Funds provided by operations 12199 27128 35040 55909

Three Months Ended Sept 30

2009 2008

000s

unaudited

Net income loss 2842 1203 6400 10003

Add back deduct

Depreciation 15448 12773 45563 36868

Interest net 3763 2692 10951 8072

Income taxes 6972 343 4828 2395

Non-controlling interest 31 28 111 22

EBITDA 15112 26983 45397 57216

FINANCIAL OVERVIEW THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30 2009 VERSUS 2008

Canada

Three Months Ended September 30 2009 2008 Change

000s except operational in formation

unaudited

Revenue 45463 75294 40

Expenses

Operating 37221 55542 33

Selling General and Administrative SGA 2152 3064 30

39373 58606 33

Operating income111 6090 16688 64

Operating income 13.4% 22.2% 40

Fracturing revenue per job 83910 68966 22

Number of fracturing jobs
496 915 46

Coiled tubing revenue per job$ 14784 11384 30

Number of coiled tubing jobs
260 738 65

111

itfLr to Non-C AA Measures on page
for further information



Revenue

Revenue from Caifracs Canadian operations during the third quarter of 2009 was $45.5 million versus $75.3 nillion in

the comparable three-month period of 2008 The 40 percent decrease in revenue was primarily due to lower fracturing and

coiled tubing activity and the impact of suspending cementing operations in Canada during the second quarter of 2009 offset

partially by the completion of larger jobs in the unconventional resource plays located in northern Alberta and northeast

British Columbia

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses in Canada decreased by 33 percent to $37.2 millionduring the third quarter of 2009 from $55.5 million in

the same period of 2008 The decrease in Canadian operating expenses was mainly due to lower overall fracturing and coiled

tubing activity levels combined with lower personnel costs as result of the impact of restructuring initiatives undertaken

during the second quarter of 2009

SGA Expenses

SGA expenses for Calfracs Canadian operations during the third quarter of 2009 decreased from the corresponding period

in 2008 by 30 percent to $2.2 million primarily due to lower compensation expenses

United States

Three Months Ended September 30 2009 2008 Change

000s except operational and exchange rate information

unaudited

Revenue 52524 54568

Expenses

Operating

SGA

Operating income

Operating income

Fracturing revenue per job

Number of fracturing jobs

Cementing revenue per job

Number of cementing jobs

Cdn$/US$ average exchange rate2

Peter to Non GA Measures on page for further information

irur Bauk at Canada

Revenue

Revenue from Calfracs United States operations decreased during the third quarter of 2009 to $52.5 million from

$54.6 million in the comparable quarter of 2008 The decrease in United States revenue was due primarily to lower fracturing

activity levels in the Rocky Mountain region lower cementing activity levels and competitive pricing pressures offset partially

by the appreciation in the value of the United States dollar higher fracturing activity levels and 1ob sizes in Arkansas anct the

completion of larger cementing jobs

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses in the United States were $45.3 million for the third quarter of 2009 an increase of 16 percent from the

comparative period in 2008 primarily due to the impact of the higher value of the United States dollar increased usage of

proppant resulting from the completion of larger fracturing jobs in Arkansas and higher equipment repair expenses

45257

1585

46842

5682

10.8%

56313

883

18786

149

1.0976

38985

2184

41169

13399

24.6%

59197

859

13869

268

1.0416

16

14

58
56

35

44
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SGA Expenses

SGA expenses in the United States during the third quarter of 2009 decreased by 27 percent from the comparable period

in 2008 to $1.6 million primarily due to lower personnel expenses offset partially by the appreciation in the value of the

United States dollar

Russia

Three Months Ended September 30 2009 2008 Change

000s except operational and exchange rate in formation

unaudited

Revenue 17774 15197 17

Expenses

Operating 10735 10561

SGA 888 1061

11623 11622

Operating income111 6151 3575 72

Operating income 34.6% 23.5% 47

Fracturing revenue per job 74572 123721 40

Number of fracturing jobs 147 64 130

Coiled tubing revenue per job 45112 59665 24

Number of coiled tubing jobs 151 122 24

CdnS/rouble average exchange rate121 0.0350 0.0429 18

trIer to Non -GAA Measures on page
for further information

12 Source Bank of anada

Revenue

During the third quarter of 2009 the Companys revenue from Russian operations increased by 17 percent to $17.8 million

from $15.2 million in the corresponding three-month period of 2008 mainly due to higher fracturing and i.oiled tubing

activity levels being partially offset by smaller job sizes lower annual contract pricing and the depreciation of the Russian

rouhie by 18 percent versus the Canadian dollar

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses in Russia in the third quarter of 2009 were $10.7 million compared to $10.6 million iii thu corresponding

period of 2008 Ihe increase in operating expenses was primarily due to the higher revenue base and equipment utilii.ation

offset partially by the depreciation in the Russian rouble against the Canadian dollar

SGA Expenses

SGA expenses in Russia were $0.9 million for the three-month period ended September 30 2009 versus $1.1 million in the

same quarter of 2008 The decrease was primarily due to the depreciation of the Russian rouble
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Latin America

Three Months Ended September 30 2009 2008 Change

000s except operational and exchange rate information

unaudited

Revenue 17500 6591 166

Expenses

Operating

SGA

Operating income loss111

Operating income loss

Cdn$/Mexican peso average exchange rate12

Cdn$/Argentine peso average exchange rate121

Refer to on GAA Measures on
page

for further information

Sour re Bank of Canada

Revenue

Caifracs latin America operations generated total revenue of $17.5 million during the third quarter of 2009 versus

$6.6 million in the comparable three-month period in 2008 For the three months ended September 30 2009 and 2008

revenue generated through subcontractors was $3.2 million and $2.1 million respectively increase in revenue was

primarily due to higher fracturing activity with the expansion of the Companys fracturing operations into the Chicontepec

region during the second quarter the completion of larger jobs in Mexico higher cementing activity levels and larger job

sizes in Argentina combined with the commencement of cementing operations in Mexico during the third quarter of 2009

offset partially by the appreciation of the Canadian dollar versus the Mexican and Argentine peso

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses in Latin America for the three months ended September 30 2009 increased by 92 percent from the

comparative period in 2008 to $14.3 million This increase was primarily due to higher fracturing activity and higher product

costs related to the completion of more and larger fracturing jobs in Mexico costs related to the start-up and cominencenicnt

of cementing operations in Mexico during the third quarter of 2009 combined with incremental expenses
related to higher

activity levels and cementing job sizes in Argentina

SGA Expenses

SGA expenses in Latin America increased to $0.6 million from $0.3 million in the comparable quarter of 2008 primarily

due to the Companys expanded scale of operations in Mexico and Argentina

488

3491

3979

3979

686

4049

4735

4735

14328

617

14945

2555

14.6%

0.0828

0.2846

7454

252

7706

1115
-16.9%

0.1009

0.3376

92

145

94

329

186

18
16

Corporate

Three Months Ended September 30 2009 2008 Change

000s

unaudited

Expenses

Operating

SGA

Operating oss

Refer to Non AA Measures on page
for further information

29

16

16
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Operating Expenses

Operating expenses primarily relate to manufacturing and RD personnel located in the Corporate headquarters

who directly support the Companys global field operations The 29 percent decrease in Corporate operating expeliSeS

from the third quarter of 2008 is mainly due to lower compensation expenses as result of decrease in the number of

personnel supporting the Companys operations and the impact of cost-saving initiatives implemented during the second

quarter of 2009

SGA Expenses

I-or the three months ended September 30 2009 Corporate SGA expenses decreased by 14 percent from the comparable

2008 period to $3.5 million mainly due to lower compensation expenses resulting from cost-saving measures implemented

early in the second quarter of 2009 offset partially by higher stock-based compensation expenses

Interest and Depreciation Expenses

The Companys net interest expense
of $3.8 million for the third quarter of 2009 represented an increase of$1.1 million from

$2.7 million in the comparable period of 2008 This increase was primarily due to higher reported interest expense related to

the Companys unsecured senior notes resulting from the appreciation in the value of the United States dollar and additional

interest expense related to the $59.1 million drawdown on the Companys credit facilities

For the three months ended September 30 2009 depreciation expense increased by 21 percent to $15.4 million from

$12.8 million in the corresponding quarter of 2008 mainly as result of the Companys acquisition of fracturing assets from

Pure larger fleet of equipment operating in North America and the appreciation in the value of the United States dollar

Foreign Exchange Losses or Gains

The Company incurred foreign exchange loss of $1.8 million during the third quarter of 2009 versus $0.7 million in the

comparative three-month period of 2008 Foreign exchange gains and losses arise primarily from the translation of Calfracs

international operations in Russia Mexico and Argentina using the temporal method On quarter-over-quarter basis the

change in foreign exchange losses or gains was mainly due to the impact of the appreciation of the Canadian dollar on foreign

assets denominated in United States dollars Russian roubles Mexican pesos or Argentine pesos

Income Tax Expenses

The Company recorded an income tax recovery of $7.0 million during the third quarter of 2009 compared to income

tax expense of $0.3 million in the comparable period of 2008 The effective income tax rate for the three months ended

September 30 2009 was 170 percent compared to an effective tax rate of percent in the same quarter of 2008 decrease

in total income tax expense was primarily due to pre-tax losses in Canada and the United States offset partially by higher

profitability in Russia Mexico and Argentina During the third quarter the increase in the deferred credit balance that

was recorded in the first half of the year was reversed as the Company has adjusted its estimated tax position for the fLu1

year in Canada This resulted in an additional future income tax recovery of $5.5 million for the three months ended

September 30 2009

Hrcl Qualer eor 2009



Summary of Quarterly Results

Dec 31 Mar 31 June 30 Sept 30 Dec 31 Mar 31 June 30 Sept 30

Three Months Ended 2007 2008 2008 2008 2008 2009 2009 2009

000s except per share and unit data

unaudited

Financial

Revenue 114450 145627 94657 151650 172430 180388 104727 133261

Operating income loss111 19872 29477 1008 27812 25658 27427 4052 16499

Net income loss 3653 14269 15469 11203 7861 5528 14770 2842

Per share basic 0.10 0.38 0.41 0.30 0.21 0.15 0.39 0.08

Per sharediluted 0.10 0.38 0.41 0.30 0.21 0.15 0.39 0.08

Funds provided by operations111 19582 28790 27128 24838 22713 128 12199

Per share basic 0.53 0.77 0.72 0.66 0.60 0.32

Per share diluted 0.53 0.77 0.72 0.66 0.60 0.32

EBlTDA1 18790 31047 813 26983 26740 25945 4340 15112

Per share basic 0.51 0.83 0.02 0.71 0.71 0.69 0.11 0.40

Per share diluted 0.51 0.83 0.02 0.71 0.71 0.69 0.11 0.40

Capital expenditures 12101 14820 19341 18414 32233 15857 9862 58212

Working capital end of period 92156 111989 94056 104700 100575 129532 111864 103331

Shareholders eauitv end of period 350915 377056 364068 378890 393476 402537 380515 378972

Operating end of period

Pumping horsepower 000s N/A 232 255 287 287 303 319 371

Coiled tubing units 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18

Cementing units 16 17 17 18 18 20 20 21

Rifei to Non -GAA Measures on page or further information

N/.\ -- Net Avail.ible

FINANCIAL OVERVIEW NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30 2009 VERSUS 2008

Canada

Nine Months Ended September 30 2009 2008 Chay
000s except operational information

unaudited

Revenue 157067 190610 18

Expenses

Operating 135870 154458 12

SGA 7090 7672

142960 162130 12

Operating income111 14107 28480 50

Operating income 9.0% 14.9% 40

Fracturing revenue per job 90515 62276 45

Number of fracturing jobs 1504 2530 41

Coiled tubing revenue per job 18226 9711 88

Number of coiled tubing jobs 952 2049 54

Refei to Non-c Measures on page kir further information

Revenue

Revenue from Caifracs Canadian operations during the first nine months of 2009 decreased by 18 percent to $157.1 million

from S190.6 million in the comparable period of 2008 ihe decrease in revenue was due primarily to lower fracturing and

coiled tubing activity combined with the impact of suspending the Companys primary cementing operations in April 2009

CSric Well Services Lcl
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offset partially by an increase in the proportion of larger jobs completed in the unconventional resource plays located in

northwest Alberta and northeast British Columbia

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses in Canada were $135.9 million during the first nine months of 2009 versus $154.5 million in the same

period of 2008 The decrease in Canadian operating expenses was mainly due to lower activity levels and the impact of cost

rationalization measures offset by an increase in equipment repair expenses and $1.5 million of restructuring costs

SGA Expenses

SGA expenses for Calfracs Canadian operations were $7.1 million during the first nine months of 2009 decrease of

percent from the corresponding period of 2008 due primarily to lower personnel costs

United States

Nine Months Ended September 30 2009 2008 Change

000s except operational and exchange rate information

unaudited

Revenue 164020 137210 20

Expenses

Operating

SGA

Operating income111

Operating income

Fracturing revenue per job

Number of fracturing jobs

Cementing revenue per job

Number of cementing jobs

Cdn$/US$ average exchange rate121

11
Refer to Non-GA Measures on page

for turthe riformation

Scuice Bank ci Canada

Revenue

Revenue from Caifracs United States operations increased during the first nine months of 2009 to $164.0 million 1mm

$137.2 million in the comparable period of 2008 The increase in revenue was primarily due to the impact of the 15 iercent

appreciation in the value of the United States dollar versus the Canadian dollar an increase in the number of larger fracturing

jobs completed in Arkansas combined with the completion of more and larger cementing jobs offset partially by competitive

pricing pressures and lower fracturing activity in the Rocky Mountain region

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses in the United States were $136.2 million for the first nine months of 2009 an increase of 42 percent

from the comparative period in 2008 primarily due to the impact of the appreciation of the United States dollar against the

Canadian dollar increased usage of proppant and higher equipment repair expenses resulting from the completion of larger

fracturing jobs as well as higher operating costs related to the increased scale and activity levels of the Companys cementing

operations in Arkansas
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141531

22489

13.7%

76899
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1.1694
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102179

35031

25.5%

60834

2139

13296
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SGA Expenses

SGA expenses in the United States during the first nine months of 2009 decreased by 11 percent from the comparable

period in 2008 to $5.3 million primarily due to lower compensation expenses offset partially by the appreciation of the

United States dollar

Russia

Nine Months Ended September 30 2009 2008 Change

000s except operational and exchange rate information

unaudited

Revenue 51932 45131 15

Expenses

Operating 33364 34037

SGA 2648 2780

36012 36817

Operating income111 15920 8314 91

Operating income 30.7% 18.4% 67

Fractunng revenue per job 75430 133541 44

Number of fracturing jobs 438 185 137

Coiled tubing revenue per job 45418 62086 27

Number of coiled tubing jobs 416 329 26

Cdn$/rouble average exchange rate121 0.0360 0.0424 15

Relir to Non AA Measures on page
for further nforrnation

12 ou ru Bank of anada

Revenue

During ihe first nine months of 2009 the Companys revenue from Russian operations increased by 15 prcent to

$51.9 million from $45.1 millionin the corresponding nine-month period of 2008 lotal revenue during the first nine months

of 2009 was higher than in the comparative nine-month period in 2008 primarily due to higher fracturing and coiled tubing

activity being partially offset by smaller job sizes lower annual contract pricing and the depreciation of the Russian rouble

by 15 percent against the Canadian dollar

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses in Russia in the first nine months of 2009 were $33.4 million compared to $34.0 million in the

corresponding period of 2008 3he decrease in operating expenses was primarily due to the depreciation in the Russian

rouble against the Canadian dollar offset partially by higher fracturing and coiled tubing activity

SGA Expenses

SGA expenses in Russia were $2.6 million for the nine-month period ended September 30 2009 versus $2.8 million in the

same period of 2008 The slight decrease in SGA expenses was primarily due to the depreciation of the Russian rouble

cflset partially by higher occupancy costs

Scrvc Id
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Latin America

Nine Months Ended September 30 2009 2008 Change

000s except operational and exchange rate in formation

unaudited

Revenue 45357 18982 139

Expenses

Operating 35658 20860 71

SGA 1685 594 84

37343 21454 74

8014 2472 424

17.7% -130% 236

0.0857 0.0969 12
0.3124 0.3237

Operating income loss11

Operating income loss

Cdn$/Mexican peso average exchange rate121

Cdn$/Argentine peso average exchange rate2

toter to Non -GAAP Measures on page
for further information

Soui ic Bank of Canada

Revenue

Caifracs latin America operations generated total revenue of $45.4 million during the first nine months of 2009 versus

$19.0 million in the comparable nine-month period in 2008 For the nine months ended September 30 2009 and 2008

revenue generated through subcontractors was $9.3 million and $7.2 million respectively The increase in revenue was

primarily due to higher fracturing activity and larger job sizes in Mexico higher cementing activity in Argentina as these

operations commenced during the second quarter of 2008 and the commencement of cementing operations in Mexico

during the third quarter of 2009 offset partially by the 12 percent decline in the Mexican peso versus the Canadian dollar

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses in latin America for the nine months ended September 30 2009 increased by 71 percent from the

comparative period in 2008 to $35.7 million Ibis increase was primarily due to higher revenue base from full quarter of

fracturing operations in the Chicontepec region plus increased product costs in Mexico related to the completion of larger

fracturing ohs incremental expenses related to the Companys operations in Argentina which began during the second

quarter of 2008 combined with start-up and incremental operating expenses
related to the commencement of cementing

operations in Mexico during the third quarter of 2009 These factors were partially oflset by the depreciation of the

Mexican peso

SGA Expenses

SGA expenses in Latin America increased by $1.1 million from the comparable period of 2008 to $1.7 million in the first

nine months of 2009 primarily due to the Companys expanded scale of operations in Mexico and Argentina offset partially

by the depreciation of the Mexican peso against the Canadian dollar



Corporate

Nine Months Ended September 30 2009 2008 Change

000s

unaudited

Expenses

Operating

SGA

Operating loss11

Rcfcr to Non -G Measures on page or further inlormation

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses primarily relate to manufacturing and RD personnel located in the Corporate headquarters who

directly support the Companys global field operations The percent increase in Corporate operating expenses from the

first nine months of 2008 is mainly due to an increase in the number of personnel directly supporting the Companys broader

scale of operations

SGA Expenses

For the nine months ended September 30 2009 Corporate SGA expenses decreased by percent to $10.7 million mainly

doe to lower compensation expenses arising from restructuring initiatives implemented early in the second quarter ofiset

slightly by higher stock-based compensation expenses

Interest and Depreciation Expenses

The Companys net interest expense of $11.0 million for the first nine months of 2009 represented an increase of $2.9 million

from $8.1 million in the comparable period of 2008 This increase was primarily due to higher reported interest expense

related to the Companys unsecured senior notes resulting from the appreciation in the value of the United States dollar and

additional interest expense related to the drawdown on the Companys revolving term credit facilities

1-or the nine months ended September 30 2009 depreciation expense increased by 24 percent to $45.6 million from

$36.9 million in the corresponding period of 2008 mainly as result of the Companys larger fleet of equipment operating in

North America the acquisition of fracturing assets from Pure and the appreciation in the value of the United States dollar

Foreign Exchange Losses or Gains

ihe Company incurred foreign exchange loss of $3.9 million during the first nine months of 2009 versus foreign exchange

gain of $0.8 million in the comparative nine-month period of 2008 Foreign exchange gains and losses arise primarily from

the translation of Calfracs international operations in Russia Mexico and Argentina using the temporal method Ihe

change from foreign exchange gain to loss was mainly due to the appreciation of the Canadian dollar on foreign assets

denominated in United States dollars Russian roubles Mexican pesos or Argentine pesos

Income Tax Expenses

Il-c Company recorded an income tax recovery
of $4.8 million during the first nine months of 2009 versus income tax

expense of $2.4 million during the comparable period of 2008 Ihe effective income tax rate for the nine months ended

September 30 2009 was 43 percent compared to an effective tax rate of 20 percent in the same period if 2008 ftc change

in the effective income tax rate period-over-period is due to the change in the mix of taxable earnings and losses incurred in

1898

10654

12552

12552

1774

11298

13072

13.0721
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the countries in which the Company operates and the differing rates of income tax attributable to those earnings and losses

In addition Canadian losses for 2009 are being recovered at full statutory rates however the provision for income taxes on

Canadian income in 2008 was tax affected at significantly lower effective rate due to the offsetting impact of drawing down

the deferred credit

Liquidity and Capital Resources

000s

unaudited

Cash provided by used in

Operating activities 11721 1830 25290 27124

Financing activities 32483 216 45596 6991

Investing activities 56080 20012 89066 53899

Effect of exchange rate changes on

cash and cash equivalents 4184 1851 7690 3421

Decrease in cash and cash equivalents 39502 19775 25870 16363

Operating Activities

the Companys cash flow from operating activities for the nine months ended September 30 2009 was $25.3 million

versus $27.1 million in the comparable period in 2008 The change was primarily due to $19.0 million net change in

non-cash working capital that was more than offset by $20.9 million reduction in funds provided by operations relci to

Non-GAAP Measures on page
At September 30 2009 Calfracs working capital was approximately $103.3 million

decrease of percent from September 30 2008 The Company reviewed its quarter-end accounts receivable halancc in detail

and determined that provision for doubtful accounts receivable totalling $1.0 million was adequate The majority of this

provision related to customer that filed for Chapter 11 restructuring under United States bankruptcy law

Financing Activities

Net cash provided by financing activities for the first nine months of 2009 was $45.6 million compared to $7.0 million in the

comparable period of 2008 as the Company drew $59.1 million on its revolving term credit facility repaid $15.0 million on its

operating line of credit and assumed $3.3 million mortgage as result of the acquisition of Pures fracturing assets during

the first nine months of 2009 In addition Calfrac received proceeds of $8.9 million from the issuance of orninon shares

during the first nine months of 2008 and no such amounts in the same period of 2009

In February 2007 Calfrac completed private placement of senior unsecured notes for an aggregate principal amount of

US$135.0 million 1hese notes are due on February 15 2015 and bear interest at 7.75 percent per annum

On September 29 2009 the Company increased its credit facilities from $90.0 million to $170.0 million with syndicate

of Canadian chartered banks It consists of an operating facility of $10.0 million syndicated facility of $125.0 million

and an incremental facility of $35.0 million which is available upon closing of the Century acquisition
for period of

approximately six months thereafter subject to extension at the lenders discretion The terms of the renewed credit facility

are based upon parameters of certain bank covenants and range from prime plus percent to prime plus 1.75 percent As of

September 30 2009 the Company had drawn $62.1 million on its syndicated facility leaving further $107.9 million in

immediately available credit including $35.0 million incremental facility available upon the closing of the Century

acquisition for period of approximately six months thereafter should these funds be required

Three Months Ended Sept 30

2009 2008

Nine Months Ended Sept 30

2009 2008

$1

or krt



At September 30 2009 the Company had cash and cash equivalents of $10.6 million portion of these funds was invested

in short-term investments which consisted primarily of an overnight money market fund and is not exposed to any

liquidity issues

Ihe Company pays
semi-annual dividends to shareholders of $0.05 per common share at the discretion of the Board of

Directors which qualify as eligible dividends as defined by the Canada Revenue Agency These dividends are funded by

funds provided by operations and totalled $1.9 million in each of the first nine months of 2009 and 2008

Investing Activities

For the first nine months of 2009 Calfracs net cash used for investing activities was $89.1 million versus $53.9 million for the

same period of 2008 Capital expenditures were $83.9 million in the first nine months of 2009 compared to $52.6 million in

the same period of 2008 Capital expenditures in 2009 included the acquisition of fracturing assets of Pure during the third

quarter of 2009 for $42.3 million and the remaining capital expenditures were primarily related to increasing the pumping

capacity of the Companys fracturing equipment fleet throughout North America

On January 11 2008 the Company acquired the remaining 70 percent of the common shares of ChemErgy ltd thai it did

not previously own for aggregate consideration of approximately $6.6 million 1hc purchase price was satisfied through

the payment to the vendors of approximately $4.8 million in cash the transfer of real property at value of approximately

$0.5 million and the issuance of 71581 common shares of the Company with value of approximately $1.3 million

On January 2008 the Company acquired all the shares of 1368303 Alberta Ltd from Canadian competitor br cash

and share consideration totalling approximately $2.7 million The Company issued 78579 common shares with value

of approximately $1.3 million in conunction with the acquisition in addition to approximately $1.4 million of cash All

of the consideration paid was assigned to capital assets as the acquired company had no assets or liabilities other than

fracturing equipment

Additionally net cash used for investing activities was impacted by the net change in non-cash working capital from the

purchase of capital assets

The effect of changes in foreign exchange rates on the Companys cash and cash equivalents during the first nine months of

2009 was loss of $7.7 million versus gain of $3.4 million during the same period of 2008 lhcse gains relate to cash and

cash equivalents held by the Company in foreign currency

With its strong working capital position credit facilities and anticipated funds provided by operations the Company expects

to have adequate resources to fund its financial obligations and planned capital expenditures for 2009 and beyond

Proposed Acquisition

On September 20 2009 the Company and Century entered into definitive agreement pursuant to which the Company will

acquire all of the issued and outstanding common shares of Century privately held fracturing services company operating

in \X7estern Canada Under the terms of the agreement the purchase price of $90.0 million will consist of approximately

$13.5 million of cash plus up to 5144695 common shares of the Company with an agreed value of $76.5 million 1-or

accounting purposes the shares issuable in the transaction have fair value of approximately $82.2 million based on the

weighted average price of the Companys shares for the three trading days preceding and the three days following the date of

the agreement The fair value of the share consideration for accounting purposes is calculated on different basis than the
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agreed value and results in higher recorded purchase price Including estimated transaction costs the total consideration

will he approximately $99.5 million for accounting purposes If approved by the shareholders of Century the acquisition is

expected to close on or after November 10 2009

Outstanding Share Data

the Company is authorized to issue an unlimited number of common shares hmployees have been granted options to

purchase common shares under the Companys shareholder-approved stock option plan lhe number of shares reserved

for issuance under the stock option plan is equal to 10 percent of the Companys issued and outstanding common shares

As at October 31 2009 there were 37742186 common shares issued and outstanding and 2537978 options to purchase

common shares

Contractual Obligations and Contingencies

Calfrac has various contractual obligations related to the leasing of vehicles equipment and facilities as well as raw material

purchase commitments

Greek Legal Proceedings

As described in note 10 to the interim consolidated financial statements the Company and one of its Greek subsidiaries are

involved in number of legal proceedings in Greece Management regularly evaluates the likelihood of potential liabilities

being incurred and the amount of such liabilities after careful examination of available information and discussions with

its legal advisors As these proceedings have yet to reach status where the direction and financial consequences ol the

potential decisions can be determined with any reliability management is unable to evaluate its potential CXO5UC to these

legal proceedings at this time

Changes in Accounting Policies

Ihe following change in accounting policy was adopted pursuant to the Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants CICA

landbook on January 2009

Goodwill and Intangible Assets

Section 3064 Goodwill and Intangible Assets replaces the previous Section 3062 and establishes standards for the recognition

measurement presentation and disclosure of intangible assets and goodwill subsequent to its initial recognition lhe adoption

of Section 3064 has not had an impact on the Companys consolidated financial statements as the provisions relating to

goodwill arc unchanged from the previous standard and the Company has no recognizable intangible assets

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

ibis MDA is based on the Companys consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31 2008 which were

prepared in accordance with Canadian GAAP Management is required to make assumptions judgments and estimates

in the application of GAAP Calfracs significant accounting policies are described in note to the annual consolidated

financial statements for the year ended December 31 2008 and arc referenced in note to the unaudited consolidated

financial statements for the three and nine months ended September 30 2009 The preparation of the consolidated financial

statements requires that certain estimates and judgments be made concerning the reported amount of revenue and expenses



and the carrying values of assets and liabilities These estimates are based on historical experience and managements

judgment Anticipating future events involves uncertainty and consequently the estimates used by management in the

preparation of the consolidated financial statements may change as future events unfold additional experience is acqLiired

or the environment in which the Company operates changes The following accounting policies and practices involve the use

of estimates that have significant impact on the Companys financial results

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts Receivable

Ihe Company performs ongoing credit evaluations of its customers and grants credit based LiOfl review of historical

collection experience current aging status financial condition of the customer and anticipated industry conditionsCustorner

payments are regularly monitored and provision for doubtful accounts is established based upon specific situations and

overall industry conditions In situations where the creditworthiness of customer is uncertain services are provided on

receipt of cash in advance or services are declined Calfracs management believes that the provision for doubtful accounts

is adequate

Depreciation

Depreciation of the Companys property and equipment incorporates estimates of useful lives and residual values Ihese

estimates may change as more experience is obtained or as general market conditions change thereby impacting the

operation of the Companys property and equipment

Financial Instruments

lhe Company follows CICA F-landbook Section 3855 Financial Instruments Recognition and Measurement which

establishes the recognition and measurement criteria for financial assets liabilities and derivatives All financial insti uments

are required to he measured at fair value on initial recognition of the instrument except for certain related-party transactions

Measurement in subsequent periods depends on whether the financial instrument has been classified as held-for-trading

available-for-sale held-to-maturity loans and receivables or other financial liabilities as defined by the standard

Cash equivalents are designated as held-for-trading and are measured at fair value Accounts receivable are designated as

loans and receivables and are carried at amortized cost Accounts payable and accrued liabilities are designated as other

financial liabilities and are carried at amortized cost Bank loans and long-term debt are designated as other financial

liabilities and are carried at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method Ihe financing costs associated with

the Companys US$135.0 million private placement of senior unsecured notes on February 13 2007 are included in the

amortized cost of the debt These costs and the costs related to the recent renewal of the Companys credit facilities are

amortized to interest expense over the term of the debt

Goodwill

Goodwill represents an excess of the purchase price over the fair value of net assets acquired The Company assesses goodwill

at least on an annual basis Goodwill is allocated to reporting segments and any potential goodwill impairment is identified

by comparing the carrying value of reporting segment with its fair value If
any potential impairment is indicated then it

is quantified by comparing the carrying value of goodwill to its fair value Ihe offset would be charged to the Consolidaied

Statement of Operations and Retained Earnings as goodwill impairment
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Income Taxes

The Company follows the liability method of accounting for income taxes which evaluates the differences hctwecn the

financial statement treatment and tax treatment of certain transactions assets and liabilities Future tax assets and liabilities

are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement amounts of

existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases Estimates of the Companys future taxable income have been

considered in assessing the utilization of available tax losses Calfracs business is complex and the calculation of income

taxes involves many complex factors as well as the Companys interpretation of relevant tax legislation and regulations

Caifracs management believes that the income tax provision is adequate

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized for services upon completion and for products upon delivery

Stock-Based Compensation

Caifrac provides stock-based compensation to certain employees in the form of stock options The fair value of stock

options is estimated at the grant date using the Black-Scholes option pricing model which includes underlying assumptions

related to the risk-free interest rate average expected option life estimated volatility of the Companys shares and

anticipated dividends

lhe Company also grants deferred stock units to independent members of its Board of Directors which vest OflC year 1mm

the grant date and are settled at the option of the Company either in cash equal to the market value of the underlying shares

at the time of exercise or in Company shares purchased on the open market lhe fair value of the deferred stock units is

recognized equally over the one-year vesting period based on the current market price of the Companys shares

the Company grants performance stock units to the Companys most senior officers who are not included in the stock option

plan Ihe amount of the grants earned is linked to corporate performance and the grants vest one year from the date of

grant As with the deferred stock units performance stock units arc settled at the option
of the Company either in cash or in

Company shares purchased on the open market

Changes in the Companys obligations under the deferred and performance stock unit plans arising Ironi fluctuations in tlu

market value of the Companys shares underlying these compensation programs are recorded as the share value changes

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Ihere have been no changes in the Companys internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the most recent

interim period ended September 30 2009 that have materially affected or are reasonably likely to materially affect the

Companys internal control over financial reporting
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Adoption of lnternationa Financial Reporting Standards

In January 2006 the C1CA Accounting Standards Board AcSB adopted strategic plan for the direction of accounting

standards in Canada As part of that plan the AcSB confirmed in February 2008 that International Financial Reporting

Standards IFRS will replace Canadian GAAP in 2011 for profit-oriented Canadian publicly accountable enterprises As

the Company will be required to report its results in accordance with IFRS starting in 2011 the Company has developed

proect plan which includes the following key elements

determine appropriate changes to accounting policies and required amendments to financial disclosures

identify and implement changes in associated processes and information systems

comply with internal control requirements and

educate and train internal and external stakeholders

The Company is currently analyzing accounting policy alternatives and identifying implementation options for the areas

that have been identified as having the greatest potential impact to the Companys financial statements or the greatest

risk in terms of complexity to implement The areas identified to date include capital assets impairment and foreign

currency translation

Business Risks

The business of Calfrac is subject to certain risks and uncertainties Prior to making any investment decision regarding

Calfrac investors should carefully consider among other things the risk factors set forth in the Companys most recently

filed Annual Information Form and are incorporated by reference herein

The Annual Information Form is available through the Internet on the Canadian System for Electronic Document

Analysis and Retrieval SEDAR which can be accessed at www.sedar.com Copies of the Annual Information Form

may also he obtained on request without charge from Caifrac at 411 8th Avenue SW Calgary Alberta l2P F3 or at

www.calfrac.com or by facsimile at 403-266-7381

Outlook

lEe global economic slowdown has reduced the demand for oil and natural gas which has led to significant decline in

drilling activity in Canada and the United States as well as increased price competition for oilfield services North American

natural gas prices are anticipated to remain at lower levels over the short term The Company has thoroughly realigned its

cost structure through significant workforce reductions in Canada and the United States wage and retirenient contribution

rollbacks as well as cuts to discretionary operating expenses The Company also suspended primary cementing operations iii

the Canadian market during April and redeployed six cementing units into Mexico during the third quarter and early in the

fourth quarter
These measures have contributed to maintaining the Companys strong financial condition as we enter the

fourth quarter Working capital as at September 30 2009 was approximately $103.3 million

Fracturing and coiled tubing activity levels in Canada are expected to improve in the fourth quarter and into 2010 Oil and

natural gas drilling and completion activity is anticipated to be focused in the unconventional resource plays of northwest

Alberta northeast British Columbia and southeast Saskatchewan With the closing of the acquisition of Century Calfrac will

have larger presence in the fracturing and coiled tubing markets in Canada
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In the United States fracturing and cementing activity in the Fayetteville shale play of Arkansas is expected to remain

relatively strong throughout the remainder of 2009 While the Company experienced significant pricing pressure in this

market earlier in 2009 Calfrac believes that pricing levels have stabilized The addition of the fracturing assets acquired from

Pure during the third quarter has allowed Calfrac to capitalize on the increase in completion activity in the Rocky Mountain

region that has occurred in the last quarter Caifrac believes that activity levels in this region will be reasonably strong

throughout the remainder of the year Early in the fourth quarter the Company redeployed large fracturing crew from the

Rocky Mountain region to Pennsylvania as it commenced operations servicing the Marcellus shale play

Calfrac recently deployed sixth coiled tubing unit into Western Siberia and it is expected to be operational late in the fourth

cfuarter of 2009 The annual contract tender process is currently underway in Russia and the Company is optimistic that its

three fracturing spreads and six coiled tubing units will be highly utilized during 2010

lhe Company commenced fracturing operations in Poza Rica Mexico servicing the Chicontepec oil and natural gas

field for Pemex during the second quarter and continued to diversify its pressure pumping operations in Mexico with the

commencement of cementing operations during September Calfracs Mexican equipment fleet is currently comprised of

three fracturing spreads and six cementing units This expansion is anticipated to lead to higher levels of overall equipment

utilization and to improve the financial performance of this geographic segment for the remainder of 2009 and into the

future Calfrac added third cementing unit in Argentina during the third quarter of 2009 The Companys latin America

management team will continue to evaluate growth opportunities to broaden the scale of these operations in this market

The Company has negotiated with its lenders to increase its credit facilities by $80.0 million to $170.0 million including

$35.0 million incremental facility available upon the closing of the Century acquisition At September 30 2009 Caltrac has

utilized approximately $62.1 million of these facilities with remaining borrowing capacity of approximately $107.9 million

including $35.0 million incremental facility available upon closing of the Century acquisition should it be required

Overall demand for pressure pumping services in North America over the short term remains unclear however Calf raes

long-term outlook for the pressure pumping industry remains strong Calfrac has rationalized its cost structure and

streamlined its operating efficiencies Calfracs geographical diversification continues to benefit the Company and it believes

that the improving financial performance of its international segments can be extended The Company will maintain its

strong balance sheet and continue to execute on its strategy through these difficult market conditions Calfrac believes that

the strengths of its business model and its conservative approach to the current economic challenges leave it well-positioned

to capitalize on future opportunities
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Advisories

Forward-Looking Statements

In order to provide Caifrac shareholders and potential investors with information regarding the Company and its subsidiaries

including managements assessment of Calfracs plans and future operations certain statements contained in this MDA
including statements that contain words such as anticipates can may expect believe intend forecast will or

similar words suggesting future outcomes are forward-looking statements Forward-looking statements in this document

include but are not limited to statements with respect to future capital expenditures future financial resources future oil

and natural gas well activity outcome of specific events trends in the oil and natural gas industry and the Companys growth

prospects including without limitation its international growth strategy and prospects These statements are derived from

certain assumptions and analyses made by the Company based on its experience and interpretation of historical tFends

current conditions expected future developments and other factors that it believes are appropriate in the circumstances

including assumptions related to commodity pricing North American drilling activity and the expectation that access to

capital will continue to be restricted for many of Calfracs customers Forward-looking statements are subject to number

of known and unknown risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from the Companys

expectations Ihe most significant risk factors to Caifrac relate to prevailing economic conditions commodity prices

sourcing pricing and availability of raw materials component parts equipment suppliers facilities and skilled personnel

dependence on major customers uncertainties in weather and temperature affecting the duration of the service periods

and the activities that can be completed and regional competition Readers are cautioned that the foregoing list of risks

and uncertainties is not exhaustive Further information about these risks and uncertainties may be found tinder Business

Risks above

Consequently all of the forward-looking statements made in this MDA are qualified by these cautionary statements and

there can be no assurance that actual results or developments anticipated by the Company will be realized or that they

will have the expected consequences or effects on the Company or its business or operations The Company assumes no

obligation to update publicly any
such forward-looking statements whether as result of new information future events or

otherwise except as required pursuant to applicable securities laws

Additional In formation

Further information regarding Caifrac Well Services Ltd including the most recently filed Annual Information Form can

be accessed on the Companys website at www.calfrac.com or under the Companys public filings found at www.scdar.com
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FORM 52-109F2 CERTlFtCATlO OF lTERlM FILINGS

FULL CERTIFICATE

Laura Cillis Senior Vice-President Finance Chief Financial Officer of Caifrac Well

Services Ltd certify the following

Review have reviewed the issuers interim financial statements and interim MDA
together the interim filings of Caifrac Well Services Ltd the issuer for the

interim period ended September 30 2009

No misrepresentations Based on my knowledge having exercised reasonable diligence

the interim filings do not contain any untrue statement of material fact or omit to state

material fact required to be stated or that is necessary to make statement not misleading

in light of the circumstances under which it was made for the period covered by the

interim filings

Fair presentation Based on my knowledge having exercised reasonable diligence the

interim financial statements together with the other financial information included in the

interim filings fairly present in all material respects the financial condition results of

operations and cash flows of the issuer as of the date of and for the periods presented in

the interim filings

Responsibility The issuers other certifying officers and are responsible for

establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures lCPand internal

control over financial reporting ICFR as those terms are defined in National Instrument

52-109 Certflcation of Disclosure in Issuers Annual and Inter/ni Filings for the issuer

Design Subject to the limitations if any described in paragraphs 5.2 and 5.3 the

issuers other certifying officers and have as at the end of the period covered by the

interim filings

designed DCP or caused it to be designed under our supervision to provide

reasonable assurance that

material information relating to the issuer is made known to us by others

particularly during the period in which the interim filings are being prepared

and

ii information required to be disclosed by the issuer in its annual filings interim

filings or other reports filed or submitted by it under securities legislation is

recorded processed summarized and reported within the time periods

specified in securities legislation and

designed ICFR or caused it to be designed under our supervision to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the

preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with the

issuers GAAP

5.1 Control framework The control framework the issuers other certifying officers and

used to design the issuers ICFR is the Internal Control Integrated Framework COS
framework published by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations COSO of the

Treadway Commission
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5.2 N/A

5.3 N/A

Reporting of changes in ICFR The issuer has disclosed in its interim MDA any

change in the issuers JCFR that occurred during the period beginning on July 2009

and ended on September 30 2009 that has materially affected or is reasonably likely to

materially affect the issuers ICFR

Date November 10 2009

signed Laura Cu/is

Laura Cillis

Senior Vice-President Finance

Chief Financial Officer



82-34909

FORM 52-109F2 CERTIFICATION OF iNTERIM FILINGS

FULL CERTIFICATE

Douglas Ramsay President Chief Executive Officer of Calfrac Well Services Ltd
certify the following

Review have reviewed the issuers interim financial statements and interim MDA
together the interim filings of Calfrac Well Services Ltd the issuer for the

interim period ended September 30 2009

No misrepresentations Based on my knowledge having exercised reasonable diligence

the interim filings do not contain any untrue statement of material fact or omit to state

material fact required to be stated or that is
necessary to make statement not misleading

in light of the circumstances under which it was made for the period covered by the

interim filings

Fair presentation Based on my knowledge having exercised reasonable diligence the

interim financial statements together with the other financial information included in the

interim filings fairly present
in all material respects the financial condition results of

operations and cash flows of the issuer as of the date of and for the periods presented in

the interim filings

Responsibility The issuers other certifying officers and are responsible for

establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures DCP and internal

control over financial reporting ICFR as those terms are defined in National Instrument

52-109 Certflcation of Disclosure in Issuers Annual and Interim Filings for the issuer

Design Subject to the limitations if any described in paragraphs 5.2 and 5.3 the

issuers other certifying officers and have as at the end of the period covered by the

interim filings

designed DCP or caused it to be designed under our supervision to provide

reasonable assurance that

material information relating to the issuer is made known to us by others

particularly during the period in which the interim filings are being prepared

and

ii information required to be disclosed by the issuer in its annual filings interim

filings or other reports filed or submitted by it under securities legislation is

recorded processed summarized and reported within the time periods

specified in securities legislation and

designed ICFR or caused it to be designed under our supervision to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the

preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with the

issuers GAAP

5.1 Controlframework The control framework the issuers other certifying officers and

used to design the issuers ICFR is the Internal Control Integrated Framework COSO
framework published by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations COSO of the

Treadway Commission
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5.2 N/A

5.3 N/A

Reporting of changes in ICFR The issuer has disclosed in its interim MDA any

change in the issuers ICFR that occurred during the period beginning on July 2009

and ended on September 30 2009 that has materially affected or is reasonably likely to

materially affect the issuers ICFR

latc November 10 2009

signed Doug/as Rainsay

Douglas Ramsay

President Chief Executive Officer
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News release via Canada NewsWire Calgary 403-269-7605

Attention Business Editors
Calfrac Well Services Ltd Completes Acquisition of Century Oilfield

Services Inc

NOT FOR DISTRIBUTION TO U.S NEWS WIRE SERVICES OR FOR

DISSEMINATION IN THE U.S

CALGARY Nov 10 /CNW/ Calfrac Well Services Ltd Caifrac TSX-CFW
and Century Oilfield Services Inc Century are pleased to announce that

they have completed the previously announced plan of arrangement the

Arrangement Under the Arrangement 5144695 Caifrac common shares were

issued and approximately $13.5 million in cash was paid for the acquisition of

all the common shares of Century
With the closing of the acquisition Calf rac now has approximately

450000 of conventional pumping horsepower Caifrac will utilize the majority

of the Century equipment in key unconventional natural gas resource plays in

the WCSB and may also deploy equipment in Caifracs growing operations in the

United States Russia Mexico Argentina and other international markets

Calfrac will operate the Century business as subsidiary in the immediate

interim period following closing of the transaction in order to facilitate the

transition for customers and Century employees

Doug Ramsay the President and Chief Executive Officer of Calfrac stated

that We are very pleased that the acquisition of Century has successfully
closed Caifrac considers Century to be high quality operation and we are

focusing on ensuring an efficient and successful integration process which

will result in greater capacity to deliver services to our customers
Peters Co Limited acted as financial advisor to Caifrac and CIBC

World Markets Inc acted as financial advisor to the board of directors of

Century
The consideration that is payable to the former shareholders of Century

who elected to pick up their purchase consideration directly from Alliance

Trust Company the depositary under the Arrangement will be available for

pick up starting at 900 a.m on Tuesday November 17 2009 Also on that

date Alliance will be delivering the purchase consideration by mail to

Century shareholders who elected that alternative

Caifracs common shares are publicly traded on the Toronto Stock Exchange

under the trading symbol CFW Calfrac provides specialized oilfield services

to exploration and production companies designed to increase the production of

hydrocarbons from wells drilled throughout western Canada the United States

Russia Mexico and Argentina

This news release does not constitute an offer to sell or the

solicitation of an offer to buy the securities or solicitation of proxies
in any jurisdiction including but not limited to the United States The

common shares of Calfrac have not been and will not be registered under the

United States Securities Act of 1933 as amended the U.S Securities Act
or any state securities laws and may not be offered or sold in the United

States except in certain transactions exempt from the registration

requirements of the U.S Securities Act and applicable state securities laws

This press release contains forwardlooking statements and

forward-looking information within the meaning of applicable securities laws

The use of any of the words expect anticipate continue estimate
may will project should believe plans intends and similar

expressions are intended to identify forwardlooking information or

statements More particularly and without limitation this press release

contains forward-looking statements and information concerning the assessment

of Calfrac following the Acquisition including its available pumping

horsepower strategic benefits and value creation These forwardlooking
statements and information are based on certain key expectations and
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assumptions made by Calfrac Although Caifrac believes that the expectations

and assumptions on which such forward-looking statements and information are

based are reasonable undue reliance should not be placed on the

forward-looking statements and information as Calfrac can not give any

assurance that they will prove to be correct Since forward-looking statements

and information address future events and conditions by their very nature

they involve inherent risks and uncertainties Actual results could differ

materially from those currently anticipated due to number of factors and

risks These include but are not limited to prevailing economic conditions

commodity prices sourcing pricing and availability of raw materials

component parts equipment suppliers facilities and skilled personnel

dependence on major customers uncertainties in weather and temperature

affecting the duration of the service periods and the activities that can be

completed health safety and environmental risks commodity price and

exchange rate fluctuations marketing and transportation loss of markets

environmental risks competition incorrect assessment of the value of

acquisitions failure to realize the anticipated benefits of acquisitions

ability to access sufficient capital from internal and external sources

failure to obtain required regulatory and other approvals and changes in

legislation including but not limited to tax laws royalties and

environmental regulations There are also risks inherent in the nature of the

Arrangement including failure to realize anticipated synergies or cost

savings risks regarding the integration of the two entities and incorrect

assessments of the value of either entity Readers are cautioned that the

foregoing list of risks and uncertainties is not exhaustive Additional

information on these and other risk factors that could affect Caifracs

operations or financial results are included in Calfracs annual information

form and may be accessed through the SEDAR website www.sedar.com The

forward-looking statements and information contained in this press release are

made as of the date hereof and Caifrac does not undertake any obligation to

update publicly or revise any forward-looking statements or information

whether as result of new information future events or otherwise unless so

required by applicable securities laws
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